
 

 
County Hall, New Road, Oxford, OX1 1ND 

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk  Fax: 01865 783195  Media Enquiries 01865 815266 
 

 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Cabinet 

 

Notice of a Meeting of the Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 16 February 2010 at 2.00 pm 
 

County Hall, Oxford, OX11ND 
 
 

 
Membership 

Councillors 
 

Keith R. Mitchell CBE - Leader 

David Robertson - Deputy Leader 

Jim Couchman - Cabinet Member for Adult Services 

Ian Hudspeth - Cabinet Member for Growth & Infrastructure 

Louise Chapman - Cabinet Member for Children, Young People & 
Families 

Michael Waine - Cabinet Member for Schools Improvement 

Rodney Rose - Cabinet Member for Transport Implementation 

Mrs J. Heathcoat - Cabinet Member for Safer & Stronger 
Communities 

 
The Agenda is attached.  Decisions taken at the meeting 

will become effective at the end of the working day on 24 February 2010 
unless called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee. 

Copies of this Notice, Agenda and supporting papers are circulated 
to all Members of the County Council. 

 
Date of next meeting: 16 March 2010 

 

 
Joanna Simons  
Chief Executive February 2010 
  
Contact Officer: Sue Whitehead 

Tel: (01865) 810262; E-Mail: sue.whitehead@oxfordshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

Declarations of Interest 
 
This note briefly summarises the position on interests which you must declare at the meeting.   
Please refer to the Members’ Code of Conduct in Section DD of the Constitution for a fuller 
description. 
 
The duty to declare … 
You must always declare any “personal interest” in a matter under consideration, ie where the 
matter affects (either positively or negatively): 
(i) any of the financial and other interests which you are required to notify for inclusion in the 

statutory Register of Members’ Interests; or 
(ii) your own well-being or financial position or that of any member of your family or any 

person with whom you have a close association more than it would affect other people in 
the County. 

 
Whose interests are included … 
“Member of your family” in (ii) above includes spouses and partners and other relatives’ spouses 
and partners, and extends to the employment and investment interests of relatives and friends 
and their involvement in other bodies of various descriptions.  For a full list of what “relative” 
covers, please see the Code of Conduct. 
 
When and what to declare … 
The best time to make any declaration is under the agenda item “Declarations of Interest”.  
Under the Code you must declare not later than at the start of the item concerned or (if different) 
as soon as the interest “becomes apparent”.    
In making a declaration you must state the nature of the interest. 
 
Taking part if you have an interest … 
Having made a declaration you may still take part in the debate and vote on the matter unless 
your personal interest is also a “prejudicial” interest. 
 
“Prejudicial” interests … 
A prejudicial interest is one which a member of the public knowing the relevant facts would think 
so significant as to be likely to affect your judgment of the public interest.  
 
What to do if your interest is prejudicial … 
If you have a prejudicial interest in any matter under consideration, you may remain in the room 
but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving evidence 
relating to the matter under consideration, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the 
meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or otherwise. 
 
Exceptions … 
There are a few circumstances where you may regard yourself as not having a prejudicial 
interest or may participate even though you may have one.  These, together with other rules 
about participation in the case of a prejudicial interest, are set out in paragraphs 10 – 12 of the 
Code. 
 
Seeking Advice … 
It is your responsibility to decide whether any of these provisions apply to you in particular 
circumstances, but you may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer before the meeting. 
 

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of 
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer 
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible 
before the meeting. 



 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

 - guidance note opposite  
 

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on (CA3) and to receive for information any 
matters arising therefrom.  
 

4. Questions from County Councillors  
 

 Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am on the 
working day before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the 
Cabinet’s delegated powers. 
 
The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one meeting is 
limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary question at the 
meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in total. As with 
questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the end of this item 
will receive a written response. 
 
Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and will be 
the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such other councillor 
or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not be the subject of 
further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the despatch of the agenda, but 
before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of Addenda circulated at the 
meeting, together with any written response which is available at that time.  
 

5. Petitions and Public Address  
 

6. Financial Monitoring - February 2010 (Pages 11 - 82) 
 

 Cabinet Member: Leader 
Forward Plan Ref: Ref: 2009/181 
Contact: Kathy Wilcox, Principal Financial Manager Tel: (01865) 323981 

 
Report By: Assistant Chief Executive & Chief Finance Officer 

 
This is the ninth financial monitoring report for the 2009/10 financial year and covers the 
period up to the end of December 2009.  It includes projections for revenue, balances, 
reserves and capital monitoring. 



- 2 - 
 

 

 
The report sets out explanations where the forecast revenue outturn is significantly 
different from the budget along with proposals to recover the position where 
appropriate. 
 
The in – year Directorate forecast is an overspend of £4.305m.  In addition the Council 
elements of the Older People, Physical Disabilities and Equipment Pooled Budget 
within Social and Community Services are forecast to overspend by £2.588m, whilst the 
Learning Disabilities Pooled Budget is forecast to overspend by £0.901m. 
 
The current position for general balances is set out in Annex 5 and shows a forecast of 
£11.063m after taking account of agreed and proposed requests for supplementary 
estimates.  After taking into account the forecast Directorate overspend, the 
consolidated revenue balances forecast is £6.758m.  
 
The Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to: 
 
(a) note the report; 

 
(b) approve the virements as set out in Annex 2a; 

 
(c) approve the proposed new music service charges as set out in Annex 8; 

 
(d) note the addition to the Older People & Physical Disabilities Pooled Budget 

of £0.320m extra residential and Fairer Charging income in 2009/10; 
 

(e) approve the supplementary estimate request of £0.300m for costs relating 
to the Southwark Judgement as set out in paragraph 11 and Annex 2f; 
 

(f) agree to recommend Council to approve the supplementary estimate 
request of £2.250m for ICT as set out in paragraph 57 and Annex 2f, at their 
meeting on 6 April 2010; and 
 

(g) approve the write off of the bad debt of £13,000 as set out in paragraph 71.  
 

7. Endorsement of the Cherwell Sustainable Community Strategy, Our 
District, Our Future (Pages 83 - 86) 
 

 Cabinet Member: Leader 
Forward Plan Ref: Ref: 2010/001 
Contact: Claire Phillips, Partnership Officer Tel: (01865) 323967 

 
Report By: Assistant Chief Executive (Strategy) 

 
Each district in Oxfordshire has a local strategic partnership (LSP) and has a duty to 
produce a Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS). 
 
The Cherwell LSP has recently produced its Sustainable Community Strategy. The 
county council is a key partner in the Cherwell LSP and was involved in the 
development of the strategy and consultation on its priorities. 
 



- 3 - 
 

 

Cabinet endorsed the other four district strategies last year.  
 
The Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to endorse the Cherwell sustainable community 
strategy and commit its support to delivery of the priorities identified.  
 

8. Review of Delegation to Cabinet Members (Pages 87 - 88) 
 

 Cabinet Member: Leader 
Forward Plan Ref: Ref: 2010/008 
Contact: Tony Cloke, Assistant Head of Legal and Democratic Services Tel: 

(01865) 815314  
 
Report By: Assistant Head of Legal & Democratic Services 

 
To review the working of the Transport Decisions Committee now it has been operating 
for six months, and to consider future arrangements including any necessary changes 
to the delegation to the relevant Cabinet Members. 
 
Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to: 
 
(a) note the Leader of the Council’s decision that the Cabinet Member for 

Transport Implementation be re-designated as Cabinet Member for 
Transport; 

(b) note the Leader of the Council’s decision to wind up the Transport 
Decisions Committee with effect from 1 March 2010 and to authorise the 
discharge of its functions to be exercised by the Cabinet Members for 
Transport and Growth & Infrastructure as set out in their respective 
portfolios; and 

(c) authorise the Assistant Head of Legal & Democratic Services to take all 
necessary steps to bring the arrangement at (b) into effect from that date, 
including: 

(i) the setting of provisional dates and venues for delegated decision 
sessions for the Cabinet Member for Transport, in consultation with 
the Cabinet Member for Transport and the Director for Environment 
& Economy; and 

(ii) making the arrangements known to other members and to officers.  

 

9. Forward Plan and Future Business (Pages 89 - 92) 
 

 Cabinet Member: All 
Contact Officer: Sue Whitehead, Committee Services Manager (01865 810262) 
 
The Cabinet Procedure Rules provide that the business of each meeting at the Cabinet 
is to include “updating of the Forward Plan and proposals for business to be conducted 
at the following meeting”.   Items from the Forward Plan for the immediately forthcoming 
meetings of the Cabinet appear in the Schedule at CA9.  This includes any updated 
information relating to the business for those meetings that has already been identified 
for inclusion in the next Forward Plan update. 



- 4 - 
 

 

 
The Schedule is for noting, but Cabinet Members may also wish to take this opportunity 
to identify any further changes they would wish to be incorporated in the next Forward 
Plan update.  

 
The Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to note the items currently identified for 
forthcoming meetings.  
 

 
 



 

CABINET 
 

MINUTES of the meeting held on Tuesday, 19 January 2010 commencing at 2.00 
pm and finishing at 4.20 pm 

 
Present: 
 

 

Voting Members: Councillor Keith R. Mitchell CBE – in the Chair 
 Councillor David Robertson  

Councillor Jim Couchman 
Councillor Ian Hudspeth 
Councillor Louise Chapman 
Councillor Michael Waine 
Councillor Rodney Rose 
Councillor Mrs J. Heathcoat 
 

Other Members in 
Attendance: 

 Councillor Patrick (Items 6,12 &13) 
Councillor Hannaby (Item 10)  

  
Officers: 
 

 

Whole of meeting Chief Executive, S. Whitehead (Democratic Services) 
 

Part of Meeting  
Agenda Item Officer Attending 
6.  Head of Strategy, Director for Community Safety & 

Shared Services and Chief Fire Officer 
7. K. Wilcox (Financial Planning),  

Katy Jurczyszyn (Financial Planning),  
8. Assistant Chief Executive & Chief Finance Officer, L. 

Baxter (Financial Planning), Director of Social & 
Community Services 

9. B. Threadgold (Corporate Core) 
10. Director for Social & Community Services 
11. A. Harper-Smith (Corporate Core) 
12. Head of Partnerships Working, C. Evans (Partnerships) 
 
The Committee considered the matters, reports and recommendations contained or 
referred to in the agenda for the meeting, together with a schedule of addenda 
tabled at the meeting, and decided as set out below.  Except insofar as otherwise 
specified, the reasons for the decisions are contained in the agenda, reports and 
schedule, copies of which are attached to the signed Minutes. 
 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



CA3 
 

 
1/10 MINUTES  

(Agenda Item. 3) 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 December were approved and 
signed. 
 

2/10 QUESTIONS FROM COUNTY COUNCILLORS  
(Agenda Item. 4) 
 

Councillor Fooks had given notice of the following question to the Cabinet 
Member for Transport Implementation: 

“I have asked before about the frequency of meetings of the Transport 
Decisions Committee and been assured that the intention is to hold them 
approximately monthly. You will be aware that the meeting scheduled for 
January 7th, six weeks after the previous meeting, had eleven items on the 
agenda, some of which affect very large numbers of people, like the decision 
on the expansion of Thornhill Park and Ride, and some of more local 
concern, like the long-awaited proposal of parking restrictions in Waterways 
in my division, was cancelled due to the bad weather. The proposal is to 
defer all these items to the meeting to be held some five weeks later, on 
February 11th. Your Cabinet papers today show that there are another 
eleven items already on the agenda for that meeting. Can you reduce the 
delays to the items on the January agenda by holding an extra meeting well 
before February 11th, which would also ensure that the February meeting 
can conduct all its business in a reasonable time?” 

 
Councillor Rose: 
 
“It was unfortunate that the January meeting had to be cancelled but I am 
sure Cllr Fooks understands why this was the case and that on this one 
occasion we have a two month gap. Whist I appreciate that there has been 
delay on making some decisions I have looked at the items and consider that 
these can all be dealt with at the February meeting.” 
 
Supplementary question:  
 
“Would Councillor Rose agree that 11 weeks is closer to 3 months than 2 
months and that it showed a lack of consideration for members of the public 
waiting for decisions to be taken?" 
 
Councillor Rose replied that in the adverse weather conditions he had been 
concerned for members of the public who would be attending from all parts 
of the county for the items which included the County Speed Limit Review. 
He had not been prepared to postpone to a new date until the weather 
conditions had improved and the bad weather still continued. The earliest 
date now would be 28 January. The clerk had given assurances that the 
items for the next scheduled meeting could be completed in reasonable time, 
allowing each of the items proper consideration. 

Page 2



CA3 
 

 
3/10 PETITIONS AND PUBLIC ADDRESS  

(Agenda Item. 5) 
 
The following requests to address the meeting had been agreed: 
 
Item Speaker 
6. Comprehensive Area Assessment 
– Audit Commission Report 

Councillor Patrick 

10. Annual Report by the Care 
Quality Commission on Adult Social 
Care 

Councillor Hannaby 

12. Closer to Communities – Actions 
to Further Develop Corporate and 
Service engagement in Localities and 
Priority Places 

Councillor Patrick 

13. Member Champions Councillor Patrick 
 
 

4/10 COMPREHENSIVE AREA ASSESSMENT - AUDIT COMMISSION 
REPORT  
(Agenda Item. 6) 
 
Cabinet considered a report summarising Oxfordshire County Council’s 
results in the recent Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA), an annual 
assessment of local public services in England. 

Councillor Patrick, Leader of the Opposition commented that she had not 
found the report useful compared to the full report and queried why the full 
report was not available as part of the agenda. She accepted the areas that 
had been highlighted for action, but noted that there was no action plan so 
queried what would happen in respect of those areas. 

Clare Buchanan, Performance Specialist for the Audit Commission 
presented the Audit Commission findings, referring in particular to the 
assessments carried out by the Children’s Quality Commission (CQC), 
OFSTED and the assessment of the Fire Services. She highlighted the areas 
where the Council had performed well, that included political and managerial 
leadership and strong financial management; she noted major improvements 
in several areas including regeneration, public transport, community safety 
and recycling and composting; in terms of CQC and OFSTED the Council 
was performing well over all although there was a need to continue to 
address educational attainment. The Fire Services assessment had been 
very positive, building on previous strong performance. Areas for 
development included equalities, response times and retention of retained 
fire fighters. 

Responding to the comments made, Cabinet expressed disappointment at 
the lack of green flags noting that the Council was the best in the country in 
terms of dealing with Youth Offending and queried what was needed to gain 
a green flag. The Fire Service too had an exceptional record. The Cabinet 

Page 3



CA3 
 

Member for Safer & Stronger Communities noted that the issue with retained 
fire fighters was a national problem. 

The Leader indicated that the full reports were available on the web site. The 
areas highlighted for development were already the focus of a great deal of 
work and action plans were in place. 

Cabinet commented on the positive nature of the report and that staff should 
be proud of the work they did on residents’ behalf. 

RESOLVED:   to:  
 
a) Celebrate Oxfordshire’s areas of good performance from the 2009 

assessment; and 
 
b) note the areas highlighted for follow up work next year.  
 

5/10 FINANCIAL MONITORING - JANUARY 2009  
(Agenda Item. 7) 
 
The Cabinet received the eighth financial monitoring report for the 2009/10 
financial year covering the period up to the end of November 2009 for 
revenue, balances, reserves and capital. 
 
The in – year Directorate forecast was an overspend of £3.060m. 
 
The current position for general balances showed an unchanged forecast of 
£14.088m and after taking into account the forecast Directorate overspend, 
the consolidated revenue balances forecast was £11.028m.  
 
Cabinet noted the amended Annex 2a as referred to in the schedule of 
addenda, together with resultant changes to Annex 2e. 
 
The Leader noted that there were consistent pressures around young 
unaccompanied asylum seekers, children’s placements, pressures on pooled 
budgets and ICT. He added that better systems were enabling the delivery of 
the planned capital programme. Cabinet noted the action being taken as 
detailed by individual Cabinet Members. 
 
Cabinet considered the supplementary report of the Leader, set out in the 
schedule to the addenda that outlined the impacts of the recent severe cold 
weather. He highlighted the help and co-operation across the County. 
Cabinet Members praised the efforts of staff and other agencies, particularly 
District Councils who had worked well together. The County Council had 
taken a lead role in directing efforts to where they were most needed. 
Councillor Rose was thanked for his role in informing the people of 
Oxfordshire through radio interviews and the local press. The outstanding 
performance of support staff such as Home Support Staff to continue to 
provide a service to the most vulnerable residents was recognised. The 
Cabinet Member for Schools Improvement referred to the more rigorous 
guidelines for schools that had been put in place following last winter’s bad 
weather and that as a result the majority of schools had been able to 

Page 4



CA3 
 

maximise their opening this time, in particular for young people taking 
exams. 
 
Cabinet noted that the impact on the road maintenance budget as referred to 
in the report was only an early indication and was no more than an estimate 
of the immediate works that would be needed. The final impact would not be 
known until the inspection of the road network was completed. 
  
RESOLVED:   to: 
 
(a) note the report; 
 
(b) approve the virements as set out in Annex 2a; 
 
(c) approve the use of carry forward from 2008/09 to offset pressures in 

Legal and Democratic Services as set out in paragraph 51; 
 

(d) approve the write off of the bad debt of £110,685.71 in respect of a 
payment in advance to Sedgemoor Children’s Services as set out in 
paragraph 57; 
 

(e) approve the updated Capital Programme as set out in Annex 8; 
 

(f) agree the deferral and phasing of the repayment of grant from 
Creation Theatre Company as set out in paragraphs 86 and 87; and 

 
(In respect of the recent severe weather to): 
 
(g) recognise the efforts of all our staff at this difficult time; 
 
(h) recognise the assistance of our partners; and 
 
(i) consider any lessons that can be learnt as appropriate. 
 

6/10 SERVICE & RESOURCE PLANNING REPORT FOR 2010/11 - 
2014/15  
(Agenda Item. 8) 
 
Cabinet considered the third in a series on the Service and Resource 
Planning process for 2010/11 to 2014/15, providing councillors with 
information on budget issues for 2010/11 and the medium term.  The report 
set out the latest information on the Council’s financial position, included the 
Treasury Management Strategy for 2010/11 and considered the capital 
funding, including an updated Capital Programme.   

Officers drew attention to additional information contained in the addenda 
and supplementary report by the Assistant Chief Finance Officer including an 
amendment to recommendation (e) and two additional recommendations. 

Cabinet also considered a separate report by the Leader which set out the 
basis for the Cabinet’s budget proposals to Council and Medium Term 

Page 5



CA3 
 

Financial Plan (MTFP) for 2010/11 to 2014/15.  This took into consideration 
comments on the draft budget proposals from the individual Scrutiny 
Committees in December 2009 as well as the latest information on the 
Council’s financial position as outlined in the main report.  It also took 
account of the public consultation on the budget which was undertaken 
during October 2009. 

The Leader commented that local government finances were likely to be 
under pressure for the next 5-10 years and that the current proposals 
recognised that position. He noted a number of changes as a result of 
consultation, which included finding alternatives savings to those originally 
proposed for Youth Services. He highlighted a number of programmes 
including Building Schools for the Future and the Transformation agenda 
around Social & Community Services and referred to the financial impact on 
the Council with the transfer of concessionary fares. He noted with 
appreciation the stability provided by the public sector pay announcements 
by central government and flagged as a danger the impact of proposals for 
free social care for adults in a high level of need. He noted too the impact of 
the recent severe weather. He commented that the proposed level of Council 
tax in the next year was higher than he would wish to see.  

During discussion the Cabinet thanked the Assistant Chief Executive & Chief 
Finance Officer and her team for the huge amount of time and effort they had 
put in. Cabinet Members appreciated that they had received very good 
advice and also recognised that for them this had been a difficult budget with 
many challenges. The Director for Social & Community Services and the 
Cabinet Member for Adult Services supported the concerns around the 
proposed free social care for adults.  

 
RESOLVED:  to: 
 
a)   (in respect of revenue) RECOMMEND Council to approve: 
(1) a budget for 2010/11 and a medium term plan to 2014/15, based on the 
proposals set out by the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance; 
(2) a budget requirement for 2010/11; 
(3) a precept for 2010/11; 
(4) a council tax for band D equivalent properties; 
(5)  the use of unallocated LABGI funding as set out in Annex 5; 
(6)  virement arrangements to operate within the approved budget; 
 
(b) (in respect of treasury management) RECOMMEND Council to approve: 
(1)   the Treasury Management Strategy Statement; 
(2) Prudential Indicators from April 2010; 
(3) that in relation to the 2010/11 strategy any further changes required be 

delegated to the Chief Finance Officer in consultation with the Leader 
and Cabinet Member for Finance and leaders of the Opposition and 
Labour group. 

 
(c) RECOMMEND Council to approve the Minimum Revenue Provision 

Methodology Statement as set out in paragraphs 10 to 13 of Annex 7.  
 

Page 6



CA3 
 

(d) (in respect of capital) RECOMMEND Council to approve: 
(1)   the updated Capital Strategy and Corporate Asset Management Plan; 
(2)    a Capital Programme for 2010/11 to 2014/15; 
(3)     Prudential Indicators from April 2010.  
 
(e)   delegate authority to the Leader of the Council, following consultation 

with the Chief Finance Officer, to make appropriate changes to the 
proposed budget; 

 
(f) approve a supplementary estimate of £0.475m in respect of Highways 

Maintenance; and 
 
(g) given the amended submission date of 29th January 2010, delegate to 

the BSF Board the authority to agree the revised Building Schools for 
the Future (BSF) Readiness to Deliver statement  submission. 

 
At this point it was agreed to vary the order of the agenda. 
 

7/10 REVISED DISABILITY EQUALITY SCHEME  
(Agenda Item. 11) 
 
Cabinet considered the proposed new Disability Equality Scheme. 
 
The Cabinet Member for Safer & Stronger Communities stressed that the 
Council’s commitment went beyond the statutory duty with high standards 
being set for the equal treatment of all. All the priorities had targets and 
outcome dates set out in the Delivery Plan. She highlighted the disability 
awareness training being delivered for bus drivers. 
 
RESOLVED:  to: 
 
(a) agree the revised Disability Equality Scheme (Annex 1 of the report); 

and 
 

(b) agree the revised 3-Year rolling schedule of statutory Equality Impact 
Assessments (Annex 2 of the report). 

 
 

8/10 DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN 2010/11  
(Agenda Item. 9) 
 
Cabinet considered a draft of the Corporate Plan for the period 2010/11 to 
2014/15 prior to its consideration by the full Council in February 2009. 
Comments by the Strategy & Partnerships Scrutiny Committee were set out 
in the schedule of addenda. 

The Leader commented that the Plan was still developing and that he 
expected that consequential changes could still be needed following Council. 

 RESOLVED:   subject to consideration of advice from the Strategy & 
Partnerships Scrutiny Committee to RECOMMEND the Council to approve 
the Medium Term Corporate Plan 2010/11-14/15 subject to the inclusion of 

Page 7



CA3 
 

consequential and editorial changes in the text as agreed by the Chief 
Executive in consultation with the Leader of the Council. 
 

9/10 ANNUAL REPORT BY THE CARE QUALITY COMMISSION ON 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE  
(Agenda Item. 10) 
 
Cabinet considered the 2008/9 report for Oxfordshire from The Care Quality 
Commission (CQC) providing an annual performance assessment of adult 
social care. 

Councillor Hannaby, speaking as Shadow Cabinet Member for Adult 
Services added her thanks to those expressed earlier in the meeting to the 
Home Care Support Team, particularly those in her area, for their efforts to 
continue to provide a service during the recent snow. She felt that there was 
some disappointment with the report’s assessment in certain areas and 
highlighted concerns over safeguarding. She noted that work was being 
undertaken on late discharges and hoped that progress could be maintained. 
She welcomed the strong working with partners and appreciated the work 
that was being done, feeling that there was the ability to improve further. 
Responding to questions she commented that she had no problems with the 
way things were progressing but that finance was always an issue. 

The Cabinet Member for Adult Services agreed that there had been 
disappointment at the assessment of safeguarding. It had already moved up 
the agenda and he had felt that enough had been put in place to merit an 
assessment of performing well. The Director for Social & Community 
Services added that if they continued doing what they were doing then 
performing well should be achieved. On the personal budgets he felt that this 
report and the earlier CAA report had not been as positive as it could be. Key 
milestones had been agreed. The target of 10% would be reached by March 
2010.  

RESOLVED:  to: 
 
(a) receive the report;  and 

 
(b) review progress on the areas for development through the quarterly 

monitoring of the Directorate balanced scorecard. 
 

10/10 CLOSER TO COMMUNITIES - ACTIONS TO FURTHER DEVELOP 
CORPORATE AND SERVICE ENGAGEMENT IN LOCALITIES AND 
PRIORITY PLACES  
(Agenda Item. 12) 
 
Cabinet considered a report seeking approval of proposals to further develop 
locality working. 
 
Councillor Patrick, Leader of the Opposition, queried what criteria had been 
used to select the 6 priority areas identified in the report. She queried where 
the resources for the work were to be found. She had a concern that the 

Page 8



CA3 
 

focus on localities could lead to a duplication of effort by, for example, the 
splitting of transport depots. 
 
The Leader responded that the 6 areas had been selected as those having a 
number of issues based on the experience of Cabinet Members. He 
accepted that there were not huge resources available and felt it would be 
interesting to see what could be achieved. The Head of Partnership Working 
gave assurances that the intention was not to split services up into 14 locality 
units. It was hoped that the actions would lead to better engagement with 
local areas. 
 
RESOLVED:  to: 
 
(a) approve the 14 proposed locality areas for further discussion with 

partner organisations; and 
 

(b) approve the recommendations for making progress on locality 
arrangements in the 6 priority places. 

 
 

11/10 MEMBER CHAMPIONS  
(Agenda Item. 13) 
 
Cabinet considered a report seeking approval to the appointment of a new 
Member Champion for Locality Working. 
 
Councillor Patrick, Leader of the Opposition, suggested that it might be better 
to have a number of member champions to cover each of the areas. 
 
The Leader stated that the suggestion would be considered in the context of 
the proposal, which was about championing locality working rather than 
championing any particular area. It did not prevent any member from 
championing their area. 
 
RESOLVED:  to approve the concept of appointing a Councillor or 
Councillors as Member Champion(s) for Locality Working. 
 

12/10 FORWARD PLAN AND FUTURE BUSINESS  
(Agenda Item. 14) 
 
The Cabinet considered a list of items for the immediately forthcoming 
meetings of the Cabinet together with the following addition:  
 
Grounds Maintenance – Deputy Leader – 16 February 2010 

 
RESOLVED:  to note the items currently identified for forthcoming 
meetings. 

Page 9



CA3 
 

 
13/10 DELEGATED POWERS OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

(Agenda Item. 15) 
 
RESOLVED:  to note the details below of executive decisions taken by 
the Chief Executive under the specific powers and functions delegated to her 
under the terms of Part 7.4 of the Council's Constitution. 
 

Date Subject  Decision  Reason for Urgency 

14/12/09 Proposed 
transfer of staff 
and services to 
Oxfordshire and 
Buckinghamshire 
Mental 
Healthcare NHS 
Foundation Trust 

 Approved an exemption 
from the full tendering 
requirements of the 
Council’s Contract 
Procedure Rules 

 To put an interim 
arrangement in place 
to ensure integrated 
and safe services 
pending the 
agreement of joint 
commissioning 
procurement 
arrangements. 

 
 
 

 in the Chair 
  
Date of signing  2010 

Page 10



CAFEB1610R040.doc 

Division(s): N/A 
 
 

CABINET – 16 FEBRUARY 2010 
 

FINANCIAL MONITORING 
 

Report by the Assistant Chief Executive & Chief Finance Officer 
 
Introduction 
 

1. This report sets out the Council’s forecast financial position for the 2009/10 
financial year based on nine months of actuals to the end of December 2009.  
It includes projections for revenue, balances, reserves and capital and a 
capital programme update.   The report sets out explanations where the 
forecast revenue outturn is significantly different from the budget along with 
proposals to recover the position where appropriate.    

 
2. The total in – year Directorate forecast is an overspend of £4.305m or 1.15% 

of the latest budget.     
 

Original 
Budget 
2009/10 

 Latest 
Budget 
2009/10 

Forecast 
Outturn 
2009/10 

Variance 
Forecast 
Dec 
2009 

Variance 
Forecast 
Dec 
2009 

£m  £m £m £m 1 % 1 
98.277 Children, Young People & 

Families  
96.958 98.004 +1.046 +1.08 

166.800 Social & Community Services  167.112 167.590 +0.478 +0.29 
68.631 Environment & Economy 70.360 70.842 +0.482 +0.69 
29.908 Community Safety & Shared 

Services 
30.656 30.705 +0.049 +0.16 

9.426 Corporate Core 10.165 12.415 +2.250 +22.13 
373.042 In year Directorate total 375.251 379.556 +4.305 +1.15 

      
 Plus: City Schools Reorganisation   +0.775  
 Plus: Reallocation of Dedicated Schools 
Grant (see paragraph 23) 

 +3.322 
 

 

 Plus: City Council Contract ICT Refresh  +1.200  
 Total Variation   +9.602  

 
3. The current position for general balances is set out in Annex 5 and shows a 

forecast of £11.063m after taking account of requests for supplementary 
estimates.  After taking into account the forecast Directorate overspend, the 
consolidated revenue balances forecast is £6.758m. 2   

 
4. Figures for each Directorate are summarised within the Annexes and 

individual Directorate reports setting out the detail have been placed in the 
Members’ Resource Centre. 

                                                      
1 The variance has been calculated as the difference between the latest budget and forecast outturn.  
The percentage is a measure of variance to latest budget. 
2 The consolidated revenue balances forecast is the forecast general balances less the forecast 
Directorate in-year overspend. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

5. The following Annexes are attached: 
 

Annex 1 (a-e) Forecast Revenue Outturn by Directorate  
Annex 2 (a-f) Virements and Supplementary Estimates 
Annex 3 (a-b) Specific grants monitoring  
Annex 3c Area Based Grants 
Annex 4 Forecast earmarked reserves 
Annex 5 Forecast general balances 
Annex 6 Savings Monitoring 
Annex 7  Treasury Management Lending List 
Annex 8 Music Service: Proposed new charges 
Annex 9 (a-g)  Capital monitoring 
 
Part 1 - Revenue 

 
6. The forecast revenue outturn by Directorate based on the position to the end 

of December 2009 is set out below. Significant issues or movement in the 
variances are commented on below along with the management action being 
taken.   

 
Children Young People & Families: £1.046m or 1.08% in-year Directorate 
overspend (£5.143m total overspend including £0.775m relating to the 
City Schools Reorganisation and £3.322m on services funded by 
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)).    

 
Young People & Access to Education 
 

7. The forecast overspend in Young People & Access to Education has reduced 
by £0.169m to £0.109m this month. 

 
8. In last month’s report an overspend of £0.279m on Services to Disabled 

Children was reported.  There has been a decrease of £0.118m this month, 
reducing the overspend to £0.161m as a result of notification of additional 
grant funding.  However, the variation may be subject to change before year 
end as a result of continuing work to agree responsibilities for individual 
cases. 

 
9. The underspend of -£0.188m on Connexions is virtually unchanged since the 

last report.  This will need to be carried forward to 2010/11 as it is Area Based 
Grant funded. 

 
Children and Families 
 

10. The forecast overspend across Children & Families is now £4.092m, and has 
increased by £0.269m since last month.    Placements remains the most 
significant area of overspending at £1.807m.    The forecast overspend for the 
Children and Families Service Area assumes that £0.523m carry forward from 
2008/09 which was placed in reserves to offset pressures will be utilised in 
this area on a one off basis. 

 

Page 12



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

11. Previous reports have noted the potential impact of the Southwark 
Judgement.  Following this judicial review, authorities now have to consider 
homeless children as looked after children.    The forecast cost in 2009/10 
remains at £0.300m as reported last month.  Because this pressure has 
arisen since Council agreed the budget for 2009/10 a supplementary estimate 
is requested to cover the forecast costs.  The pressure has been reflected in 
the 2010/11 budget through the Service & Resource Planning process. 

 
12. Adoption and Special Guardianship Orders are forecast to overspend by 

£0.379m, an increase of £0.037m since the last report.  As reported last 
month it is anticipated that this will increase further over the remainder of the 
financial year because there are additional clients currently moving through 
the system.   

 
13. The forecast overspend on Services for Asylum Seekers is now £1.519m and 

has increased by £0.128m since last month.  £0.590m of the overspend 
relates to expenditure carried forward from 2008/09, but not met from grant 
funding whilst £0.929m relates to the current financial year.   The overall 
forecast for the Service Area still assumes that £1.000m of the overspend will 
be funded from the reserve created at the end of 2008/09 for anticipated 
future pressures.   

 
14. Transport costs associated with Children Looked After continue to be forecast 

to overspend by £0.360m as a result of an increase in the number of family 
visits required.   Foster care placements are forecast to overspend by 
£0.065m, whilst legal fees in this area are forecast to overspend by £0.155m. 

 
15. As reported last month there is a pressure of £0.850m arising from pressures 

and savings that were not reallocated to the appropriate Service Area.  
Virements to reallocate the pressures and savings appropriately will be made 
in the next report but it is not expected that the overall pressure will reduce. 

 
16. As noted previously the Directorate has drawn up an action plan to mitigate 

pressures on the Placements budget.  Work to complete this is continuing.  If 
appropriate, requests for virements to offset the overspends against 
underspends will be made in the report to Cabinet in March.     

 
Raising Achievement Service 
 

17. The Raising Achievement Service is now reporting an overspend of £0.203m 
compared to £0.218m last month.  £0.169m of the total relates to Outdoor 
Education Centres.  This pressure is associated with a shortfall in income and 
pressures relating to staffing and increased transport costs and will need to be 
monitored closely on an ongoing basis in light savings in future years agreed 
as part of the Service & Resource Planning process. 

 
Commissioning, Performance & Quality Assurance (CPQA) 

18. The total underspend for CPQA has decreased by £0.561m to -£0.866m.  
Within the total, Home to School Transport is now projecting an underspend 
of -£1.134m.   Extended Rights to Free Travel, which is funded from Area 
Based Grant, continues to forecast an underspend of -£0.300m.  An 

Page 13



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

alternative use for this funding will need to be agreed by the Children & Young 
People’s Trust. 

 
19. The Children’s Information & Integration Programme (ChIIP) which will 

provide improved information about the children in our care,  is projecting an 
overspend of £0.320m. 

 
20. An overspend of £0.471m reported this month relates to cross directorate 

issues that need to be addressed by the Directorate.  These include the 
residual effect of budget adjustments for the Better Offices Programme and 
the implementation of Shared Services and other unachievable savings.  The 
ongoing effect has been addressed in the 2010/11 budget through the Service 
& Resource Planning Process. 

  
21. Underspends on Joint Use (-£0.052m), and Premature Retirement 

Compensation (-£0.343m) are materially unchanged since last month.  There 
is a new one off pressure of £0.057m associated with new arrangements in 
Admissions.  It is proposed to carry this forward and recover it in future years. 
 
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) Funded Services 

22. The total overspend on DSG funded services is now £0.830m.   Out of County 
Placements is forecast to overspend by £0.236m whilst Nursery Education 
Funding is still projected to overspend by £0.504m.   The remaining £0.090m 
relates to statementing. 

 
23. As noted previously the allocation of DSG across non-school services has 

been reviewed.  The total available to reallocate to County Council funded 
areas to reduce the overspend stands at £3.322m but includes £0.700m 
which may be required for Early Years Development projects.  £1.471m of the 
total available relates to one - off carry forward from 2008/09 so is not 
recurring funding that will be available in future years, whilst the remaining 
£1.851m is ongoing.  The first call on this amount will be to offset the 
overspend of £0.830m. 

 
Action Plan – Overall Plan for Directorate 

 
24. The forecast in-year overspend of £1.046m assumes the reallocation of  DSG 

to core areas (£3.322m) and also the use of the CYP&F reserve which is 
holding carried forwards from 2008/09 (£1.523m).  It also assumes that the 
reported underspends will offset overspends in other service areas.  
Virements to reflect this and to reallocate the DSG will be requested in the 
report that will be considered by Cabinet on 16 March 2010. 
 
Social & Community Services: £0.478m overspend 

 
25. Social & Community Services are forecasting an overspend of £0.478m 

against a budget of £167.112m, a variation of +0.29%.    The overspend has 
decreased by £0.302m since the last report but the report includes proposals 
to use a number of underspends, and additional income received in 2009/10  
in Social Care for Adults to increase the Council’s contribution to the Older 
People and Physical Disabilities Pooled Budget.  If these proposals are 
implemented the overspend on non – pooled budgets would increase to 

Page 14



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

£0.948m, whilst the forecast overspend of £2.892m on the Council elements 
of the Older People and Physical Disabilities Pooled Budget would reduce to 
£1.517m. 

 
 Community Services 
26. The forecast overspend for Adult Learning has increased from £0.291m to 

£0.323m as a result of additional redundancy costs.   As reported previously 
radical changes in the Service are required as part of a four year action plan 
to balance the service to the funding available and repay supplementary 
estimates of £0.181m.   The overspend will be carried forward to 2010/11 and 
recovered in line with the plan.    

 
27. The Music Service faces a challenging year and a forecast overspend of 

£0.126m has been identified.   This has increased by £0.061m since last 
month because of a larger than expected reduction in enrolments in the spring 
term.    A four year Music Service Change Programme has been drawn up to 
bring the service to a break-even position.   As part of that programme 
approval is requested to the introduction of a number of new charges from 
September 2010.   Details of these charges are shown in Annex 8.  The 
overspend for 2009/10 will be carried forward to 2010/11 as part of the 
recovery programme. 
 

 Social Care for Adults 
28. The overspend in Social Care for Adults is now £0.002m.  This has reduced 

by £0.395m since the last report. 
 
29. The forecast underspend for Services for all Client Groups has increased by -

£0.281m to -£0.406m.  -£0.333m of the total relates to one off funding for 
projects which is still subject to change before year end.      The underspend 
is offset by a number of forecast variations on other budgets totalling -
£0.073m.   It is proposed that the -£0.100m underspend on the Adult 
Placement Budget and -£0.050m of the total underspend of -£0.125m on 
Direct Payments should be used to increase the contribution to the Older 
People and Physical Disabilities Pooled budget (as set out in paragraph 33). 

 
30. Within Older People and Physical Disabilities the overachievement of client 

income is now forecast to be £0.506m compared to £0.455m last month.    
Offsetting that, the Older People Care Management Teams are now 
forecasting a slightly increased overspend of £0.612m.  This is associated 
with costs of additional staff required for safeguarding work and to reduce 
waiting lists and delayed transfers of care and to meet other key performance 
targets.   Based on current activity levels Older People fairer charging income 
is forecast to be overachieved by £0.170m.   This has improved by £0.100m 
since last month.   This additional income of £0.170m along with £0.150m of 
the extra residential income will be placed in the Pool to offset the forecast 
overspend. 

 
31. The pressure within Learning Disabilities Internal Services is forecast at 

£0.448m compared to £0.421m last month.   
 
32. Within Strategy & Transformation it is proposed that £0.250m provided for the 

roll out of the Bicester Resource Centre model be used to increase the 

Page 15



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

contribution to the Pool.  This had previously been forecast to be fully spent.   
A temporary virement request is included in Annex 2a. 

 
33. In summary it is proposed to use the following revenue variations to reduce 

the forecast overspend on the Council elements of the Older People and 
Physical Disabilities Pool: 

 
 £m 
Proposed virement of underspends requested in Annex 2a:  
Adult Placements  0.100 
Direct Payments 0.050 
Bicester Resource Centre Model  
 

0.250 

Additional income received in 2009/10:  
Older People and Physical Disabilities Residential Income 0.150 
Older People Fairer Charging Income 0.170 
TOTAL 0.720 

 
34. A further contribution to the Pool will be made from the Section 117 Reserve.   

This reserve is to meet potential future claims in respect of refunds to clients 
under the S117 of the Mental Health Act.  The balance held as at 31 March 
2009 was £0.760m but it is expected that only a small proportion of that total 
will be required for refunds.   £0.500m will be used to increase the total 
additional contribution to the Pool to £1.220m.     

 
Pooled Budgets 
 
Older People, Physical Disabilities & Equipment Pool 

 
35. The forecast outturn on the Older People and Physical Disabilities Pooled 

Budget is an overspend of £8.237m as shown in the table on the next page.  
This has increased by £0.850m since last month.  This takes account of the 
use of the Older People Pooled Budget Reserve of £1.130m created in 
2008/09 to fund the extra commitments in 2009/10 resulting from the 
Continuing Care Framework and additional placements.    

 
36. The Council element of the Pool is forecast to overspend by £2.588m, a 

decrease of £0.304m from last month.    Reductions in the forecast spend on 
residential and nursing services have been offset by an increase in the 
forecast expenditure on Home Support.   The forecast does not take account 
of the proposed virements and additional income as set out in paragraph 33 
and 34. 

  

Page 16



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

 
Latest 
Budget 

 Forecast Variance  
December 

2009 

Forecast 
Variance 
November 

2009 

Change 
in 

Variance 

2009/10  OP PD Total Total Total 
£m  £m £m £m £m £m 

 
 
 
OCC Elements      

88.650 Forecast in-year 
variance 1.909 0.679 2.588 2.892 -0.304 

       
 PCT elements      

24.880 Forecast in-year 
variance 3.148 2.060 5.208 4.004 1.204 

113.530 Total Older People & 
Physical Disabilities 5.057 2.739 7.796 6.896 0.900 

1.658 Equipment Pool 0.441 0 0.441 0.491 -0.050 

115.188 
Total -  Older People, 
Physical Disabilities & 
Equipment Pool 

5.498 2.739 8.237 7.387 0.850 

 
37. The forecast overspend on the Primary Care Trust (PCT) element of the pool 

reflects the year end position which they are planning to achieve in relation to 
Continuing Health Care. This has increased by £1.204m since the last 
forecast and reflects a slower than expected reduction in the number of 
people qualifying for Continuing Health Care offset by a reduction in the 
number of new placements.    As noted in previous reports a provision of 
£1.8m was set up in 2008/09 in respect of the estimated back dated costs of 
172 named clients awaiting Continuing Health Care assessments.  Only a 
small proportion of these clients have been awarded Continuing Health Care 
funding so the remainder of the provision has been made available to fund 
some of the other pressures in this budget. This has been taken into account 
in the figures reported above. 

 
38. The forecast will continue to be monitored monthly to take account of the 

actual activity levels. The PCT is responsible for any financial risk arising if the 
predicted savings are not achieved. The PCT will make additional 
contributions to the pool before the end of the financial year in relation to the 
overspend on Continuing Health Care. This is not yet reflected in the forecast 
shown above. 

 
39. An overspend of £0.441m is forecast on equipment, a reduction of £0.050m 

since last month and is the third month when the forecast has been reduced.    
This is the result of work commissioned to identify the reasons for the over 
spend and to develop an action plan to reduce the level of overspending. 

 
Learning Disabilities Pool 
 

40. As shown in the table below the Learning Disabilities Pooled Budget is 
currently forecasting an over spend of £0.901m, a decrease of £0.139m on 

Page 17



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

the previous report. This is due to further forecast efficiency savings of 
£0.213m.  There is also a reduction of £0.025m on Out of Area Treatments 
offset by £0.099m increased commitments resulting from the December Panel 
decisions. The forecast does not take into account future panel decisions.  

 
Latest 
Budge 
    £m 

 

Variance 
December 

2009  
£m  

Variance 
November 

2009 
£m 

Change in 
Variance 

 
£m 

 
42.812 OCC contribution  0.522 0.602 -0.080 

     
31.093 PCT contribution 0.379 0.438 -0.059 

     

73.905 Total - Learning 
Disabilities 0.901 1.040 -0.139 

 
41. The forecast includes the efficiency savings identified in the 2009/10 budget 

process which have already been achieved. Further efficiency savings of 
£0.883m have not yet been delivered and are unlikely to be fully achieved. 
This is due to an income shortfall from changed patterns of service provision, 
the unsuccessful outcome of a Housing Benefits Tribunal and revised forecast 
start dates for funding responsibility transfers. Work is continuing to contain 
spending in this financial year by identifying any over-commitment in budgets, 
minimising spend and maximising savings and checking detailed Independent 
Living Fund income against forecasts. However pressures resulting from the 
underachievement of efficiency targets and potential pressures from future 
panel decisions could result in an overspend in the region of £0.400m at year 
end. 

 
Environment & Economy: £0.482m overspend 

 
42. The overall Directorate position is a forecast overspend of £0.482m, or 0.69% 

of the latest budget of £70.360m.  This has increased by   £0.996m since the 
last report. 

 
43. The net overspend position across Transport is now £0.567m, an increase of 

£0.482 since last month. As noted in the addenda to the Service & Resource 
Planning report to Cabinet on 19 January 2010 the Council has a budget for 
winter maintenance of £1.363m, which is usually required between November 
and March.    The cost of bad weather in December 2009 (continuing into 
January 2010) means this budget will be exceeded by the end of January 
2010.    A supplementary estimate will be requested in a future report when 
the full impacts are known but the report includes £0.470m for the additional 
costs forecast at this stage.     In addition to the forecast overspend on winter 
maintenance, which covers the costs of clearing the network and maintaining 
major routes, a supplementary estimate of £0.475m for the cost of additional 
repair to damage caused to the highways surface was agreed to allow the 
work to commence immediately. 

 

Page 18



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

44. The underlying underspend in Sustainable Development is virtually 
unchanged at -£0.608m.   However, the forecast now assumes that £0.500m 
of the underspend will be transferred to reserves to support the funding of the 
Waste Recycling Strategy.  After this has been taken into account the forecast 
underspend remaining in Sustainable Development is –£0.222m.   -£0.153m 
of this relates to slippage on the Oxford West End Project. 

 
45. In addition to the underspend reported and noted previously if landfill 

continues to reduce as predicted, the £0.695m budget set aside for the 
purchase of Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme (LATS) allowances will not be 
needed.   Depending on the directorate position later in the year, 
consideration will be given to transferring this underspend to the Waste 
Management general reserve.   This will contribute towards funding for  an 
additional recycling centre in Oxford City.  Any further underspends could also 
be used to support the Waste Recycling Strategy.   

 
46. The forecast underspend within Property Services is now -£0.004m.   An 

overspend of £0.200m relating to the Better Offices Programme (BOP) is 
offset against underspends relating to rents.  The forecast assumes that a 
£0.120m overspend on rates will be a call on balances at year end. 

 
47. Business Support is forecast to overspend by £0.141m as a result of 

increased legal recharges and other pressures. 
 
 Community Safety & Shared Services: £0.049m overspend 
 
48. Community Safety is forecasting an overspend of £0.049m, or 0.16%, 

compared to an overspend of £0.079m last month.   
 
49. The forecast overspend on retained firefighter pay is unchanged at £0.225m.    

In order to control costs in this budget for the remainder of the year, 
instructions have been issued that additional hours for community fire safety 
activities and training will not be approved unless certain criteria have been 
met.  These are; training necessary to meet safety critical competencies or 
activity required to safeguard a vulnerable member of the community 
continues. 

 
50. In previous years, any variances against this budget have been met from / 

transferred to Council balances in line with Council policy.   In recognition of 
the pressures on balances this year, underspends elsewhere within the Fire & 
Rescue and other Community Safety budgets will be used to offset this 
overspend as far as possible. 

 
51. Trading Standards is now forecasting an overspend of £0.030m which will be 

managed using part of the underspend in the Gypsy and Traveller Service. 
 
52. The use of funding of £0.030m earmarked for the purchase of safer 

communities software and training is now expected to slip into 2010/11. 
 
53. As noted in previous reports Shared Services will deliver the remaining 

business case savings of £0.422m by the end 2009/10.   The cash flow 

Page 19



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

forecast continues to show the full business case being delivered nine months 
later than originally planned. 

 
54. Food with Thought school meal sales remain above target.  Food with 

Thought and QCS Cleaning Services are forecasting a combined surplus in 
the region of £0.2m.   This trading surplus will transfer to the reserve at year-
end.     

 
 Corporate Core: £2.250m in year Directorate overspend 
 
55. Corporate Core is forecasting an overspend of £2.250m.  This has decreased 

by £0.063m since last month. 
 
56. ICT continues to forecast an in year overspend of £2.250m.   It is unlikely that 

this and other management action being taken will reduce the overspend 
significantly this year. 

 
57. As noted in the last report ICT already has serious budget pressures to 

manage in 2010/11.  If this year’s overspend is carried forward to be absorbed 
within the service, it will not be possible to stay within budget without cuts in 
service at a level that would seriously impact on the resilience of the Council’s 
ICT infrastructure and service delivery.    A supplementary estimate for the full 
£2.250m is proposed.  Since this is larger than £0.5m Cabinet are 
recommended to ask Council to agree this at their meeting on 6 April 2010.  If 
agreed this will then be reflected in the final accounts for 2009/10. 

 
58. At least one legal case will exceed £0.025m this year.   A request for a 

supplementary estimate will be made before the end of the year if Legal 
Services is unable to cover these costs. 

 
 Virements and Supplementary Estimates 
 
59. The virements requested this month are detailed in Annex 2a with virements 

previously approved in Annex 2b and 2c and temporary virements to note in 
Annex 2d.    Annex 2e shows the cumulative total virements to date.    There 
are no cumulative virements over £0.5m this month.   Virements requested in 
Annex 2a include the proposed used of underspends to reduce the forecast 
overspend on the Council elements of the Older People and Physical 
Disabilities Pool as set out in paragraph 33).  

 
60. Annex 2f shows supplementary estimates agreed previously, including the 

£0.475m for repairs to the highway surface as noted in paragraph 43.   There 
are new requests of £0.300m for the Southwark Judgement (paragraph 11) 
and £2.250m for ICT (paragraph 57). 

 
Savings Monitoring 

 
61. The following table shows the total budgeted savings for each Directorate 

included in the 2009/10 budget and compares this to the forecast outturn at 
the end of December.   Annex 6 provides a further breakdown by Service 
Area and where material an explanation of the forecast variance.     It should 

Page 20



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

also be noted that the savings are included in the overall position reported 
elsewhere so need to be seen in that context. 

 
62. The current forecast position for each Directorate is as follows.   
 

 Total 
Budgeted 
Saving 

Forecast 
Year-End 
Saving 

Unachievable 
Savings 

 £m £m £m 
Children, Young People 
& Families 

-2.955 -2.408 0.547 

Social & Community 
Services 

-11.050 -10.112 0.938 

Environment & Economy -5.224 -5.070 0.154 
Community Safety & 
Shared Services 

-0.885 -0.723 0.162 

Corporate Core -1.512 -0.874 0.638 
TOTAL -21.626 -19.187 2.439 

 
63. Children, Young People and Families expect to achieve £2.408m of their 

budgeted savings of £2.955m.   £0.181m of the variation relates to Young, 
People and Access to Education, £0.171m to Children and Families and 
£0.195m to Commissioning, Performance and Quality Assurance. 

 
64. Social & Community Services are forecasting a shortfall of £0.938m 

compared to their budgeted saving of £11.050m.   £0.711m relates to Social 
Care for Adults where savings have been delayed or proved unachievable in 
a number of areas.   The remaining £0.227m relates to Strategy & 
Transformation. 

  
65. The shortfall of £0.154m in Environment & Economy includes an income 

target of £0.100m in Transport that is not achievable.  This is reflected in the 
overall forecast for the Directorate. 

 
66. All savings in Community Safety should be achieved.   In Shared Services, 

approximately £0.162m of savings will be outstanding at the end of the year.     
This is a shortfall against the original business case which reflects the late 
start of the project in 2007 and will be delivered in full in 2010/11.     

 
67. All services in Corporate Core are expected to deliver their savings with the 

exception of ICT which will fall short by £0.638m. 
 
68. The final position for 2009/10 will be provided in the Provisional Outturn 

Report to Cabinet on 22 June 2010.   The final position on savings which can 
be classed as Value for Money (VfM) will then be reported to Communities 
and Local Government (CLG) in July 2010. 

 
Grants Monitoring 

 
69. Annex 3a and 3b set out the movement on specific grants since the original 

estimate, along with a forecast of the grant funded expenditure in year.  

Page 21



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

Annex 3c details the Area Based Grant.  There is movement within Annex 3b 
Specific Grants of £0.052m for Cabinet to note. 

 
 Bad Debt Write Offs 
 
70. During the first nine months of 2009/10 there were 124 debts written off 

totalling £11,292. The largest debt was £1,266 so most were very small and 
uneconomical to recover through the courts.  In addition Client Finance wrote 
off 72 debts in relation to charges for care totalling £31,066.  The largest of 
those was £4,115.     

 
71. In 2005 a direct payment was approved for a client and payment made to her 

child. The client was later moved into residential accommodation. The Council 
attempted to obtain financial records from the child to show how the Direct 
Payment funding had been used but they were not forthcoming. An invoice 
was raised for £13,000 in November 2006 which related to the amount of 
funding provided for which no evidence had been provided to show how it had 
been used.  When this invoice was not paid the case was referred to the 
Council’s Legal Services who were unable to obtain payment and 
subsequently obtained a Bankruptcy Order.  The Bankruptcy Order was 
extended to three years in April 2009.    Given this means the recovery is 
unlikely it is recommended that the debt of £13,000 be written off and the 
amount charged against the provision for bad debts.   
 
Strategic Measures 

 
72. The average cash balance during December 2009 was £186.7m and the 

average rate of return was 0.74%.    The reduction in the cash balance 
reflects the timing of precept payments by the District Councils. 

 
73. The Treasury Management lending list is included at Annex 7.  Abbey plc has 

changed its name (and the name of all our accounts) to Santander UK Plc.  
Although Santander UK Plc's parent company (Banco Santander) is Spanish, 
Santander UK Plc (formerly Abbey Plc) is incorporated in the UK and still 
comes under the UK Government credit guarantee scheme.  Therefore there 
has been no change to our lending matrix.   Northern Rock was removed from 
the list on 26 January 2010 because the Government Treasury has withdrawn 
their guarantee for deposits up to three months. This only affects new 
deposits and does not affect any outstanding deposits with the Bank. 

 
Part – 2 Balance Sheet 

 
 Reserves 
 
74. Annex 4 shows the forecast movement on earmarked reserves.  Changes 

since last month total -£0.595m.   Of the total movement of     -£0.543m in 
Social & Community Services, -£0.500m relates to an additional contribution 
to the OP & PD pooled budget from the S117 Reserve as noted in paragraph 
34.  Within Environment & Economy the forecast year end position on the 
Waste Management Reserve now reflects the addition of the £0.500m 
underspend relating to tonnages along with £0.695m relating to the budget for 

Page 22



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme  allowances that is not expected to be 
required (paragraph 45). 

 
Balances 

 
75. Annex 5 sets out the current position for general balances taking into account 

known changes.   Total balances were £11.063m at the end of December 
after taking account of supplementary estimate requests for costs associated 
with the Southwark Judgement of -£0.300m and ICT of -£2.250m. 
 
Part 3 – Capital Programme and Monitoring 

 
76. The capital monitoring position set out in Annex 9, shows the forecast 

expenditure for 2009/10 is £89.8m (excluding schools), a decrease of £1.3m 
compared to the latest capital programme. The table below summarises the 
variations by directorate and the main variations by scheme are explained in 
the following paragraphs. 

 
Directorate Latest Capital 

Programme 
Budget 

(Position as at 
end of November 
2009. Approved 
January 2010) 

£m 

Forecast 
Expenditure 

 
(Position as at 

end of December 
2009) 
£m 

Forecast 
Variation 

December 2009 
 
 
 

£m 

Children, Young 
People & Families 

40.0 38.8 -1.2 

Children, Young 
People & Families 

40.0 38.8 -1.2 

Social & 
Community 
Services 

6.3 6.1 -0.2 

Environment & 
Economy 

41.1 41.1 0.0 

Community Safety 
& Shared Services 

0.9 1.0 0.1 

Corporate Core 2.9 2.9 0.0 
Sub-total 91.2 89.8 -1.3 
Schools Capital/ 
Devolved Formula 

12.1 12.1 0.0 

Earmarked 
Reserves 

2.0 2.0 0.0 

Total 105.3 104.0 -1.3 
 

Children, Young People & Families 
 

77. The Children, Young People & Families directorate is forecasting to spend 
£38.8m in 2009/10, a decrease of £1.2m when compared to the latest capital 
programme.   

 

Page 23



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

78. £0.6m of expenditure on Marlborough School, Woodstock Science & 
Replacement Temporary Buildings has been re-profiled to 2010/11, as the 
forecast completion date has been extended due to delayed progress on site. 

 
Social & Community Services 
 

79. The forecast spend for Social & Community Services is £6.1m, a decrease of 
£0.2m when compared to the latest capital programme.  

 
80. £0.2m of expenditure on Extra Care Housing has been re-profiled to 2010/11, 

pending acquisition of sites and funding of core and cluster developments 
(currently nominally allocated to Greater Leys and Abingdon). 
 
Environment & Economy 
 

81. The forecast spend for 2009/10 for Environment and Economy is £41.0m, 
which is no overall movement compared to the latest capital programme.  

 
82. There are small movements in forecasts within the programme, including a 

£0.3m increase in forecast expenditure on the Waste Recycling Centre 
Programme, which reflects design and planning fees following the inclusion of 
new capital funding through the 2010/11 Capital Budget Setting Process.  

 
Community Safety and Shared Services 
 

83. The forecast spend for Community Safety & Shared Services is £1.0m, an 
increase of £0.1m when compared to the latest capital programme.  This is 
due to an increase in the forecast expenditure on the School Kitchen and 
Dining Refurbishment Programme. 

 
Actual Expenditure 

 
84. As at the end of December actual capital expenditure was £54.4m, this is 52% 

of the total forecast expenditure of £104.0m.  This represents a £7.9m 
increase from last month and is consistent with the position for the same 
period last year.  Total commitments were a further £24.0m; therefore total 
committed expenditure was 75% of the total planned expenditure. 

 
Five-Year Capital Programme 

 
85. The forecast expenditure for the 5-year capital programme is £501.5m 

(excluding schools). This is an increase of £26.1m compared to the capital 
programme update approved by Cabinet in January 2010 (position as at end 
of November 2009). This reflects the proposed changes to the Capital 
Programme following the 2010/11 Capital Budget Setting Process, which 
were reported as part of the Service & Resource Planning Report on 19th 
January 2010 and were recommended to Council for approval on 9th 
February 2010.  

 
86. In addition to the changes to the 5 year programme set out in the January 

Service & Resource Planning Report, the various funding sources for the 
Council’s contribution towards the Charlbury Skills Centre & Library 

Page 24



CA6 
 
 

CAFEB1610R040.doc 

(Spendlove Centre) have been combined and are now included in the 
Property Services Capital Programme. The total contribution of £1.085m is 
funded by: 
• £0.500m grant funding (previously shown in the CYP&F programme - 

£0.250m in 2009/10, £0.250m in 2010/11) 
• £0.130m (previously shown in the Social & Community Services 

programme) 
• £0.115m capital receipts 
• £0.340m funding (including interest) held from disposal of Charlbury 

Primary School. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
87. The Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to: 
 

(a) note the report; 
 
(b) approve the virements as set out in Annex 2a; 
 
(c) approve the proposed new music service charges as set out in 

Annex 8; 
 
(d) note the addition to the Older People & Physical Disabilities 

Pooled Budget of £0.320m extra residential and Fairer Charging 
income in 2009/10; 

 
(e) approve the supplementary estimate request of £0.300m for costs 

relating to the Southwark Judgement as set out in paragraph 11 
and Annex 2f; 

 
(f) agree to recommend Council to approve the supplementary 

estimate request of £2.250m for ICT as set out in paragraph 57 
and Annex 2f, at their meeting on 6 April 2010; and 

 
(g) approve the write off of the bad debt of £13,000 as set out in 

paragraph 71. 
 
 
SUE SCANE 
Assistant Chief Executive & Chief Finance Officer 
 
Background papers:  Directorate reports 
 
Contact Officer: Kathy Wilcox, Principal Financial Manager Tel: (01865) 323981 
 
February 2010 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



C
A

6
D

ec
em

b
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

ep
o

rt
A

n
n

ex
 1

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

B
u

d
g

et
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
O

ut
tu

rn
P

ro
fil

ed
 

A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
tio

n
B

ro
ug

ht
V

ire
m

en
ts

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
F

or
ec

as
t 

B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

to
 B

ud
ge

t
F

or
w

ar
d

to
 D

at
e

E
st

im
at

es
Y

ea
r 

en
d

(N
et

)
(N

et
)

R
ef

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

fr
om

to
 D

at
e

S
pe

nd
/In

co
m

e
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

20
08

/0
9

20
09

20
09

20
09

S
ur

pl
us

 +
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 -
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

50
2,

00
2

-8
67

15
,5

59
0

51
6,

69
4

52
1,

83
7

5,
14

3
39

4,
41

9
41

6,
54

2
21

,6
71

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-4
03

,7
25

0
-1

6,
22

6
21

5
-4

19
,7

36
-4

19
,7

36
0

-3
22

,1
88

-4
05

,5
96

-8
3,

40
8

G
N

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
98

,2
77

-8
67

-6
67

21
5

96
,9

58
10

2,
10

1
5,

14
3

72
,2

31
10

,9
46

-6
1,

73
7

R

S
o

ci
al

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
21

2,
82

0
1,

09
4

-1
,3

93
0

21
2,

52
1

21
2,

97
2

45
1

15
9,

66
2

16
5,

87
6

-1
,8

73
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-4

6,
39

4
0

61
1

0
-4

5,
78

3
-4

5,
78

3
0

-3
4,

52
7

-4
3,

34
5

-7
31

G
N

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
16

6,
42

6
1,

09
4

-7
82

0
16

6,
73

8
16

7,
18

9
45

1
12

5,
13

5
12

2,
53

1
-2

,6
04

G

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
eo

p
le

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
12

,5
71

0
12

5
0

12
,6

96
12

,7
23

27
9,

61
6

10
,4

15
79

9
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

2,
19

7
0

-1
25

0
-1

2,
32

2
-1

2,
32

2
0

-9
,2

42
-1

0,
81

0
-1

,5
68

G
N

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
37

4
0

0
0

37
4

40
1

27
37

4
-3

95
-7

69
R

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y 
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

98
,4

35
96

6
1,

71
3

16
0

10
1,

27
4

10
4,

24
6

2,
97

2
75

,9
55

74
,3

89
-1

,5
66

A
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
9,

80
4

0
-1

,1
10

0
-3

0,
91

4
-3

3,
40

4
-2

,4
90

-2
3,

18
5

-2
0,

64
0

2,
54

5
R

N
et

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

68
,6

31
96

6
60

3
16

0
70

,3
60

70
,8

42
48

2
52

,7
70

53
,7

49
97

9
G

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

&
 S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
54

,0
24

82
0

65
9

0
55

,5
03

55
,5

52
49

41
,6

28
43

,0
47

1,
41

9
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-2

4,
11

6
0

-7
31

0
-2

4,
84

7
-2

4,
84

7
0

-1
8,

63
6

-2
2,

84
1

-4
,2

05
G

N
et

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

29
,9

08
82

0
-7

2
0

30
,6

56
30

,7
05

49
22

,9
92

20
,2

06
-2

,7
86

G

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

35
,2

12
35

2
-1

56
0

35
,4

08
38

,8
58

3,
45

0
26

,5
57

37
,7

90
11

,2
33

R
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
5,

78
6

0
54

3
0

-2
5,

24
3

-2
5,

24
3

0
-1

8,
93

3
-2

3,
76

7
-4

,8
34

G
N

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
9,

42
6

35
2

38
7

0
10

,1
65

13
,6

15
3,

45
0

7,
62

4
14

,0
23

6,
39

9
R

Le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
 to

 o
th

er
 D

ire
ct

or
at

es
-6

1,
48

9
0

0
0

-6
1,

48
9

-6
1,

48
9

0
-3

5,
86

9
0

69
2

G
61

,4
89

0
0

0
61

,4
89

61
,4

89
0

35
,8

69
0

-4
,4

03
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l
85

3,
57

5
2,

36
5

16
,5

07
16

0
87

2,
60

7
88

4,
69

9
12

,0
92

67
1,

96
8

74
8,

05
9

32
,3

75
A

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  I
n

co
m

e 
T

o
ta

l
-4

80
,5

33
0

-1
7,

03
8

21
5

-4
97

,3
56

-4
99

,8
46

-2
,4

90
-3

90
,8

42
-5

26
,9

99
-9

6,
60

4
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l N

et
37

3,
04

2
2,

36
5

-5
31

37
5

37
5,

25
1

38
4,

85
3

9,
60

2
28

1,
12

6
22

1,
06

0
-6

4,
22

9
A

Le
ss

: D
S

G
 fu

nd
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ov

er
sp

en
d 

(in
cl

ud
e d

-8
30

-8
30

Le
ss

: D
S

G
 r

ea
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 c
or

e 
ar

ea
s

-2
,4

92
-2

,4
92

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

va
ria

tio
n 

ne
t o

f r
ea

lll
oc

at
ed

 D
S

G
38

1,
53

1
6,

28
0

Le
ss

: C
ity

 S
ch

oo
ls

 R
eo

rg
an

is
at

io
n

-7
75

Le
ss

: C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
on

tr
ac

t -
 IC

T
 R

ef
re

sh
-1

,2
00

In
-Y

ea
r 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

V
ar

ia
tio

n
38

1,
53

1
4,

30
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 27



C
A

6
A

n
n

ex
 1

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 to

 (
+)

/fr
om

 (
-)

re
se

rv
es

2,
08

2
-2

,3
65

69
3

41
0

-2
,8

94
-3

,3
04

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 (
+)

/fr
om

(-
) 

ba
la

nc
es

-5
,1

31
-3

75
-5

,5
06

-6
,6

93
-1

,1
87

C
ap

ita
l F

in
an

ci
ng

37
,1

61
37

,1
61

35
,8

11
-1

,3
50

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

B
al

an
ce

s
-1

,0
34

-6
5

-1
,0

99
-1

,0
99

0
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 M
ea

su
re

s 
B

u
d

g
et

33
,0

78
-2

,3
65

62
8

-3
75

30
,9

66
25

,1
25

-5
,8

41
A

re
a 

B
as

ed
 G

ra
nt

 (
in

co
m

e)
-2

6,
95

0
-9

7
-2

7,
04

7
-2

7,
04

7
0

B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

37
9,

17
0

0
0

0
37

9,
17

0
37

9,
60

9
43

9

T
o

ta
l E

xt
er

n
al

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t
R

ev
en

ue
 S

up
po

rt
 G

ra
nt

19
,6

57
19

,6
57

19
,6

57
0

B
us

in
es

s 
ra

te
s

85
,1

63
85

,1
63

85
,1

63
0

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

27
4,

35
0

27
4,

35
0

27
4,

35
0

0
O

th
er

 g
ra

nt
 in

co
m

e 
(e

.g
. L

A
B

G
I)

0
43

9
43

9
E

xt
er

n
al

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

37
9,

17
0

0
0

0
37

9,
17

0
37

9,
60

9
43

9

C
o

n
so

lid
at

ed
 r

ev
en

u
e 

b
al

an
ce

s 
p

o
si

ti
o

n

F
or

ec
as

t C
ou

nt
y 

F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
 n

et
 o

f C
ity

 S
ch

oo
ls

 (
A

nn
ex

 6
)

13
,6

13
C

al
ls

 o
n 

ba
la

nc
es

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

is
 m

on
th

-2
,5

50
In

-y
ea

r 
di

re
ct

or
at

e 
va

ria
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

m
et

 fr
om

 (
-)

 o
r 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 (

+)
 C

ar
ry

 F
or

w
ar

d 
R

es
er

ve
-4

,3
05

6,
75

8

K
E

Y
 T

O
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 L

IG
H

T
S

B
al

an
ce

d
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

r

B
ud

ge
t

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 +

/-
 1

%
 o

f y
ea

r 
en

d 
bu

dg
et

G
O

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
A

E
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
tu

rn
 s

ho
w

in
g 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
R

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 28



C
A

6
C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

, Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

A
n

n
ex

 1
a

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

B
u

d
g

et
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
tio

n
B

ro
ug

ht
V

ire
m

en
ts

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
F

or
ec

as
t 

B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

to
F

or
w

ar
d

to
 D

at
e

E
st

im
at

es
Y

ea
r 

en
d

(N
et

)
(N

et
)

B
ud

ge
t

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

fr
om

to
 d

at
e

S
pe

nd
/In

co
m

e
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

20
08

/0
9

20
09

20
09

20
09

S
ur

pl
us

 +
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 -
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

C
Y

1
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 a
n

d
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

43
,0

68
59

8
-2

16
43

,4
50

43
,8

85
43

5
32

,5
51

32
,2

47
-3

04
A

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-2

0,
53

9
90

6
-1

9,
63

3
-1

9,
63

3
0

-1
4,

72
1

-4
,9

24
9,

79
7

G
22

,5
29

59
8

69
0

0
23

,8
17

24
,2

52
43

5
17

,8
30

27
,3

23
9,

49
3

A

C
Y

2
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ili

es
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

63
,8

59
-8

72
3,

73
0

66
,7

17
71

,3
13

4,
59

6
50

,5
58

52
,4

97
1,

93
9

R
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-3
5,

77
3

-3
,9

26
-3

9,
69

9
-3

9,
69

9
0

-3
0,

72
6

-1
8,

24
7

12
,4

79
G

28
,0

86
-8

72
-1

96
0

27
,0

18
31

,6
14

4,
59

6
19

,8
32

34
,2

50
14

,4
18

R

C
Y

3
R

ai
si

n
g

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

35
,4

33
19

6
7,

21
3

42
,8

42
43

,0
45

20
3

32
,1

31
34

,6
62

2,
53

1
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-2

5,
79

8
-7

,3
57

-3
3,

15
5

-3
3,

15
5

0
-2

4,
86

6
-5

4,
00

7
-2

9,
14

1
G

9,
63

5
19

6
-1

44
0

9,
68

7
9,

89
0

20
3

7,
26

5
-1

9,
34

5
-2

6,
61

0
A

C
Y

4
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
, P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

n
d

 Q
u

al
it

y 
A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

46
,4

88
58

0
1,

26
6

48
,3

34
47

,4
68

-8
66

36
,2

23
32

,9
02

-3
,3

21
A

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-8

,6
80

-2
,3

23
-1

1,
00

3
-1

1,
00

3
0

-8
,2

48
-2

48
,6

28
-2

40
,3

80
G

37
,8

08
58

0
-1

,0
57

0
37

,3
31

36
,4

65
-8

66
27

,9
75

-2
15

,7
26

-2
43

,7
01

A

S
ub

to
ta

l N
on

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 B

ud
ge

ts
98
,0
58

50
2

-7
07

0
97
,8
53

10
2,
22
1

4,
36
8

72
,9
02

-1
73
,4
98

-2
46
,4
00

A

C
Y

5
S

ch
o

o
ls

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
32

1,
15

1
3,

56
6

32
4,

71
7

32
4,

71
7

0
24

3,
40

8
26

4,
23

4
20

,8
26

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-3
21

,5
26

-3
,5

26
21

5
-3

24
,8

37
-3

24
,8

37
0

-2
43

,6
27

-7
9,

79
0

16
3,

83
7

G
Le

ss
 C

ity
 S

ch
oo

ls
 R

eo
rg

an
is

at
io

n
59

4
-1

,3
69

-7
75

0
77

5
-4

52
0

R
21

9
-1

,3
69

40
21

5
-8

95
-1

20
77

5
-6

71
18

4,
44

4
18

4,
66

3
R

Le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
 w

ith
in

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e

-8
,5

91
-8

,5
91

-8
,5

91
0

0
0

0
G

8,
59

1
8,

59
1

8,
59

1
0

0
0

0
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

50
2,

00
2

-8
67

15
,5

59
0

51
6,

69
4

52
1,

83
7

5,
14

3
39

4,
41

9
41

6,
54

2
21

,6
71

G
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 T

o
ta

l I
n

co
m

e
-4

03
,7

25
0

-1
6,

22
6

21
5

-4
19

,7
36

-4
19

,7
36

0
-3

22
,1

88
-4

05
,5

96
-8

3,
40

8
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

98
,2

77
-8

67
-6

67
21

5
96

,9
58

10
2,

10
1

5,
14

3
72

,2
31

10
,9

46
-6

1,
73

7
R

M
o

n
th

 N
o

.
Le

ss
: C

ity
 S

ch
oo

ls
 R

eo
rg

an
is

at
io

n
-7

75
Le

ss
: D

S
G

 fu
nd

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ov
er

sp
en

d 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 a

bo
ve

)
-8

30
Le

ss
: D

S
G

 r
ea

llo
ca

tio
n 

to
 c

or
e 

ar
ea

s
-2

,4
92

In
-Y

ea
r 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

V
ar

ia
tio

n
1,

04
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

E
nd

 
V

ar
ia

tio
n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 29



C
A

6
A

n
n

ex
 1

a
D

E
D

IC
A

T
E

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 -

 D
S

G
 F

u
n

d
ed

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 (

G
ro

ss
)

C
Y

1
C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e

14
,5

24
14

,5
24

14
,8

50
32

6
C

Y
2

E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 &
 F

am
ily

 S
up

po
rt

17
,3

10
17

,3
10

17
,8

14
50

4
C

Y
3

E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s

1,
62

0
1,

62
0

1,
62

0
0

C
Y

4
S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
4,

93
4

4,
93

4
4,

93
4

0
C

Y
5

S
ch

oo
ls

 (
in

cl
 N

on
 D

ev
ol

ve
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

 C
os

ts
)

27
8,

76
6

27
8,

76
6

27
5,

44
4

-3
,3

22

T
o

ta
l G

ro
ss

31
7,

15
4

0
0

0
31

7,
15

4
31

4,
66

2
-2

,4
92

K
E

Y
 T

O
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 L

IG
H

T
S

B
al

an
ce

d
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

r

B
ud

ge
t

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 +

/-
 1

%
 o

f y
ea

r 
en

d 
bu

dg
et

G
O

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
A

E
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
tu

rn
 s

ho
w

in
g 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
R

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 30



C
A

6
S

O
C

IA
L

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

n
n

ex
 1

b
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 -

 1
6 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
B

u
d

g
et

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

tio
n

B
ro

ug
ht

V
ire

m
en

ts
 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
F

or
ec

as
t 

B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

to
 B

ud
ge

t
F

or
w

ar
d

to
 D

at
e

E
st

im
at

es
Y

ea
r 

en
d

(N
et

)
(N

et
)

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

fr
om

to
 D

at
e

O
ut

tu
rn

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
20

08
/0

9
20

09
20

09
20

09
S

ur
pl

us
 +

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

S
C

1
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
22

,7
04

88
-8

44
21

,9
48

22
,3

97
44

9
16

,4
91

16
,9

93
50

2
A

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

0,
11

7
83

8
-9

,2
79

-9
,2

79
0

-6
,9

25
-7

,1
21

-1
96

G
12

,5
87

88
-6

0
12

,6
69

13
,1

18
44

9
9,

56
6

9,
87

2
30

6
A

S
C

2
S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

17
1,

89
1

84
3

40
8

17
3,

14
2

17
3,

14
4

2
13

0,
09

8
12

8,
28

3
-1

,8
15

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-4
2,

89
8

-5
78

-4
3,

47
6

-4
3,

47
6

-3
2,

83
1

-3
3,

77
6

-9
45

G
12

8,
99

3
84

3
-1

70
0

12
9,

66
6

12
9,

66
8

2
97

,2
67

94
,5

07
-2

,7
60

G

S
C

3
M

aj
o

r 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

(e
xc

l S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 
P

eo
p

le
)

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
35

7
0

35
7

35
7

0
26

7
21

9
-4

8
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

90
0

-1
90

-1
90

0
-1

42
-1

14
1

G
16

7
0

0
0

16
7

16
7

0
12

5
21

8
93

G

S
C

4
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

28
,6

50
16

3
-9

57
27

,8
56

27
,8

56
0

20
,8

93
20

,3
81

-5
12

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-3
,9

71
35

1
-3

,6
20

-3
,6

20
0

-2
,7

16
-2

,4
47

26
9

G
24

,6
79

16
3

-6
06

0
24

,2
36

24
,2

36
0

18
,1

77
17

,9
34

-2
43

G

Le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
 w

ith
in

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e

-1
0,

78
2

-1
0,

78
2

-1
0,

78
2

0
-8

,0
87

G
10

,7
82

10
,7

82
10

,7
82

0
8,

08
7

G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

21
2,

82
0

1,
09

4
-1

,3
93

0
21

2,
52

1
21

2,
97

2
45

1
15

9,
66

2
16

5,
87

6
-1

,8
73

G
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 T

o
ta

l I
n

co
m

e
-4

6,
39

4
0

61
1

0
-4

5,
78

3
-4

5,
78

3
0

-3
4,

52
7

-4
3,

34
5

-7
31

G
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

16
6,

42
6

1,
09

4
-7

82
0

16
6,

73
8

16
7,

18
9

45
1

12
5,

13
5

12
2,

53
1

-2
,6

04
G

S
C

3_
4

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
eo

p
le

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
12

,5
71

12
5

12
,6

96
12

,7
23

27
9,

61
6

10
,4

15
79

9
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

2,
19

7
-1

25
-1

2,
32

2
-1

2,
32

2
0

-9
,2

42
-1

0,
81

0
-1

,5
68

G
37

4
0

0
0

37
4

40
1

27
37

4
-3

95
-7

69
R

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

16
6,

80
0

1,
09

4
-7

82
0

16
7,

11
2

16
7,

59
0

47
8

12
5,

50
9

12
2,

13
6

-3
,3

73
G

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

E
nd

 
V

ar
ia

tio
n

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 31



C
A

6
A

n
n

ex
 1

b
P

o
o

le
d

 B
u

d
g

et
 M

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts

B
ro

ug
ht

H
ea

lth
G

ro
ss

F
or

w
ar

d
N

et
F

or
ec

as
t 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
B

ud
ge

t
fr

om
 2

00
8/

09
B

ud
ge

t
O

ut
tu

rn
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

ts
81

,1
52

20
,3

16
10

1,
46

8
1,

13
0

10
2,

59
8

10
7,

65
5

5,
05

7
   

   
   

  
1,

90
9

   
   

   
 

3,
14

8
   

   
   

 
P

hy
si

ca
l D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t
7,

11
4

3,
81

8
10

,9
32

0
10

,9
32

13
,6

71
2,

73
9

   
   

   
  

67
9

   
   

   
   

 
2,

06
0

   
   

   
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t
1,

34
6

31
2

1,
65

8
0

1,
65

8
2,

09
9

44
1

   
   

   
   

  
14

9
   

   
   

   
 

29
2

   
   

   
   

 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e'
s,

 P
hy

si
ca

l D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

89
,6

12
24

,4
46

11
4,

05
8

1,
13

0
11

5,
18

8
12

3,
42

5
8,

23
7

2,
73

7
   

   
   

 
5,

50
0

   
   

   
 

an
d 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

P
oo

le
d 

B
ud

ge
t

42
,8

12
31

,0
93

73
,9

05
0

73
,9

05
74

,8
06

90
1

52
2

37
9

K
E

Y
 T

O
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 L

IG
H

T
S

B
al

an
ce

d
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

r

B
ud

ge
t

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 +

/-
 1

%
 o

f y
ea

r 
en

d 
bu

dg
et

G
O

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
A

E
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
tu

rn
 s

ho
w

in
g 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
R

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ye

ar
-e

nd
va

ria
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
va

ria
tio

n
O

C
C

P
ro

je
ct

ed
va

ria
tio

n
P

C
T

O
C

C
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 32



C
A

6
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
 &

 E
C

O
N

O
M

Y
A

n
n

ex
 1

c
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 -

 1
6 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
B

u
d

g
et

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

tio
n

B
ro

ug
ht

V
ire

m
en

ts
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

F
or

ec
as

t 
B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 B
ud

ge
t

F
or

w
ar

d
to

 D
at

e
E

st
im

at
es

Y
ea

r 
en

d
(N

et
)

(N
et

)
R

ef
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
fr

om
to

 D
at

e
S

pe
nd

/In
co

m
e

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
20

07
/0

8
20

09
20

09
20

09
S

ur
pl

us
 +

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

E
E

1
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

49
,7

04
10

8
1,

50
3

51
,3

15
51

,7
82

46
7

38
,4

86
39

,3
10

82
4

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-9
,6

87
-7

84
-1

0,
47

1
-1

0,
37

1
10

0
-7

,8
53

-4
,8

11
3,

04
2

G
40

,0
17

10
8

71
9

0
40

,8
44

41
,4

11
56

7
30

,6
33

34
,4

99
3,

86
6

A

E
E

2
S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
27

,5
56

73
9

12
8

28
,4

23
28

,4
55

32
21

,3
17

17
,0

42
-4

,2
75

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
,7

63
-3

48
-3

,1
11

-3
,3

65
-2

54
-2

,3
33

-2
,5

55
-2

22
R

24
,7

93
73

9
-2

20
0

25
,3

12
25

,0
90

-2
22

18
,9

84
14

,4
87

-4
,4

97
G

E
E

3
P

ro
p

er
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

18
,2

93
11

5
90

16
0

18
,6

58
18

,6
46

-1
2

13
,9

94
14

,0
03

9
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

9,
58

4
20

-1
9,

56
4

-1
9,

55
6

8
-1

4,
67

3
-1

3,
16

2
1,

51
1

G
-1

,2
91

11
5

11
0

16
0

-9
06

-9
10

-4
-6

79
84

1
1,

52
0

G

E
E

4
B

u
si

n
es

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

5,
22

4
4

-8
5,

22
0

5,
36

3
14

3
3,

91
5

4,
03

4
11

9
A

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

12
2

-1
10

-1
12

-2
-8

3
-1

12
-2

9
A

5,
11

2
4

-6
0

5,
11

0
5,

25
1

14
1

3,
83

2
3,

92
2

90
A

Le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
 w

ith
in

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e

-2
,3

42
-2

,3
42

2,
34

2
-1

,7
57

1,
75

7
R

2,
34

2
2,

34
2

-2
,3

42
1,

75
7

-1
,7

57
R

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l
98

,4
35

96
6

1,
71

3
16

0
10

1,
27

4
10

4,
24

6
2,

97
2

75
,9

55
74

,3
89

-1
,5

66
A

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  I
n

co
m

e 
T

o
ta

l
-2

9,
80

4
0

-1
,1

10
0

-3
0,

91
4

-3
3,

40
4

-2
,4

90
-2

3,
18

5
-2

0,
64

0
2,

54
5

R
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 T

o
ta

l N
et

68
,6

31
96

6
60

3
16

0
70

,3
60

70
,8

42
48

2
52

,7
70

53
,7

49
97

9
G

K
E

Y
 T

O
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 L

IG
H

T
S

B
al

an
ce

d
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

r

B
ud

ge
t

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 +

/-
 1

%
 o

f y
ea

r 
en

d 
bu

dg
et

G
O

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
A

E
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
tu

rn
 s

ho
w

in
g 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
R

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

8/
09

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 33



C
A

6
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 S
H

A
R

E
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

n
n

ex
 1

d
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 -

 1
6 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
B

u
d

g
et

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

tio
n

B
ro

ug
ht

V
ire

m
en

ts
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

F
or

ec
as

t 
B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 B
ud

ge
t

F
or

w
ar

d
to

 D
at

e
E

st
im

at
es

Y
ea

r 
en

d
(N

et
)

(N
et

)
R

ef
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
fr

om
to

 D
at

e
S

pe
nd

/In
co

m
e

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
20

08
/0

9
20

09
20

09
20

09
S

ur
pl

us
 +

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

C
S

1
F

ir
e 

&
 R

es
cu

e 
S

er
vi

ce
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

24
,1

74
27

9
-3

0
24

,4
23

24
,6

22
19

9
18

,3
17

17
,7

47
-5

70
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-6

16
1

-6
15

-6
15

0
-4

61
-7

25
-2

64
G

N
et

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

23
,5

58
27

9
-2

9
0

23
,8

08
24

,0
07

19
9

17
,8

56
17

,0
22

-8
34

G

C
S

2
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

38
4

15
-1

39
8

39
8

0
29

9
26

1
-3

8
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

38
4

15
-1

0
39

8
39

8
0

29
9

26
1

-3
8

G

C
S

3
S

af
er

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
U

n
it

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
88

6
15

-1
90

0
88

0
-2

0
67

5
75

9
84

A
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-9
0

-9
0

N
et

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

88
6

15
-1

0
90

0
88

0
-2

0
67

5
66

9
-6

A

C
S

4
T

ra
ve

lle
r 

S
it

es
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

49
6

45
2

94
8

88
8

-6
0

71
1

53
7

-1
74

R
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
83

-4
53

-7
36

-7
36

0
-5

52
-5

11
41

G
N

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
21

3
0

-1
0

21
2

15
2

-6
0

15
9

26
-1

33
R

C
S

5
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

2,
65

6
75

-1
1

2,
72

0
2,

75
0

30
2,

04
0

2,
12

4
84

A
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
06

-2
06

-2
06

0
-1

55
-1

81
-2

6
G

N
et

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

2,
45

0
75

-1
1

0
2,

51
4

2,
54

4
30

1,
88

5
1,

94
3

58
A

C
S

6
S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
28

,9
56

43
6

25
0

29
,6

42
29

,5
42

-1
00

22
,2

32
21

,6
19

-6
13

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
6,

53
9

-2
79

-2
6,

81
8

-2
6,

81
8

0
-2

0,
11

4
-2

1,
33

4
-1

,2
20

G
N

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
2,

41
7

43
6

-2
9

0
2,

82
4

2,
72

4
-1

00
2,

11
8

28
5

-1
,8

33
A

Le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
 w

ith
in

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e

-3
,5

28
-3

,5
28

-3
,5

28
0

-2
,6

46
2,

64
6

G
3,

52
8

3,
52

8
3,

52
8

0
2,

64
6

-2
,6

46
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l
54

,0
24

82
0

65
9

0
55

,5
03

55
,5

52
49

41
,6

28
43

,0
47

1,
41

9
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  I
n

co
m

e 
T

o
ta

l
-2

4,
11

6
0

-7
31

0
-2

4,
84

7
-2

4,
84

7
0

-1
8,

63
6

-2
2,

84
1

-4
,2

05
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l N

et
29

,9
08

82
0

-7
2

0
30

,6
56

30
,7

05
49

22
,9

92
20

,2
06

-2
,7

86
G

K
E

Y
 T

O
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 L

IG
H

T
S

B
al

an
ce

d
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

r

B
ud

ge
t

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 +

/-
 1

%
 o

f y
ea

r 
en

d 
bu

dg
et

G
O

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
A

E
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
tu

rn
 s

ho
w

in
g 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
R

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 34



C
A

6

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 C

O
R

E
A

n
n

ex
 1

e
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 -

 1
6 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
B

u
d

g
et

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

tio
n

B
ro

ug
ht

V
ire

m
en

ts
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

F
or

ec
as

t 
B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 B
ud

ge
t

F
or

w
ar

d
to

 D
at

e
E

st
im

at
es

Y
ea

r 
en

d
(N

et
)

(N
et

)
R

ef
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
fr

om
to

 D
at

e
S

pe
nd

/In
co

m
e

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
20

07
/0

8
20

09
20

09
20

09
S

ur
pl

us
 +

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

C
C

1
B

u
si

n
es

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

1,
36

1
32

-6
1,

38
7

1,
38

7
0

1,
04

0
1,

00
0

-4
0

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-1
79

-1
79

-1
79

0
-1

34
-1

35
-1

G
1,

18
2

32
-6

0
1,

20
8

1,
20

8
0

90
6

86
5

-4
1

G

C
C

2
IC

T
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

18
,4

28
-3

0
18

,3
98

21
,8

48
3,

45
0

13
,7

99
20

,9
88

7,
18

9
R

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-1

8,
78

3
33

9
-1

8,
44

4
-1

8,
44

4
0

-1
3,

83
3

-1
3,

93
3

-1
00

G
-3

55
0

30
9

0
-4

6
3,

40
4

3,
45

0
-3

4
7,

05
5

7,
08

9
R

C
C

3
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 &
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
2,

65
7

17
2

2,
67

6
2,

67
6

0
2,

00
7

1,
90

5
-1

02
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-2

,6
22

22
1

-2
,4

01
-2

,4
01

0
-1

,8
01

-2
,0

19
-2

18
G

35
17

22
3

0
27

5
27

5
0

20
6

-1
14

-3
20

G

C
C

4
F

in
an

ce
 &

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

3,
55

5
44

10
5

3,
70

4
3,

70
4

0
2,

77
8

2,
38

7
-3

91
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-3

,4
99

-1
7

-3
,5

16
-3

,5
16

0
-2

,6
37

-2
,5

67
70

G
56

44
88

0
18

8
18

8
0

14
1

-1
80

-3
21

G

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
26

,0
01

93
71

0
26

,1
65

29
,6

15
3,

45
0

19
,6

24
26

,2
80

6,
65

6
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-2
5,

08
3

0
54

3
0

-2
4,

54
0

-2
4,

54
0

0
-1

8,
40

5
-1

8,
65

4
-2

49
S

U
B

T
O

T
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

91
8

93
61

4
0

1,
62

5
5,

07
5

3,
45

0
1,

21
9

7,
62

6
6,

40
7

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 35



C
A

6

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

tio
n

B
ro

ug
ht

V
ire

m
en

ts
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

F
or

ec
as

t 
B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 B
ud

ge
t

F
or

w
ar

d
to

 D
at

e
E

st
im

at
es

Y
ea

r 
en

d
(N

et
)

(N
et

)
R

ef
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
fr

om
to

 D
at

e
S

pe
nd

/In
co

m
e

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
20

07
/0

8
20

09
20

09
20

09
S

ur
pl

us
 +

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

C
C

5
L

eg
al

 &
 D

em
o

cr
at

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
5,

54
6

10
2

-2
5,

64
6

5,
64

6
0

4,
23

5
5,

32
2

1,
08

7
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-2

,5
22

-2
,5

22
-2

,5
22

0
-1

,8
92

-2
,5

92
-7

00
G

3,
02

4
10

2
-2

0
3,

12
4

3,
12

4
0

2,
34

3
2,

73
0

38
7

G
C

C
6

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

91
3

66
34

1,
01

3
1,

01
3

0
76

0
70

7
-5

3
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-8

33
-8

33
-8

33
0

-6
25

-6
31

-6
G

80
66

34
0

18
0

18
0

0
13

5
76

-5
9

G

C
C

7
P

o
lic

y 
U

n
it

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
1,

65
2

64
12

7
1,

84
3

1,
84

3
0

1,
38

2
1,

51
6

13
4

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-1
,4

72
-1

,4
72

-1
,4

72
0

-1
,1

04
-1

,2
60

-1
56

G
18

0
64

12
7

0
37

1
37

1
0

27
8

25
6

-2
2

G

C
C

8
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 &

 P
u

b
lic

 A
ff

ai
r s

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
84

4
27

13
8

1,
00

9
1,

00
9

0
75

7
70

5
-5

2
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
-8

24
-8

24
-8

24
0

-6
18

-6
30

-1
2

G
20

27
13

8
0

18
5

18
5

0
13

9
75

-6
4

G

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
8,

95
5

25
9

29
7

0
9,

51
1

9,
51

1
0

7,
13

4
8,

25
0

1,
11

6
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

-5
,6

51
0

0
0

-5
,6

51
-5

,6
51

0
-4

,2
39

-5
,1

13
-8

74
S

U
B

T
O

T
A

L
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
3,

30
4

25
9

29
7

0
3,

86
0

3,
86

0
0

2,
89

5
3,

13
7

24
2

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 36



C
A

6

O
ut

tu
rn

P
ro

fil
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

tio
n

B
ro

ug
ht

V
ire

m
en

ts
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

F
or

ec
as

t 
B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 B
ud

ge
t

F
or

w
ar

d
to

 D
at

e
E

st
im

at
es

Y
ea

r 
en

d
(N

et
)

(N
et

)
R

ef
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
fr

om
to

 D
at

e
S

pe
nd

/In
co

m
e

D
ec

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
20

07
/0

8
20

09
20

09
20

09
S

ur
pl

us
 +

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 -

D
ef

ic
it 

-
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+
ov

er
sp

en
d 

+

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
00

9/
10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
tio

n

P
ro

je
ct

ed
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

V
ar

ia
nc

e
T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

gh
t 

In
di

ca
to

r

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
E

st
im

at
e

C
C

9
C

h
an

g
e 

F
u

n
d

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
80

6
-5

46
26

0
26

0
0

19
5

-1
95

G
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
80

6
0

-5
46

0
26

0
26

0
0

19
5

0
-1

95
G

C
C

10
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 &

 D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 C
o

re
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

4,
39

8
22

4,
42

0
4,

42
0

0
3,

31
5

3,
26

0
-5

5
G

G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

4,
39

8
0

22
0

4,
42

0
4,

42
0

0
3,

31
5

3,
26

0
-5

5
G

Le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
 w

ith
in

di
re

ct
or

at
e

-4
,9

48
-4

,9
48

-4
,9

48
0

-3
,7

11
3,

71
1

G
4,

94
8

4,
94

8
4,

94
8

0
3,

71
1

-3
,7

11
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l
35

,2
12

35
2

-1
56

0
35

,4
08

38
,8

58
3,

45
0

26
,5

57
37

,7
90

11
,2

33
R

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

  I
n

co
m

e 
T

o
ta

l
-2

5,
78

6
0

54
3

0
-2

5,
24

3
-2

5,
24

3
0

-1
8,

93
3

-2
3,

76
7

-4
,8

34
G

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l N

e t
9,

42
6

35
2

38
7

0
10

,1
65

13
,6

15
3,

45
0

7,
62

4
14

,0
23

6,
39

9
R

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
on

tr
ac

t -
 IC

T
 R

ef
re

sh
-1

,2
00

-1
,2

00
K

E
Y

 T
O

 T
R

A
F

F
IC

 L
IG

H
T

S
In

-Y
ea

r 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
V

ar
ia

tio
n

12
,4

15
2,

25
0

B
al

an
ce

d
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

r

B
ud

ge
t

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 +

/-
 1

%
 o

f y
ea

r 
en

d 
bu

dg
et

G
O

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
A

E
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
tu

rn
 s

ho
w

in
g 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 +
/-

 5
%

 o
f y

ea
r 

en
d 

bu
dg

et
R

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 37



C
A

6
S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

  C
as

h
 F

lo
w

 F
o

re
ca

st
 (

20
09

/1
0 

P
ri

ce
s)

A
n

n
ex

 1
f

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

00
9

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

T
o

ta
l

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

L
at

es
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 (
20

08
/0

9 
p

ri
ce

s)

B
ud

ge
t S

av
in

gs
0

1,
28

1
3,

75
2

4,
55

1
4,

59
9

4,
59

9
4,

59
9

4,
59

9
4,

59
9

32
,5

79

P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

ts
1,

18
9

2,
45

3
61

4
1,

05
3

34
9

5,
65

8

A
dd

iti
on

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
26

4
1,

11
8

1,
59

5
1,

97
0

2,
49

1
2,

00
3

1,
99

0
1,

99
3

1,
99

3
15

,4
17

N
et

 S
av

in
g 

/ (
C

os
t)

-1
,4

53
-2

,2
90

1,
54

3
1,

52
8

1,
75

9
2,

59
6

2,
60

9
2,

60
6

2,
60

6
11

,5
04

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

N
et

 S
av

in
g 

/ (
C

os
t)

-1
,4

53
-3

,7
43

-2
,2

00
-6

72
1,

08
7

3,
68

3
6,

29
2

8,
89

8
11

,5
04

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5*

T
o

ta
l

T
o

ta
l

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

20
09

/1
0

P
ri

ce
s

B
u

d
g

et
 S

av
in

g
s 

- 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
C

as
e 

(2
00

5/
06

 p
ri

ce
s )

B
ud

ge
t S

av
in

gs
72

4
2,

59
2

3,
80

8
4,

00
1

4,
00

1
4,

00
1

4,
00

1
4,

00
1

27
,1

29
29

,6
53

P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

ts
4,

30
3

1,
69

3
54

6,
05

0
6,

05
0

A
dd

iti
on

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
80

6
1,

48
3

1,
57

2
1,

56
9

1,
56

9
1,

56
9

1,
56

9
1,

56
9

11
,7

06
12

,6
12

N
et

 S
av

in
g 

/ (
C

os
t)

-4
,3

85
-5

84
2,

18
2

2,
43

2
2,

43
2

2,
43

2
2,

43
2

2,
43

2
9,

37
3

10
,9

91

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

N
et

 S
av

in
g 

/ (
C

os
t)

-4
,3

85
-4

,9
69

-2
,7

87
-3

55
2,

07
7

4,
50

9
6,

94
1

9,
37

3

V
ar

ia
n

ce
2,

93
2

1,
22

6
58

7
-3

17
-9

90
-8

26
-6

49
-4

75
11

,5
04

O
ri

g
in

al
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
C

as
e 

(r
ev

is
ed

 2
00

9/
10

 p
ri

ce
s )

10
,9

91
10

,9
91

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 a

t 
co

m
p

ar
ab

le
 p

ri
ce

s 
(2

00
9/

10
 p

ri
ce

s)
-2

,0
93

51
3

* 
or

ig
in

al
 b

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 o
nl

y 
w

en
t u

p 
to

 2
01

3/
14

S
av

in
gs

 p
er

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

as
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

D
ec

 2
01

4,
 ta

rg
et

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4

O
n-

go
in

g 
an

nu
al

 s
av

in
gs

 o
f £

2.
6m

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 38



C
A

6

D
ec

em
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

V
ir

em
en

ts

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 IS
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
 T

H
E

 V
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
S

 D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 B

E
L

O
W

:

C
ab

in
et

D
at

e
B

ud
ge

t B
oo

k 
R

ef
S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a

P
er

m
an

en
t/ 

T
em

po
ra

ry
(P

/T
)

D
et

ai
ls

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(-

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(+

)

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(+

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(-

)
£0

00
£0

00
£0

00
£0

00

V
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 T

H
IS

 R
E

P
O

R
T

In
tr

ad
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
C

h
ild

re
n

, Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
 &

 F
am

ili
es

F
eb

-1
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
11

E
du

ca
tio

na
l A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t (

C
LA

)
P

B
ud

ge
t c

or
re

ct
io

n 
- 

fr
om

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 fa

m
ily

 s
up

po
rt

50
F

eb
-1

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

12
R

es
id

en
tia

l
P

B
ud

ge
t c

or
re

ct
io

n 
- 

to
 p

la
ce

m
en

t d
ut

y
-5

0

S
o

ci
al

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
4A

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

R
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of

 b
ud

ge
ts

 fo
r 

sa
la

ry
 r

e-
ch

ar
ge

 to
 th

e 
R

id
ge

w
ay

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
16

5

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
4A

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

R
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of

 b
ud

ge
ts

 fo
r 

sa
la

ry
 r

e-
ch

ar
ge

 to
 th

e 
R

id
ge

w
ay

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
-1

65

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

4_
3

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

T
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 a

nd
 P

hy
si

ca
l 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

P
oo

le
d 

B
ud

ge
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
ro

ll 
ou

t o
f 

th
e 

B
ic

es
te

r 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

tr
e 

m
od

el
. 

-2
50

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
2a

O
C

C
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
m

 to
 O

P
 P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t
T

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
es

 a
nd

 P
hy

si
ca

l 
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

ro
ll 

ou
t o

f 
th

e 
B

ic
es

te
r 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
tr

e 
m

od
el

. 

25
0

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
1e

A
du

lt 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

T
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

bu
dg

et
 o

n 
A

du
lt 

P
la

ce
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

in
to

 
th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

P
oo

l t
o 

ea
se

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

.
-1

00

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
2a

O
C

C
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 O

P
 P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t
T

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
bu

dg
et

 o
n 

A
du

lt 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
in

to
 

th
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
P

oo
l t

o 
ea

se
 b

ud
ge

t p
re

ss
ur

es
.

10
0

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
1g

D
ire

ct
 P

ay
m

en
t

T
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

bu
dg

et
 o

n 
D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 in

to
 th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

P
oo

l t
o 

ea
se

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

.
-5

0

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
2a

O
C

C
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 O

P
 P

oo
le

d 
B

ud
ge

t
T

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
bu

dg
et

 o
n 

D
ire

ct
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 in
to

 th
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
P

oo
l t

o 
ea

se
 b

ud
ge

t p
re

ss
ur

es
.

50

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

&
 S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
eb

-1
0

C
S

6.
1.

2
S

ha
re

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

R
ec

ha
rg

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 b

ud
ge

t f
or

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 P

oo
l B

ud
ge

t 
54

-5
4

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
F

eb
-1

0
C

C
3-

3
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
R

 &
 O

D
 -

 U
ni

so
n

P
R

ec
ha

rg
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fr

om
 

F
W

T
/Q

C
S

 to
 th

e 
 c

os
t o

f u
ni

so
n

3
-3

T
o

ta
l I

n
tr

ad
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
-4

50
67

2
0

-2
22

In
te

rd
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
F

eb
-1

0
C

C
7-

3
P

ol
ic

y 
- 

S
cr

ut
in

y
P

N
ew

 b
ur

de
n'

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

su
pp

or
t -

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

al
l 

11
F

eb
-1

0
S

M
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 M
ea

su
re

s
P

N
ew

 b
ur

de
n'

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

su
pp

or
t -

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

al
l 

-1
1

T
o

ta
l I

n
te

rd
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
-1

1
11

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 V

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T
-4

61
68

3
0

-2
22

V
ir

em
en

ts
 r

eq
u

ir
in

g
 C

ab
in

et
 a

p
p

ro
va

l a
re

:
1.

 A
ll 

pe
rm

an
en

t v
ire

m
en

ts
.

2.
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 v
ire

m
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

£2
50

,0
00

 a
nd

 £
50

0,
00

0.

A
n

n
ex

 2
a

N
B

: A
ll 

vi
re

m
en

ts
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 £

50
0,

00
0 

an
d 

de
em

ed
 to

 c
on

st
itu

te
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 p

ol
ic

y,
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

il.
  T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

to
ta

l o
f v

ire
m

en
ts

 th
at

 h
av

e 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 b
ee

n 
re

po
rt

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

R
ep

or
t

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
R

ef
er

en
ce

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
co

m
e

C
ou

nc
il

A
pp

ro
va

l
R

eq
ui

re
d

(
)

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 39



C
A

6
D

ec
em

b
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

ep
o

rt
#R

E
F

!

V
ir

em
en

ts

V
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
IN

G
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
 A

C
T

IO
N

E
D

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T

C
ab

in
et

D
at

e
B

ud
ge

t B
oo

k 
R

ef
S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a

P
er

m
an

en
t/ 

 
T

em
po

ra
ry

(P
/T

)

D
et

ai
ls

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(-

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(+

)

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(+

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(-

)

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

In
tr

ad
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
C

h
ild

re
n

, Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
 &

 F
am

ili
es

D
ec

-0
9

C
Y

P
F

2-
24

C
hi

ld
re

ns
 C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

re
a 

T
ea

m
s

T
C

re
at

io
n 

of
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t C
en

tr
e 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

bu
dg

et
33

6
-3

36

D
ec

-0
9

C
Y

P
F

2-
24

C
hi

ld
re

ns
 C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

re
a 

T
ea

m
s

T
C

re
at

io
n 

of
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t D
ay

ca
re

 in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

bu
dg

et
42

0
-4

20

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y
D

ec
-0

9
E

E
1.

4
O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 H

ig
hw

ay
s

T
M

ov
in

g 
fr

om
 r

oa
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 to
 r

ev
en

ue
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 O

xf
or

d 
ca

pi
ta

l s
ch

em
e

-2
00

20
0

C
o

r p
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
D

ec
-0

9
C

C
3.

3
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
R

 &
 O

D
 -

 U
ni

so
n

P
3

D
ec

-0
9

C
C

2.
1

IC
T

 -
 P

er
so

nn
el

P
-1

D
ec

-0
9

C
C

5.
2

Le
ga

l &
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 -
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

-1
D

ec
-0

9
C

C
4.

1
F

in
an

ce
 &

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t -
 S

er
vi

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
P

-1

T
o

ta
l I

n
tr

ad
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
-2

03
95

9
0

-7
56

In
te

rd
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
D

ec
-0

9
S

C
1_

3
C

ul
tu

ra
l &

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

of
 b

ud
ge

t f
ro

m
 S

C
S

 to
 c

re
at

e 
ce

nt
ra

l b
ud

ge
t f

or
 

U
ni

so
n 

br
an

ch
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

O
C

C
.

-3

D
ec

-0
9

S
C

1_
6

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
P

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 b
ud

ge
t f

ro
m

 S
C

S
 to

 c
re

at
e 

ce
nt

ra
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 
U

ni
so

n 
br

an
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
O

C
C

.
-1

D
ec

-0
9

S
C

4_
1A

R
ec

ha
rg

es
P

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 b
ud

ge
t f

ro
m

 S
C

S
 to

 c
re

at
e 

ce
nt

ra
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 
U

ni
so

n 
br

an
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
O

C
C

.
-2

2

D
ec

-0
9

C
S

6.
1

S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

P
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

of
 b

ud
ge

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

or
e 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l 

-2
D

ec
-0

9
C

S
5

T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
P

-1
D

ec
-0

9
C

S
1.

1
F

ire
 &

 R
es

cu
e 

S
er

vi
ce

P
-1

D
ec

-0
9

C
C

3.
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

R
 &

 O
D

 -
 U

ni
so

n
P

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 b
ud

ge
t f

ro
m

 S
&

C
S

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 
U

ni
so

n 
br

an
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
O

C
C

.
26

D
ec

-0
9

C
C

3.
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

R
 &

 O
D

 -
 U

ni
so

n
P

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 b
ud

ge
t f

ro
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
&

 S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ce

nt
ra

l b
ud

ge
t f

or
 U

ni
so

n 
br

an
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
O

C
C

.

4

D
ec

-0
9

S
C

4_
1a

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- 
R

ec
ha

rg
es

P
C

hi
ld

ca
re

 C
he

ck
s

2
D

ec
-0

9
S

M
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 M
ea

su
re

s
P

C
hi

ld
ca

re
 C

he
ck

s
-2

T
o

ta
l I

n
te

rd
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
-3

2
32

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 V

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 S
A

P
-2

35
99

1
0

-7
56

A
n

n
ex

 2
b

R
ep

or
t

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
R

ef
er

en
ce

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
co

m
e

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 b
ud

ge
t  

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 U
ni

so
n 

br
an

ch
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

O
C

C
.

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 40



CA6

December Financial Monitoring Report
#REF!

Virements

Cabinet
Date

Budget
Book Ref

Service Area Permanent/ 
Temporary

(P/T)

Details From / 
Decrease

(-)

To / 
Increase

(+)

From / 
Decrease

(+)

To / 
Increase

(-)

£000 £000 £000 £000
Intradirectorate Virements
Children, Young People & Families

Jan-10 CYPF1-13 SEN Support Service P Budget Tidy with SENSS across expendiutre & income gl 
codes.

-5 5 0

Social & Community Services
Jan-10 SC2_2F Internal Day Centres P Rent income budget moved into the OPPD pool. 5

Jan-10 SC2_2A Contribution to OP Pooled Budget P Rent income budget moved into the OPPD pool. -5

Total Intradirectorate Virements -5 0 10 -5

Interdirectorate Virements

Total Interdirectorate Virements 0 0 0 0

TOTAL VIREMENTS approved but not on SAP -5 0 10 -5

Virements requiring Cabinet approval are:
1. All permanent virements.
2. Temporary virements between £250,000 and £500,000.

NB: All virements greater than £500,000 will be recommended by Cabinet for approval by Council.  This includes the cumulative total of virements that have previously been reported and approved.

Annex 2c

Report
Paragraph
Reference

Expenditure Income

MEMORANDUM VIREMENTS REQUIRING CABINET APPROVAL PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BUT NOT YET ACTIONED DUE TO TIMING OF DECISION AND MONTH END

CA_FEB1610R05.xls

Page 41



C
A

6

D
ec

em
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

#R
E

F
!

V
ir

em
en

ts

N
E

W
 V

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 T
O

 N
O

T
E

 A
N

D
 V

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 N

O
T

E
D

 IN
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S

C
ab

in
et

D
at

e
B

ud
ge

t B
oo

k 
R

ef
S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a

P
er

m
an

en
t/ 

 
T

em
po

ra
ry

(P
/T

)

D
et

ai
ls

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(-

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(+

)

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(+

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(-

)

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

V
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 N
O

T
E

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

o
ci

al
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s
F

eb
-1

0
S

C
2_

1E
A

du
lt 

P
la

ce
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
T

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
bu

dg
et

 o
n 

A
du

lt 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

to
  

S
up

po
rt

ed
 L

iv
in

g 
In

te
rn

al
.

-5
1

F
eb

-1
0

S
C

2_
4d

S
up

po
rt

ed
 L

iv
in

g 
In

te
rn

al
T

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
bu

dg
et

 o
n 

A
du

lt 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

to
  

S
up

po
rt

ed
 L

iv
in

g 
In

te
rn

al
.

51

T
o

ta
l I

n
tr

ad
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
-5

1
51

0
0

In
te

rd
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts

T
o

ta
l I

n
te

rd
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 V
ir

em
en

ts
0

0
0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 V

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 N

O
T

E
 T

H
IS

 R
E

P
O

R
T

-5
1

51
0

0

In
co

m
eA
n

n
ex

 2
d

R
ep

or
t

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
R

ef
er

en
ce

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 42



C
A

6

D
ec

em
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

A
nn

ex
 2

e

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 V

ir
em

en
ts

 t
o

 D
at

e 

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
C

Y
P

F
1-

14
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
2

0
0

-4
2

0
0

C
Y

P
F

1-
14

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

37
0

0
37

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-5
0

0
-5

-5
0

0
-5

G
G

C
Y

P
F

1-
21

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

Y
P

F
1-

21
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-3

7
0

0
-3

7
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-3

7
0

0
-3

7
-3

7
0

0
-3

7
G

G
C

Y
P

F
1-

22
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

25
7

0
0

25
7

0
0

C
Y

P
F

1-
22

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-2
62

0
0

-2
62

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-5
0

0
-5

-5
0

0
-5

G
G

C
Y

P
F

1-
25

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
C

Y
P

F
1-

25
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
C

Y
P

F
1-

26
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

42
0

0
42

0
0

C
Y

P
F

1-
26

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

42
0

0
42

42
0

0
42

G
G

C
Y

P
F

1-
3

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
29

1
0

0
29

1
-6

11
0

0
-6

11
0

0
C

Y
P

F
1-

3
In

co
m

e
-2

78
0

0
-2

78
46

1
0

0
46

1
0

0
N

et
13

0
0

13
-1

50
0

0
-1

50
-1

37
0

0
-1

37
G

G
C

Y
P

F
1-

41
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
55

0
0

-4
55

0
0

C
Y

P
F

1-
41

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-4
55

0
0

-4
55

-4
55

0
0

-4
55

G
A

C
Y

P
F

1-
51

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
19

4
0

0
19

4
0

0
C

Y
P

F
1-

51
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-2

07
0

0
-2

07
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

3
0

0
-1

3
-1

3
0

0
-1

3
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

11
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-1
01

0
0

-1
01

-2
8

0
50

22
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

11
In

co
m

e
10

1
0

0
10

1
28

0
0

28
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
0

0
50

50
50

0
0

50
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

12
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
-5

0
-6

0
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

12
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-5
0

-6
0

-6
0

0
0

-6
0

G
G

C
Y

P
F

2-
13

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
10

0
0

0
10

0
-8

0
0

-8
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

13
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
10

0
0

0
10

0
-8

0
0

-8
92

0
0

92
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

14
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-1
25

0
0

-1
25

-1
1

0
0

-1
1

0
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
14

In
co

m
e

-1
04

0
0

-1
04

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

-2
29

0
0

-2
29

-1
1

0
0

-1
1

-2
40

0
0

-2
40

G
G

C
Y

P
F

2-
15

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
25

0
0

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

15
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
25

0
0

25
0

0
0

0
25

0
0

25
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

21
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

15
0

0
15

79
3

0
0

79
3

0
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
21

In
co

m
e

-1
5

0
0

-1
5

-9
73

0
0

-9
73

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
80

0
0

-1
80

-1
80

0
0

-1
80

G
G

C
Y

P
F

2-
22

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
45

0
0

45
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

22
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-6

8
0

0
-6

8
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-2

3
0

0
-2

3
-2

3
0

0
-2

3
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

23
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

17
6

0
0

17
6

-9
0

0
-9

0
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
23

In
co

m
e

-7
2

0
0

-7
2

8
0

0
8

0
0

N
et

10
4

0
0

10
4

-1
0

0
-1

10
3

0
0

10
3

G
G

C
Y

P
F

2-
24

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
3,

40
7

0
0

3,
40

7
14

1
0

0
14

1
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

24
In

co
m

e
-3

,4
07

0
0

-3
,4

07
-9

0
0

-9
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
13

2
0

0
13

2
13

2
0

0
13

2
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

31
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-2
0

0
-2

0
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
31

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-2
0

0
-2

-2
0

0
-2

G
G

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 43



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
Y

P
F

2-
32

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
64

0
0

64
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

32
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
64

0
0

64
64

0
0

64
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

33
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-2
7

0
0

-2
7

0
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
33

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

18
0

0
18

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-9
0

0
-9

-9
0

0
-9

G
G

C
Y

P
F

2-
34

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

34
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
C

Y
P

F
2-

4
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

15
5

0
0

15
5

0
0

C
Y

P
F

2-
4

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

15
5

0
0

15
5

15
5

0
0

15
5

G
G

C
Y

P
F

2-
5

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-1

50
0

0
-1

50
-2

05
0

0
-2

05
0

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

5
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
-1

50
0

0
-1

50
-2

05
0

0
-2

05
-3

55
0

0
-3

55
G

G
C

Y
P

F
3-

12
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

8
0

0
8

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

C
Y

P
F

3-
12

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

8
0

0
8

-1
0

0
-1

7
0

0
7

G
G

C
Y

P
F

3-
13

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
24

0
0

24
0

0
C

Y
P

F
3-

13
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
24

0
0

24
24

0
0

24
G

G
C

Y
P

F
3-

21
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
28

0
0

-4
28

0
0

C
Y

P
F

3-
21

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-4
28

0
0

-4
28

-4
28

0
0

-4
28

G
A

C
Y

P
F

3-
22

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
25

0
0

25
-2

31
0

0
-2

31
0

0
C

Y
P

F
3-

22
In

co
m

e
-2

5
0

0
-2

5
41

0
0

41
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

90
0

0
-1

90
-1

90
0

0
-1

90
G

G
C

Y
P

F
3-

23
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-6
22

0
0

-6
22

0
-6

22
C

Y
P

F
3-

23
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-6

22
0

0
-6

22
-6

22
0

-6
22

0
G

G
C

Y
P

F
3-

24
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
33

0
0

-4
33

0
0

C
Y

P
F

3-
24

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

41
0

0
41

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-3
92

0
0

-3
92

-3
92

0
0

-3
92

G
G

C
Y

P
F

3-
25

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-5

30
0

0
-5

30
0

-5
30

C
Y

P
F

3-
25

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-5
30

0
0

-5
30

-5
30

0
-5

30
0

G
G

C
Y

P
F

3-
31

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-8

0
0

-8
2,

17
9

0
0

2,
17

9
0

2,
17

1
C

Y
P

F
3-

31
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-9

0
0

0
-9

0
0

-9
0

N
et

-8
0

0
-8

2,
08

9
0

0
2,

08
9

2,
08

1
0

2,
08

1
0

G
G

C
Y

P
F

4-
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
38

4
0

0
38

4
0

0
C

Y
P

F
4-

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-3

51
0

0
-3

51
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
33

0
0

33
33

0
0

33
G

G
C

Y
P

F
4-

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

16
4

0
0

16
4

24
1

0
0

24
1

0
0

C
Y

P
F

4-
2

In
co

m
e

-1
64

0
0

-1
64

-1
1

0
0

-1
1

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

23
0

0
0

23
0

23
0

0
0

23
0

G
G

C
Y

P
F

4-
3

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-4

0
0

0
-4

0
0

0
C

Y
P

F
4-

3
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-4

0
0

0
-4

0
-4

0
0

0
-4

0
G

G
C

Y
P

F
4-

4
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

51
0

0
51

-4
2

0
0

-4
2

0
0

C
Y

P
F

4-
4

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

51
0

0
51

-4
2

0
0

-4
2

9
0

0
9

G
G

C
Y

P
F

4-
5

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
48

0
0

48
-1

41
0

0
-1

41
0

-4
93

C
Y

P
F

4-
5

In
co

m
e

-6
9

0
0

-6
9

6
0

0
6

0
0

N
et

-2
1

0
0

-2
1

-1
35

0
0

-1
35

-1
56

0
-4

93
33

7
G

G
C

Y
P

F
4-

7
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
43

0
0

-1
43

0
0

C
Y

P
F

4-
7

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
43

0
0

-1
43

-1
43

0
0

-1
43

G
G

C
Y

P
F

4-
10

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
15

0
0

0
15

0
27

1
0

0
27

1
0

0
C

Y
P

F
4-

10
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-1

83
0

0
-1

83
0

0
N

et
15

0
0

0
15

0
88

0
0

88
23

8
0

0
23

8
G

G
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 
4,

07
6

0
0

4,
07

6
-2

93
-5

0
-2

98
3,

77
8

0
52

6
In

co
m

e
-4

,0
33

0
0

-4
,0

33
-4

89
5

0
-4

84
-4

,5
17

0
-9

0
N

et
43

0
0

43
-7

82
0

0
-7

82
-7

39
0

43
6

-1
,1

75
T

o
ta

l C
Y

P
&

F

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 44



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

S
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
C

1_
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
41

0
0

41
-3

0
0

0
-3

0
0

0
S

C
1_

1
In

co
m

e
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
40

0
0

40
-3

0
0

0
-3

0
10

0
0

10
G

G
S

C
1_

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-2
20

0
0

-2
20

0
0

S
C

1_
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

20
9

0
0

20
9

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
1

0
0

-1
1

-1
1

0
0

-1
1

G
G

S
C

1_
3

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
20

0
0

20
-6

0
0

-6
0

0
S

C
1_

3
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
20

0
0

20
-6

0
0

-6
14

0
0

14
G

G
S

C
1_

4
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

S
C

1_
4

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

-1
0

-1
0

0
0

-1
0

G
G

S
C

1_
5

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
S

C
1_

5
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
S

C
1_

6
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-6
0

0
-6

0
0

S
C

1_
6

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-6
0

0
-6

-6
0

0
-6

G
G

S
C

2_
1a

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
0

0
S

C
2_

1a
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
-3

0
0

-3
G

G
S

C
2_

1b
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

S
C

2_
1b

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
0

-1
0

-1
0

0
0

-1
0

G
G

S
C

2_
1c

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
25

8
0

0
25

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
S

C
2_

1c
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
25

8
0

0
25

8
0

0
0

0
25

8
0

0
25

8
G

G
S

C
2_

1d
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

18
0

0
18

34
4

0
0

34
4

0
0

S
C

2_
1d

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-3
47

0
0

-3
47

0
0

N
et

18
0

0
18

-3
0

0
-3

15
0

0
15

G
G

S
C

2_
1e

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-5

1
0

-1
00

-1
51

-3
0

0
-3

0
0

S
C

2_
1e

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

-5
1

0
-1

00
-1

51
-3

0
0

-3
-1

54
0

0
-1

54
G

G
S

C
2_

1g
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

-5
0

-5
0

-3
0

0
0

-3
0

0
0

S
C

2_
1g

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

-5
0

-5
0

-3
0

0
0

-3
0

-8
0

0
0

-8
0

G
G

S
C

2_
1h

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
15

0
0

0
15

0
0

0
S

C
2_

1h
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
15

0
0

0
15

0
15

0
0

0
15

0
G

G
S

C
2_

1i
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-2
1

0
0

-2
1

1,
18

8
0

0
1,

18
8

0
50

5
S

C
2_

1i
In

co
m

e
1

0
0

1
-6

84
0

0
-6

84
0

0
N

et
-2

0
0

0
-2

0
50

4
0

0
50

4
48

4
0

50
5

-2
1

G
G

S
C

2_
1j

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
0

0
S

C
2_

1j
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
-3

0
0

-3
G

G
S

C
2_

2a
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

40
0

40
0

-1
,6

42
0

0
-1

,6
42

0
-5

05
S

C
2_

2a
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
68

4
-5

0
67

9
0

0
N

et
0

0
40

0
40

0
-9

58
-5

0
-9

63
-5

63
0

-5
05

-5
8

G
G

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 45



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

S
C

2_
2b

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-5

55
0

0
-5

55
0

-5
55

S
C

2_
2b

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-5
55

0
0

-5
55

-5
55

0
-5

55
0

G
G

S
C

2_
2f

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-2

58
0

0
-2

58
0

0
0

0
0

0
S

C
2_

2f
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

5
0

0
N

et
-2

58
0

0
-2

58
0

5
0

5
-2

53
0

0
-2

53
G

G
S

C
2_

2j
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

0
0

S
C

2_
2j

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

-4
0

0
-4

G
G

S
C

2_
3a

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
76

7
0

0
76

7
0

76
7

S
C

2_
3a

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

76
7

0
0

76
7

76
7

0
76

7
0

G
G

S
C

2_
3b

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
14

0
0

14
0

0
S

C
2_

3b
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
16

0
0

16
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
30

0
0

30
30

0
0

30
G

G
S

C
2_

4a
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

49
0

16
5

21
4

0
0

S
C

2_
4a

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-3
0

0
-1

65
-1

95
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
19

0
0

19
19

0
0

19
G

G
S

C
2_

4d
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

51
0

0
51

-1
9

0
0

-1
9

0
0

S
C

2_
4d

In
co

m
e

31
0

0
31

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

82
0

0
82

-1
9

0
0

-1
9

63
0

0
63

G
G

S
C

2_
4f

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-5

0
0

0
-5

0
0

0
S

C
2_

4f
In

co
m

e
-3

1
0

0
-3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
-3

1
0

0
-3

1
-5

0
0

0
-5

0
-8

1
0

0
-8

1
G

G
S

C
4_

1a
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

11
3

0
0

11
3

-6
23

0
0

-6
23

0
-5

10
S

C
4_

1a
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
11

3
0

0
11

3
-6

23
0

0
-6

23
-5

10
0

-5
10

0
G

G
S

C
4_

1b
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

0
0

S
C

4_
1b

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

-4
0

0
-4

G
G

S
C

4_
1c

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

5
0

0
-1

5
0

0
S

C
4_

1c
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

5
0

0
-1

5
-1

5
0

0
-1

5
G

G
S

C
4_

2a
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

0
0

S
C

4_
2a

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

-4
0

0
-4

G
G

S
C

4_
2c

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-4

0
0

-4
0

0
S

C
4_

2c
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-4

0
0

-4
-4

0
0

-4
G

G
S

C
4_

3
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-4
0

0
-2

50
-2

90
-3

1
0

0
-3

1
0

0
S

C
4_

3
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
-4

0
0

-2
50

-2
90

-3
1

0
0

-3
1

-3
21

0
0

-3
21

G
G

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 

13
1

0
0

13
1

-8
30

0
16

5
-6

65
-5

34
0

-2
98

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-8
3

0
-1

65
-2

48
-2

48
0

0
N

et
13

1
0

0
13

1
-9

13
0

0
-9

13
-7

82
0

-2
98

-4
84

T
o

ta
l S

C
S

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 46



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

an
d

 E
co

n
o

m
y

E
E

1.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
43

4
0

0
43

4
-6

0
0

0
-6

0
0

35
0

E
E

1.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

43
4

0
0

43
4

-6
0

0
0

-6
0

37
4

0
35

0
24

G
G

E
E

1.
2

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
41

4
0

0
41

4
50

0
0

50
0

39
8

E
E

1.
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

41
4

0
0

41
4

50
0

0
50

46
4

0
39

8
66

G
G

E
E

1.
2.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

49
3

0
0

49
3

0
49

3
E

E
1.

2.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

49
3

0
0

49
3

49
3

0
49

3
0

G
G

E
E

1.
3

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
14

1
0

0
14

1
0

0
0

0
0

14
1

E
E

1.
3

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

14
1

0
0

14
1

0
0

0
0

14
1

0
14

1
0

G
G

E
E

1.
4

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-9

05
0

0
-9

05
21

0
0

21
0

-8
89

E
E

1.
4

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

-9
05

0
0

-9
05

21
0

0
21

-8
84

0
-8

89
5

G
G

E
E

2.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
23

0
0

23
-1

9
0

0
-1

9
0

0
E

E
2.

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
23

0
0

23
-1

9
0

0
-1

9
4

0
0

4
G

G
E

E
3.

1.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
13

0
0

13
-1

2
0

0
-1

2
0

0
E

E
3.

1.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

13
0

0
13

-1
2

0
0

-1
2

1
0

0
1

G
G

E
E

3.
1.

3
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

33
0

0
33

0
0

E
E

3.
1.

3
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
33

0
0

33
33

0
0

33
G

G
E

E
3.

1.
4

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-2

1
0

0
-2

1
0

0
E

E
3.

1.
4

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-2
1

0
0

-2
1

-2
1

0
0

-2
1

G
G

E
E

4.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
2

0
0

2
-6

0
0

-6
0

0
E

E
4.

1
In

co
m

e
2

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
4

0
0

4
-6

0
0

-6
-2

0
0

-2
G

G
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 
27

0
0

0
27

0
46

5
0

0
46

5
73

5
0

49
3

In
co

m
e

-1
46

0
0

-1
46

14
0

0
14

-1
32

0
0

N
et

12
4

0
0

12
4

47
9

0
0

47
9

60
3

0
49

3
11

0
T

o
ta

l E
E

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 47



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

&
 S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
S

1.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

3
0

0
-1

3
0

0
C

S
1.

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

3
0

0
-1

3
-1

3
0

0
-1

3
G

G
C

S
1.

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-8
20

0
0

-8
20

0
-8

20
C

S
1.

2
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-8

20
0

0
-8

20
-8

20
0

-8
20

0
G

G
C

S
1.

4
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-3
45

0
0

-3
45

0
-5

68
C

S
1.

4
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
9

0
0

9
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-3

36
0

0
-3

36
-3

36
0

-5
68

23
2

G
G

C
S

1.
5

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
1,

14
0

0
0

1,
14

0
0

1,
38

8
C

S
1.

5
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
1,

14
0

0
0

1,
14

0
1,

14
0

0
1,

38
8

-2
48

G
G

C
S

3
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

C
S

3
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
C

S
4

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
4

0
0

4
44

7
0

0
44

7
0

0
C

S
4

In
co

m
e

-4
0

0
-4

-4
49

0
0

-4
49

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-2
0

0
-2

-2
0

0
-2

G
G

C
S

5
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
1

0
0

-1
1

0
0

C
S

5
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

1
0

0
-1

1
-1

1
0

0
-1

1
G

G
C

S
6.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-2
0

0
-2

0
0

C
S

6.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-2
0

0
-2

-2
0

0
-2

G
G

C
S

6.
1.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

32
2

0
0

32
2

0
0

C
S

6.
1.

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-2

15
0

0
-2

15
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
10

7
0

0
10

7
10

7
0

0
10

7
G

G
C

S
6.

1.
2

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
6

0
54

60
0

0
C

S
6.

1.
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

59
0

-5
4

5
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
65

0
0

65
65

0
0

65
G

G
C

S
6.

1.
3

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-6

0
0

-6
-9

5
0

0
-9

5
0

0
C

S
6.

1.
3

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

N
et

-6
0

0
-6

-9
6

0
0

-9
6

-1
02

0
0

-1
02

G
G

C
S

6.
1.

4
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-1
85

0
0

-1
85

30
3

0
0

30
3

0
0

C
S

6.
1.

4
In

co
m

e
-3

7
0

0
-3

7
-8

5
0

0
-8

5
0

0
N

et
-2

22
0

0
-2

22
21

8
0

0
21

8
-4

0
0

-4
G

G
C

S
6.

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-9
3

0
0

-9
3

0
0

C
S

6.
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-9
3

0
0

-9
3

-9
3

0
0

-9
3

G
G

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 

-1
87

0
0

-1
87

84
6

0
54

90
0

0
0

In
co

m
e

-4
1

0
0

-4
1

-6
90

0
-5

4
-7

44
0

0
N

et
-2

28
0

0
-2

28
15

6
0

0
15

6
-7

2
0

0
-7

2
T

o
ta

l C
S

&
S

S

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 48



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
C

C
1.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

79
0

0
79

-9
1

0
0

-9
1

0
0

C
C

1.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

79
0

0
79

-9
1

0
0

-9
1

-1
2

0
0

-1
2

G
G

C
C

2.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-2

2
0

0
-2

2
0

0
C

C
2.

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-2

2
0

0
-2

2
-2

2
0

0
-2

2
G

G
C

C
2.

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

5
0

0
5

0
0

C
C

2.
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

5
0

0
5

5
0

0
5

G
G

C
C

2.
7

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-2

0
0

-2
0

0
C

C
2.

7
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-2

0
0

-2
-2

0
0

-2
G

G
C

C
2.

8
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
C

2.
8

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

95
0

0
95

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

95
0

0
95

95
0

0
95

G
G

C
C

2.
9

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

C
2.

9
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-8

68
0

0
-8

68
0

-8
68

N
et

0
0

0
0

-8
68

0
0

-8
68

-8
68

0
-8

68
0

G
G

C
C

2.
10

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
0

0
C

C
2.

10
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
-3

0
0

-3
G

G
C

C
2.

11
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

C
C

2.
11

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
0

0
-1

-1
0

0
-1

G
G

C
C

2.
12

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

C
2.

12
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
1,

11
2

0
0

1,
11

2
0

86
8

N
et

0
0

0
0

1,
11

2
0

0
1,

11
2

1,
11

2
0

86
8

24
4

G
G

C
C

3.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-6

3
0

0
-6

3
0

0
C

C
3.

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-6

3
0

0
-6

3
-6

3
0

0
-6

3
G

G
C

C
3.

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-2
24

0
0

-2
24

0
0

C
C

3.
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

22
1

0
0

22
1

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-3
0

0
-3

-3
0

0
-3

G
G

C
C

3.
3

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
10

8
0

0
10

8
0

0
C

C
3.

3
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
10

8
0

0
10

8
10

8
0

0
10

8
G

G
C

C
3.

4
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-6
5

0
0

-6
5

48
0

0
48

0
0

C
C

3.
4

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

-6
5

0
0

-6
5

48
0

0
48

-1
7

0
0

-1
7

G
G

C
C

3.
5

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-2

0
0

-2
0

0
C

C
3.

5
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-2

0
0

-2
-2

0
0

-2
G

G
C

C
4.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

50
0

0
50

-2
3

0
0

-2
3

0
0

C
C

4.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

47
0

0
47

0
0

N
et

50
0

0
50

24
0

0
24

74
0

0
74

G
G

C
C

4.
2

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
10

3
0

0
10

3
0

0
C

C
4.

2
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-3

9
0

0
-3

9
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
64

0
0

64
64

0
0

64
G

G
C

C
4.

3
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

-1
8

0
0

-1
8

-4
0

0
-4

0
0

C
C

4.
3

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-1
3

0
0

-1
3

0
0

N
et

-1
8

0
0

-1
8

-1
7

0
0

-1
7

-3
5

0
0

-3
5

G
G

C
C

4.
4

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
0

0
C

C
4.

4
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
-1

2
0

0
-1

2
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

5
0

0
-1

5
-1

5
0

0
-1

5
G

G
C

C
5.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-8
0

0
-8

0
0

C
C

5.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

-5
7

0
0

-5
7

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-6
5

0
0

-6
5

-6
5

0
0

-6
5

G
G

C
C

5.
2

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
20

0
0

20
-3

8
0

0
-3

8
0

0
C

C
5.

2
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
57

0
0

57
0

0
N

et
20

0
0

20
19

0
0

19
39

0
0

39
G

G
C

C
5.

5
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

C
C

5.
5

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 49



C
A

6

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

T
ot

al
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
La

st
 R

ep
or

t 
(n

ot
 o

n 
S

A
P

)

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ire
m

en
ts

R
eq

ue
st

ed
th

is
 R

ep
or

t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

T
ot

al
 

of
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
 P

er
m

an
en

t 
V

ire
m

en
ts

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d
(o

n 
S

A
P

)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

La
st

 R
ep

or
t 

(n
ot

 o
n 

S
A

P
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ire

m
en

ts
R

eq
ue

st
ed

th
is

 R
ep

or
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

T
ot

al
 o

f 
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ire
m

en
ts

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

T
ot

al
vi

re
m

en
ts

V
ire

m
en

ts
al

re
ad

y
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

 c
ou

nc
il

V
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s

R
es

et
 t

o
ta

l
T

ra
ffi

c
Li

gh
t

In
di

ca
to

r 
- 

po
si

tiv
e

T
ra

ffi
c

lig
ht

in
di

ca
to

r 
-

ne
ga

tiv
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

N
et

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
2

2
0

0
2

G
G

C
C

5.
6

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
C

C
5.

6
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
C

C
6.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

21
0

0
21

40
6

0
0

40
6

0
0

C
C

6.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

21
0

0
21

40
6

0
0

40
6

42
7

0
0

42
7

A
G

C
C

6.
2

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

94
0

0
-1

94
0

0
C

C
6.

2
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

94
0

0
-1

94
-1

94
0

0
-1

94
G

G
C

C
6.

3
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

15
7

0
0

15
7

0
0

C
C

6.
3

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

15
7

0
0

15
7

15
7

0
0

15
7

G
G

C
C

6.
4

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
15

0
0

15
-2

11
0

0
-2

11
0

0
C

C
6.

4
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
15

0
0

15
-2

11
0

0
-2

11
-1

96
0

0
-1

96
G

G
C

C
6.

5
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

-1
60

0
0

-1
60

0
0

C
C

6.
5

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-1
60

0
0

-1
60

-1
60

0
0

-1
60

G
G

C
C

7.
1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-4

3
0

0
-4

3
0

0
C

C
7.

1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-4

3
0

0
-4

3
-4

3
0

0
-4

3
G

G
C

C
7.

2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

10
1

0
0

10
1

13
6

0
0

13
6

0
0

C
C

7.
2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

10
1

0
0

10
1

13
6

0
0

13
6

23
7

0
0

23
7

G
G

C
C

7.
4

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
51

0
0

51
-4

3
0

0
-4

3
0

0
C

C
7.

4
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
51

0
0

51
-4

3
0

0
-4

3
8

0
0

8
G

G
C

C
7.

5
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

22
0

0
22

-9
6

0
0

-9
6

0
0

C
C

7.
5

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

22
0

0
22

-9
6

0
0

-9
6

-7
4

0
0

-7
4

G
G

C
C

7.
6

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
C

C
7.

6
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
C

C
8.

1
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

13
9

0
0

13
9

0
0

C
C

8.
1

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

13
9

0
0

13
9

13
9

0
0

13
9

G
G

C
C

8.
2

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
0

0
C

C
8.

2
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
-1

0
0

-1
G

G
C

C
9

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
-3

46
0

0
-3

46
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

C
9

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

-3
46

0
0

-3
46

0
0

0
0

-3
46

0
0

-3
46

G
G

C
C

10
.1

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
14

0
0

14
0

0
C

C
10

.1
In

co
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

et
0

0
0

0
14

0
0

14
14

0
0

14
G

G
C

C
10

.2
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0
0

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

C
C

10
.2

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

7
0

0
7

7
0

0
7

G
G

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 

-7
0

0
0

-7
0

-1
09

0
0

-1
09

-1
79

0
0

In
co

m
e

0
0

0
0

54
3

0
0

54
3

54
3

0
0

N
et

-7
0

0
0

-7
0

43
4

0
0

43
4

36
4

0
0

36
4

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
4,

22
0

0
0

4,
22

0
79

-5
21

9
29

3
4,

51
3

0
72

1
0

In
co

m
e

-4
,2

20
0

0
-4

,2
20

-7
05

5
-2

19
-9

19
-5

,1
39

0
-9

0
0

N
et

0
0

0
0

-6
26

0
0

-6
26

-6
26

0
63

1
-1

,2
57

K
E

Y
 T

O
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 L

IG
H

T
S

0
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
vi

re
m

en
ts

 (
pe

rm
an

en
t a

nd
 te

m
po

ra
ry

) 
be

lo
w

 £
40

0,
00

0
G

P
er

m
an

en
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

vi
re

m
en

ts
 (

pe
rm

an
en

t a
nd

 te
m

po
ra

ry
) 

ab
ov

e 
£4

00
,0

00
 -

 c
lo

se
 to

 r
eq

ui
rin

g 
C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

al
A

V
ire

m
en

ts
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
vi

re
m

en
ts

 (
pe

rm
an

en
t a

nd
 te

m
po

ra
ry

) 
ab

ov
e 

£5
00

,0
00

 -
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
al

R

62
6

T
ot

al
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
V

ire
m

en
ts

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 fr

om
 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 M

ea
su

re
s

N
et

T
o

ta
l C

C

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 50



C
A

6
D

ec
em

b
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

ep
o

rt
A

n
n

ex
 2

f

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 E

st
im

at
es

R
ep

or
t

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
R

ef
er

en
ce

C
ab

in
et

 D
at

e
B

ud
ge

t B
oo

k 
R

ef
S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a

D
et

ai
ls

£0
00

R
ep

ay
ab

le
/ N

on
-

re
pa

ya
bl

e

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

E
D

13
Ju

l-0
9

C
Y

F
P

5-
2

N
on

 d
ev

ol
ve

d 
sc

ho
ol

 c
os

ts
D

S
G

 in
fla

tio
n 

im
ba

la
nc

e
21

5
N

on
-r

ep
ay

ab
le

4 
&

 1
6b

S
ep

-0
9

E
E

3
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s
T

hi
rd

 P
ar

ty
 le

ga
l c

os
ts

16
0

N
on

-r
ep

ay
ab

le
T

O
T

A
L

 S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

E
D

37
5

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 A

C
T

IO
N

E
D

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T

T
O

T
A

L
 S

U
P

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T
0

T
O

T
A

L
 S

U
P

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

 A
N

N
E

X
 1

 (
C

o
l 6

)
37

5

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T
F

eb
-1

0
C

Y
P

F
2-

15
A

ge
nc

y 
R

es
id

en
tia

l P
la

ce
m

en
ts

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Ju
dg

em
en

t
30

0
F

eb
-1

0
C

C
2

IC
T

A
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 u
p 

to
 £

2.
25

m
 is

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

is
 y

ea
r's

 fo
re

ca
st

 
IC

T
 o

ve
rs

pe
nd

.
2,

25
0

T
O

T
A

L
 S

U
P

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

 T
H

IS
 R

E
P

O
R

T
2,

55
0

M
E

M
O

R
A

N
D

U
M

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
U

T
 N

O
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
E

D
 D

U
E

 T
O

 T
IM

IN
G

 O
F

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 M

O
N

T
H

 E
N

D

3
F

eb
-1

0
E

E
1

O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 H
ig

hw
ay

s
C

os
t o

f d
ef

ec
t r

ep
ai

r 
fo

r 
ro

ad
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
47

5
47

5

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 51



C
A

6

D
ec

em
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

A
n

n
ex

 3
a

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

S
p

ec
if

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

00
9/

10

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

U
nu

se
d 

G
ra

nt
 

In
co

m
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

fr
om

 
20

08
/0

9

20
09

/1
0

G
ra

nt
In

co
m

e 
pe

r 
B

ud
ge

t B
oo

k 
O

rig
in

al
E

st
im

at
e

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

R
ep

or
te

d
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 
ex

is
tin

g
gr

an
ts

N
ew

G
ra

nt
s/

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 

ex
is

tin
g

gr
an

ts
 th

is
 

M
M

R

T
ot

al
 G

ra
nt

 
F

un
di

ng
A

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 

20
09

/1
0

T
ot

al
va

ria
tio

n 
to

 
20

09
/1

0
G

ra
nt

In
co

m
e 

pe
r 

B
ud

ge
t

B
oo

k

G
ra

nt
F

un
de

d
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 D
at

e

B
al

an
ce

R
em

ai
ni

ng
%

R
em

ai
ni

ng
F

or
ec

as
t

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

to
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 
20

10

B
al

an
ce

 th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

fo
rw

ar
d

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fr
om

 
gr

an
t b

od
y)

£0
00

£0
00

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
R

F
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 G
ra

nt
 (

D
S

G
)

1,
18

8
31

7,
15

4
4,

52
3

32
2,

86
5

5,
71

1
24

2,
14

9
80

,7
16

25
%

32
2,

86
5

0
R

P
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 F
un

d
3,

46
1

18
,5

55
7,

69
2

33
29

,7
41

11
,1

86
22

,3
06

7,
43

5
25

%
29

,5
19

-2
22

R
F

S
ch

oo
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

0
12

,2
98

5,
40

6
17

,7
04

5,
40

6
13

,2
78

4,
42

6
25

%
17

,7
04

0
R

F
 C

S
ur

e 
S

ta
rt

 G
en

er
al

28
14

,7
06

-2
,0

67
12

,6
67

-2
,0

39
9,

50
0

3,
16

7
25

%
12

,6
67

0
R

F
P

at
hf

in
de

r
0

0
77

6
77

6
77

6
58

2
19

4
25

%
77

6
0

O
S

P
Le

ar
ni

ng
 &

 S
ki

lls
 C

ou
nc

il
54

1
28

,9
19

-4
1

29
,4

19
50

0
7,

15
1

22
,2

68
76

%
29

,4
19

0
R

C
A

sy
lu

m
 S

ee
ke

rs
1,

28
5

1,
28

5
0

90
2

38
3

30
%

1,
62

7
34

2
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
F

un
d

21
1

21
1

0
15

8
53

25
%

21
1

0
W

or
kf

or
ce

 M
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
18

3
1

18
4

1
46

13
8

75
%

18
4

0
R

P
S

ch
oo

l S
up

po
rt

 S
ta

ff 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

0
21

0
21

0
21

0
20

19
0

90
%

21
0

0
R

P
G

ol
de

n 
he

llo
s 

fo
r 

ne
w

ly
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

te
ac

he
rs

0
34

1
34

1
34

1
30

2
39

11
%

34
1

0
R

P
D

C
S

F
 -

 N
at

io
na

l C
ol

le
ge

 fo
r 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

f S
ch

oo
ls

0
65

65
65

0
65

10
0%

32
-3

3
P

ar
en

tin
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

up
po

rt
 G

ra
nt

17
35

3
37

0
17

15
6

21
4

58
%

37
0

0
C

on
ta

ct
 P

oi
nt

26
3

23
0

49
3

26
3

19
4

29
9

61
%

49
3

0
Y

ou
th

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 F
un

d
37

34
6

38
3

37
35

1
32

8%
38

3
0

Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
B

oa
rd

94
3

18
3

1,
12

6
18

3
85

1
27

5
24

%
1,

12
6

0
R

F
C

D
C

S
F

 -
 F

am
ily

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t

0
11

3
19

13
2

13
2

23
10

9
83

%
13

2
0

R
F

C
D

C
S

F
 -

 M
T

F
C

-P
37

9
0

30
5

68
4

68
4

14
0

54
4

80
%

40
0

-2
84

R
C

D
C

S
F

 -
 K

E
E

P
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
30

0
30

30
0

30
10

0%
30

0
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

rt
s 

pr
oj

ec
t

11
0

11
11

8
3

27
%

11
0

C
LG

 -
 P

S
A

 P
um

p 
P

rin
in

g 
G

ra
nt

10
5

0
10

5
10

5
79

26
25

%
10

5
0

R
P

 C
Le

av
in

g 
C

ar
e,

 U
na

cc
om

pa
ni

ed
 A

sy
lu

m
 S

ee
ke

rs
42

7
42

7
0

80
34

7
81

%
59

8
17

1
R

F
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

(H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

)
57

0
99

15
6

15
6

15
6

0
0%

15
6

0
R

F
D

F
C

A
 -

 Y
ou

ng
 V

ic
tim

s
63

0
63

63
79

-1
6

-2
5%

63
0

R
F

H
un

te
rc

om
be

 Y
ou

ng
 O

ffe
nd

er
s 

In
st

itu
tio

n
0

0
15

0
15

0
15

0
15

0
0

0%
15

0
0

R
F

T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y 

P
ol

ic
e

0
0

14
5

14
5

14
5

14
5

0
0%

14
5

0
R

F
O

xf
or

d 
P

C
T

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 F
un

di
ng

0
0

15
15

15
15

0
0%

15
0

D
C

S
F

 -
 P

la
y 

P
at

hf
in

de
r

0
0

16
2

16
2

16
2

57
10

5
65

%
16

2
0

D
C

S
F

 -
 V

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

0
0

14
3

14
3

14
3

69
74

52
%

14
3

0
S

o
ci

al
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s
R

F
 C

A
ID

S
 &

 H
IV

 T
ra

in
in

g
63

13
2

19
5

63
61

13
4

69
%

12
0

75
O

S
P

Le
ar

ni
ng

 &
 S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
il 

- 
A

du
lt 

E
du

ca
tio

n
34

4
4,

24
1

-6
28

3,
95

7
-2

84
2,

96
8

98
9

25
%

3,
95

7
0

U
C

N
ew

 D
ea

l
13

5
-1

35
0

-1
35

0
0

0%
0

0
R

F
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
R

ef
or

m
 G

ra
nt

45
4

1,
85

3
2,

30
7

45
4

88
4

1,
42

3
62

%
2,

30
7

0
O

S
C

G
en

er
al

 R
eg

is
tr

ar
s 

O
ffi

ce
8

8
8

6
2

25
%

8
0

R
P

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 F

un
d 

(M
us

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
)

73
6

73
6

0
55

2
18

4
25

%
73

6
0

R
F

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e

1,
36

4
17

,0
19

18
,3

83
1,

36
4

13
,7

34
4,

64
9

25
%

18
,3

83
0

O
S

C
W

or
ks

te
p

31
2

-6
4

24
8

-6
4

15
1

97
39

%
24

8
0

R
F

LD
 C

am
pu

s 
C

lo
su

re
29

29
29

22
7

24
%

29
0

U
C

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
dv

ic
e 

G
ui

da
nc

e
12

12
12

9
3

25
%

12
0

R
F

A
du

lt 
S

tr
ok

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

10
2

11
1

21
3

21
3

77
13

6
64

%
17

1
42

R
F

M
in

or
 R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 A

da
pt

at
io

ns
 "

H
an

dy
pe

rs
on

" 
F

un
di

ng
12

5
12

5
12

5
0

12
5

10
0%

12
5

0
R

F
N

at
io

na
l D

em
en

tia
 S

tr
at

eg
y

39
39

39
10

29
74

%
9

30

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y
O

S
P

 C
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 A

ge
nc

y
23

23
4

25
7

23
19

3
64

25
%

25
7

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

&
 S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
   

N
ew

 B
ur

de
ns

 G
ra

nt
*

14
4

10
7

8
25

9
15

2
19

4
65

25
%

25
9

0
R

C
   

M
ilk

 G
ra

nt
25

25
0

19
6

24
%

25
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
M

K
O

B
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t G
ra

nt
36

23
2

26
8

26
8

19
6

72
27

%
26

8
0

T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
 G

R
A

N
T

S
8,

71
0

42
0,

40
4

17
,9

58
52

44
7,

12
4

26
,7

20
31

8,
02

3
12

9,
10

1
29

%
44

6,
95

1
12

1

*
T

he
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 w
he

n 
N

ew
 B

ur
de

ns
 G

ra
nt

 is
 s

pe
nt

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
io

na
l F

ire
 C

on
tr

ol
 p

ro
je

ct

R
in

gf
en

ce
d

R
R

in
gf

en
ce

d
U

U
n-

rin
gf

en
ce

d
O

S
O

ut
si

de
 A

gg
re

ga
te

 E
xt

er
na

l F
in

an
ce

 th
er

ef
or

e 
R

/U
 n

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

.  
A

ss
um

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 th
er

ef
or

e 
rin

gf
en

ce
d

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n

P
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

F
F

in
al

 N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
C

C
la

im
 R

eq
ui

re
d

Ringfenced 

Notification

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 52



C
A

6

D
ec

em
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 T
O

 N
O

T
E

S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a
D

et
ai

ls
F

ro
m

 / 
D

ec
re

as
e

(-
)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(+

)

F
ro

m
 / 

D
ec

re
as

e
(+

)

T
o 

/ 
In

cr
ea

se
(-

)
£0

00
£0

00
£0

00
£0

00

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
F

eb
-1

0
R

F
C

Y
P

F
1-

51
D

C
S

F
 -

 F
am

ily
 In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t
R

ev
is

ed
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n
19

-1
9

F
eb

-1
0

R
F

C
Y

P
F

2-
34

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 F

un
d 

- 
A

im
hi

gh
er

 2
nd

 T
er

m
R

ev
is

ed
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n
33

-3
3

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 T
O

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 G
R

A
N

T
S

0
52

0
-5

2

R
in

gf
en

ce
d

R
R

in
gf

en
ce

d
U

U
n-

rin
gf

en
ce

d
O

S
O

ut
si

de
 A

gg
re

ga
te

 E
xt

er
na

l F
in

an
ce

 th
er

ef
or

e 
R

/U
 n

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

.  
A

ss
um

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 th
er

ef
or

e 
rin

gf
en

ce
d

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n

P
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

F
F

in
al

 N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
C

C
la

im
 R

eq
ui

re
d

A
n

n
ex

 3
b

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
co

m
e

C
ab

in
et

D
at

e

Ringfenced

Notification

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
k 

R
ef

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 53



C
A

6
D

ec
em

b
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

ep
o

rt
A

n
n

ex
 3

c

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

A
re

a 
B

as
ed

 G
ra

n
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 2
00

9/
10

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

G
ra

nt
 

In
co

m
e 

pe
r 

B
ud

ge
t

B
oo

k
O

rig
in

al
E

st
im

at
e

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y

R
ep

or
te

d
N

ew
G

ra
nt

s/
C

ha
ng

es
to

 E
xi

st
in

g 
G

ra
nt

s
th

is
 M

M
R

C
ur

re
nt

G
ra

nt
A

m
ou

nt
R

ev
is

ed
E

st
im

at
e

C
ur

re
nt

V
ar

ia
tio

n
to

 B
ud

ge
t 

B
oo

k
O

rig
in

al
E

st
im

at
e

G
ra

nt
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
to

 D
at

e

B
al

an
ce

R
em

ai
ni

ng
%

R
em

ai
ni

ng
F

or
ec

as
t

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

to
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 
20

10

£0
00

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
U

F
C

hi
ld

 &
 A

do
le

sc
en

t M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 G
ra

nt
73

9
73

9
0

0
73

9
10

0%
73

9
U

F
C

ar
er

s 
G

ra
nt

 (
C

hi
ld

re
n)

44
9

44
9

0
33

1
11

8
26

%
44

9
U

F
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
F

un
d

86
9

86
9

0
84

2
27

3%
86

9
U

F
C

on
ne

xi
on

s
4,

66
9

4,
66

9
0

32
74

1,
39

5
30

%
4,

66
9

U
F

P
os

iti
ve

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e

30
6

30
6

0
30

6
0

0%
30

6
U

F
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

S
ub

st
an

ce
 M

is
-U

se
10

7
10

7
0

10
7

0
0%

10
7

U
F

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
S

ub
st

an
ce

 M
is

-U
se

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 G
ra

nt
81

81
0

80
1

1%
81

F
or

m
er

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 F

un
d:

U
F

S
ch

oo
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

ra
nt

 -
 L

A
 e

le
m

en
t

1,
83

5
1,

83
5

0
29

1,
80

6
98

%
1,

20
5

U
F

E
xt

en
de

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
 S

ta
rt

 U
p 

co
st

s
1,

59
3

1,
59

3
0

98
1,

49
5

94
%

1,
59

3
U

F
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s
28

9
28

9
0

16
6

12
3

43
%

28
9

U
F

E
du

ca
tio

n 
H

ea
lth

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
12

0
42

16
2

42
38

12
4

77
%

16
2

U
F

C
ho

ic
e 

A
dv

is
er

s
37

37
0

5
32

86
%

37
U

F
S

ch
oo

l I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n
18

9
18

9
0

53
13

6
72

%
18

9
U

F
F

le
xi

bl
e 

14
-1

9 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 F

un
di

ng
15

9
15

9
0

95
64

40
%

15
9

U
F

E
xt

en
de

d 
R

ig
ht

s 
to

 F
re

e 
T

ra
ve

l
32

9
32

9
0

0
32

9
10

0%
29

U
F

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 T
ra

ve
l

52
52

0
0

52
10

0%
52

U
F

S
ec

on
da

ry
 N

at
io

na
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

- 
B

eh
av

io
ur

 &
 A

tt
18

3
18

3
0

53
13

0
71

%
18

3
U

F
S

ec
on

da
ry

 N
at

io
na

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
- 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n
26

7
26

7
0

10
5

16
2

61
%

26
7

U
F

P
rim

ar
y 

N
at

io
na

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
- 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n
32

0
32

0
0

17
2

14
8

46
%

32
0

U
F

T
ee

na
ge

 P
re

gn
an

cy
16

0
16

0
0

15
7

3
2%

16
0

U
F

C
ar

e 
M

at
te

rs
 W

hi
te

 P
ap

er
34

5
9

35
4

9
19

5
15

9
45

%
35

4
U

F
C

hi
ld

 D
ea

th
 R

ev
ie

w
 P

ro
ce

ss
es

56
56

0
42

14
25

%
56

U
F

C
hi

ld
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d
6

6
0

0
6

10
0%

6
U

F
D

es
ig

na
te

d 
T

ea
ch

er
 F

un
di

ng
44

44
44

0
44

10
0%

44

S
o

ci
al

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

U
F

C
ar

er
s 

G
ra

nt
1,

79
5

1,
79

5
0

10
66

72
9

41
%

1,
79

5
U

F
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

dv
oc

ac
y 

gr
an

t
28

3
28

3
0

21
2

71
25

%
28

3
U

F
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 G

ra
nt

1,
23

3
1,

23
3

0
92

5
30

8
25

%
1,

23
3

U
F

P
re

se
rv

ed
 R

ig
ht

s
2,

79
4

2,
79

4
0

20
96

69
8

25
%

2,
79

4
U

F
S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
A

dm
in

is
at

ra
tio

n
37

4
37

4
0

29
7

77
21

%
37

4
U

F
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

36
7

36
7

0
27

5
92

25
%

36
7

U
F

Lo
ca

l I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t N
et

w
or

ks
22

3
22

3
0

16
7

56
25

%
22

3
U

F
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
C

he
ck

s
2

2
2

2
10

0%
2

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y
U

F
R

ur
al

 B
us

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
G

ra
nt

1,
63

4
1,

63
4

0
12

26
40

8
25

%
1,

63
4

U
F

S
ch

oo
l T

ra
ve

l A
dv

is
er

s 
G

ra
nt

92
92

0
69

23
25

%
92

U
F

D
et

ru
nk

in
g 

of
 N

on
-C

or
e 

R
ou

te
s

1,
70

3
1,

70
3

0
12

77
42

6
25

%
1,

70
3

U
F

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

1,
19

0
1,

19
0

0
89

3
29

7
25

%
1,

19
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y

U
F

S
tr

on
ge

r 
S

af
er

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 F
un

d
65

2
65

2
0

48
8

16
4

25
%

65
2

U
F

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 (
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
 S

&
C

S
 to

 
S

ha
re

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s)

1,
31

2
1,

31
2

0
98

4
32

8
25

%
1,

31
2

U
F

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

13
8

13
8

0
10

4
34

25
%

13
8

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
U

F
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
al

l f
or

 A
ct

io
n

11
11

11
11

10
0%

11
T

o
ta

l A
re

a 
B

as
ed

 G
ra

n
ts

26
,9

50
95

13
27

,0
58

10
8

16
,2

27
10

,8
31

40
%

26
,1

28
R

in
gf

en
ce

d
R

R
in

gf
en

ce
d

U
U

n-
rin

gf
en

ce
d

O
S

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n

P
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

F
F

in
al

 N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
C

C
la

im
 R

eq
ui

re
d

Notification

Ringfenced

O
ut

si
de

 A
gg

re
ga

te
 E

xt
er

na
l F

in
an

ce
 th

er
ef

or
e 

R
/U

 n
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
.  

A
ss

um
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
at

ta
ch

ed
 th

er
ef

or
e 

rin
gf

en
ce

d

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 54



C
A

6

D
ec

em
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

A
n

n
ex

 4

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 -
 1

6 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 R
es

er
ve

s 
F

o
re

ca
st

 2
00

9/
10

N
o

ve
m

b
er

-0
9

C
h

an
g

e 
in

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

fr
o

m
 R

es
er

ve
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
R

es
er

ve
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
h

ild
re

n
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
P

rim
ar

y
9,

09
7

-4
,5

41
4,

55
6

4,
55

6
0

S
ec

on
da

ry
2,

51
5

-2
,8

78
-3

63
-3

63
0

S
pe

ci
al

1,
82

7
-1

,2
59

56
8

56
8

0
S

u
b

 t
o

ta
l s

ch
o

o
ls

' r
ev

en
u

e 
re

se
rv

es
13

,4
39

-8
,6

78
0

4,
76

1
4,

76
1

0

S
ch

oo
l L

oa
ns

-1
,4

88
-1

,4
88

-1
,4

88
0

C
ap

ita
l

77
0

77
0

77
0

0
T

o
ta

l s
ch

o
o

ls
' r

es
er

ve
s

12
,7

21
-8

,6
78

0
4,

04
3

4,
04

3
0

F
oo

d 
w

ith
 T

ho
ug

ht
/Q

ue
st

1,
20

3
1,

20
3

1,
20

3
0

S
ch

oo
ls

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

-2
4

-2
4

-2
4

0
S

ch
oo

ls
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

80
5

80
5

80
5

0
S

ch
oo

ls
 In

su
ra

nc
e

26
5

26
5

26
5

0
Y

ou
th

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

37
4

37
4

37
4

0
S

up
pl

y 
C

ov
er

2,
80

0
2,

80
0

2,
80

0
0

M
at

er
ni

ty
 L

ea
ve

-2
,8

92
-2

,8
92

-2
,8

92
0

C
Y

P
F

 g
en

er
al

 r
es

er
ve

1,
00

0
-1

,5
23

52
3

0
0

0

C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 F
am

ili
es

 R
es

er
ve

0
0

0
0

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

16
,2

52
-1

0,
20

1
52

3
6,

57
4

6,
57

4
0

S
o

ci
al

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
11

5
11

5
11

5
0

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
G

en
er

al
10

6
59

16
5

16
5

0
IC

T
/D

ig
iti

sa
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
70

7
-1

29
13

1
70

9
75

2
-4

3
V

eh
ic

le
 R

en
ew

al
s

11
9

-6
4

52
10

7
10

7
0

D
on

at
io

ns
25

25
25

0
A

du
lt 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 (
C

E
C

s 
ac

cu
m

ul
at

ed
 S

ur
pl

us
)

11
7

-1
17

0
0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

76
76

76
0

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

P
oo

le
d 

B
ud

ge
t

-4
80

48
0

0
0

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

of
 2

00
8/

09
 L

D
 P

oo
l B

ud
ge

t o
ve

rs
pe

nd
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

P
oo

le
d 

B
ud

ge
t R

es
er

ve
1,

13
0

-1
,1

30
0

0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 2
00

8/
09

 O
P

 P
oo

l B
ud

ge
t u

nd
er

sp
en

d
O

S
J 

C
lie

nt
 In

co
m

e
64

64
64

0
S

11
7 

R
es

er
ve

76
0

-5
00

26
0

76
0

-5
00

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
O

P
 &

 P
D

 P
oo

le
d 

B
ud

ge
t

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

2,
73

9
-1

,4
60

24
2

1,
52

1
2,

06
4

-5
43

R
em

ai
nd

er
 o

f c
ar

ry
 fo

rw
ar

d 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 C

Y
P

&
F

 R
es

er
ve

 to
 c

ov
er

 
di

re
ct

or
at

e 
pr

es
su

re
s

F
o

re
ca

st
 B

al
an

ce
 

at
   

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

cl
o

si
n

g
b

al
an

ce
fo

re
ca

st

20
09

/2
01

0 
as

 a
t 

D
ec

em
b

er
-0

9
B

al
an

ce
 a

t
1 

A
p

ri
l 2

00
9

F
o

re
ca

st
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
F

o
re

ca
st

 
B

al
an

ce
 a

t 
   

31
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 55



C
A

6

N
o

ve
m

b
er

-0
9

C
h

an
g

e 
in

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

fr
o

m
 R

es
er

ve
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
R

es
er

ve
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

F
o

re
ca

st
 B

al
an

ce
 

at
   

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

cl
o

si
n

g
b

al
an

ce
fo

re
ca

st

20
09

/2
01

0 
as

 a
t 

D
ec

em
b

er
-0

9
B

al
an

ce
 a

t
1 

A
p

ri
l 2

00
9

F
o

re
ca

st
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
F

o
re

ca
st

 
B

al
an

ce
 a

t 
   

31
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 A

sc
ot

 P
ar

k
16

16
16

0
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
0

0
0

0
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

W
in

te
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

18
18

18
0

D
ix

 P
it 

W
R

C
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

13
13

13
0

La
nd

fil
l A

llo
w

an
ce

 T
ra

di
ng

 S
ch

em
e 

0
0

0
0

V
eh

ic
le

 R
en

ew
al

s
61

61
61

0
O

n 
S

tr
ee

t C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

1,
84

7
-1

,0
38

62
3

1,
43

2
1,

43
2

0
O

n-
st

re
et

pa
rk

in
g

co
nt

ra
ct

co
st

s
no

w
ba

se
d

on
th

e
ne

w
co

nt
ra

ct
va

lu
es

,
w

hi
ch

ar
e

lo
w

er
th

an
or

ig
in

al
ly

es
tim

at
ed

.
P

ar
k

an
d

R
id

e
si

te
s

al
so

es
tim

at
ed

to
be

£2
50

k
le

ss
th

an
or

ig
in

al
ly

th
ou

gh
t,

of
fs

et
by

 u
nr

ea
lis

ed
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
co

m
e 

ta
rg

et
s.

D
ix

 P
it 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

W
or

ks
53

2
-6

5
16

7
63

4
63

4
0

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
83

5
1,

19
5

2,
03

0
83

5
1,

19
5

T
hi

s 
re

se
rv

e 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
£1

,1
95

k 
(£

50
0k

 +
 £

69
5k

) 
if 

th
e 

fo
re

ca
st

 r
ep

or
te

d 
ca

n 
be

 r
ea

lis
ed

 b
y 

ye
ar

 e
nd

.  
F

un
di

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

en
ha

nc
ed

 W
as

te
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y.
B

et
te

r 
W

or
ki

ng
 In

iti
at

iv
es

69
-4

0
29

69
-4

0
O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 W

as
te

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 J
oi

nt
 R

es
er

ve
48

7
48

7
48

7
0

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

3,
87

8
-1

,1
43

1,
98

5
4,

72
0

3,
56

5
1,

15
5

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y

F
ire

 &
 R

es
cu

e
P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
C

lo
th

in
g

38
-3

3
5

5
0

B
re

at
hi

ng
 A

pp
ar

at
us

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

76
76

76
0

R
es

cu
e 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

33
-1

0
23

23
0

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
59

-5
0

9
9

0
V

eh
ic

le
s

36
8

-7
25

81
5

45
8

45
8

0
IT

35
-3

5
91

91
0

91
B

ud
ge

t f
or

 a
ss

et
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
re

se
rv

e
F

ire
 C

on
tr

ol
/F

ire
 L

in
k

53
2

-6
5

46
7

46
7

0 0
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

la
nn

in
g

20
20

20
0 0

T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
0

V
eh

ic
le

s
7

7
7

0
T

ra
in

ee
 R

es
er

ve
 

12
12

12
0 0

G
yp

sy
 &

 T
ra

ve
lle

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t
73

50
12

3
12

3
0 0

S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
0

S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
F

un
di

ng
 R

es
er

ve
2,

02
4

-3
,0

23
4,

55
1

3,
55

2
3,

60
5

-5
3

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 e
st

im
at

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

pe
nd

 th
is

 y
ea

r 
(s

ee
 A

nn
ex

 1
f)

M
on

ey
 M

an
ag

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

20
20

20
0

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

3,
29

7
-3

,9
41

5,
50

7
4,

86
3

4,
82

5
38

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 56



C
A

6

N
o

ve
m

b
er

-0
9

C
h

an
g

e 
in

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

fr
o

m
 R

es
er

ve
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
R

es
er

ve
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

F
o

re
ca

st
 B

al
an

ce
 

at
   

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

cl
o

si
n

g
b

al
an

ce
fo

re
ca

st

20
09

/2
01

0 
as

 a
t 

D
ec

em
b

er
-0

9
B

al
an

ce
 a

t
1 

A
p

ri
l 2

00
9

F
o

re
ca

st
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
F

o
re

ca
st

 
B

al
an

ce
 a

t 
   

31
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
C

ha
ng

e 
F

un
d

1,
05

5
-1

,0
55

0
0

0
A

ss
um

es
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 u

na
llo

ca
te

d 
(£

0.
19

4m
) 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

S
A

P
 fo

r 
S

ch
oo

ls
33

2
-3

32
0

0
0

C
ou

nc
il 

E
le

ct
io

ns
35

6
-3

56
0

0
0

F
in

al
 e

le
ct

io
n 

co
st

s 
no

t y
et

 k
no

w
n 

F
M

S
IS

 A
ud

it 
13

2
-1

32
0

0
0

S
ch

oo
ls

 IC
T

1,
81

1
-1

,8
11

0
0

0
S

im
s 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

81
-8

1
0

0
0

S
A

P
 C

om
pe

te
nc

y 
C

en
tr

e
29

8
-2

98
0

0
0

IT
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

80
7

-8
07

0
0

0
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 T

o
ta

l
4,

87
2

-4
,8

72
0

0
0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

In
su

ra
nc

e 
R

es
er

ve
4,

60
4

4,
60

4
4,

60
4

0
C

ar
ry

 F
or

w
ar

d 
R

es
er

ve
2,

53
5

-8
,6

45
-6

,1
10

-4
,8

65
-1

,2
45

C
ar

ry
 fo

rw
ar

ds
 fr

om
 2

00
7/

08
 a

nd
 2

00
8/

09
 a

gr
ee

d 
fo

r 
us

e 
in

 
20

09
/1

0 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

23
 J

un
e 

20
09

.
C

ap
ita

l R
es

er
ve

8,
02

7
8,

02
7

8,
02

7
0

O
th

er
 R

es
er

ve
s

-2
-2

-2
0

LA
B

G
I R

es
er

ve
94

4
-6

29
43

9
75

4
75

4
0

B
ud

ge
t R

es
er

ve
 -

 A
gr

ee
d 

20
07

3,
84

9
-3

,8
49

0
0

0
B

ud
ge

t R
es

er
ve

 -
 A

gr
ee

d 
20

09
 

0
5,

93
1

5,
93

1
5,

93
1

0
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 S
av

in
gs

 R
es

er
ve

1,
88

0
1,

88
0

1,
88

0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
ex

ce
ss

 o
ve

r 
£1

9.
0m

 a
t 2

00
8/

09
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

to
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 
S

av
in

gs
 R

es
er

ve
 in

 2
00

9/
10

P
ru

de
nt

ia
l B

or
ro

w
in

g 
R

es
er

ve
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
2,

70
0

2,
70

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 T
o

ta
l

21
,3

07
-1

3,
12

3
9,

60
0

17
,7

84
19

,0
29

-1
,2

45

T
o

ta
l

52
,3

45
-3

4,
74

0
17

,8
57

35
,4

62
36

,0
57

-5
95

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

05
.x

ls

Page 57



CA6
December Financial Monitoring Report Annex 5

CABINET - 16 February 2010
Forecast Year End Revenue Balances

Date Budget 2009/10
£m £m £m

Provisional outturn 2008/09 net of City Schools 20.187 19.000

City Schools Reorganisation brought forward from 2008/09 1.369 1.369

County Fund Balance 21.556 20.369

Planned Use of Balances -5.131 -5.131

Less City Schools Reorganisation to be carried forward -0.775 -0.775

Original forecast outturn position 2009/10 15.650 14.463

Additions
May-09 Surplus grant repaid in May 2009 in respect of a company 

liquidation
0.078

Oct-09 Correction to grant repayment - this is a capital grant -0.078

0.000 0.000
Calls on balances deducted

Apr-09 Transfer excess over £19.0m at 2008/09 year end to Efficiency 
Savings Reserve in 2009/10

-1.187

May-09 Supplementary Estimate for DSG inflation imbalance -0.215
Jul-09 Supplementary Estimate for third party legal fees -0.160

Dec-09 Supplementary Estimate for cost of defect repair for road 
maintenance (as shown in the addenda to the Service & 
Resource Planning report to Cabinet)

-0.475

-2.037 -2.000

Net forecast 13.613 12.463

Total budget requirement 379.170 379.170

Provisional balances as a % of budget requirement 3.59% 3.29%

Net Forecast 13.613

Calls on balances agreed but not actioned

0.000

Calls on balances requested in this report
Agency residential placements -0.300
ICT overspend -2.250

-2.550

Revised forecast position 11.063

Consolidated Revenue Balances
Provisional outturn 2008/09 net of City Schools 20.187
Less forecast year end balances as at December 2009 net of City Schools -13.613
Add supplementary estimates approved but not actioned on SAP -0.475
Add 2009/10 City Schools repayment 0.594
Forecast movement on County Fund Balance 6.693

Forecast 2009/10

CA_FEB1610R05.xls
Page 58



CA6

December Financial Monitoring Report Annex 6
Cabinet - 16 February 2010
Efficiency Savings

Forecast Position as at 31 December 2009

Efficiency Savings 
Target

Forecast Savings Variance Commentary

£'000 £'000 £'000

Children, Young People & Families
CY1 Young People and Access to Education -1,294 -1,113 181 Unable to make savings from DSG funded services.  Will 

be dealt with as part of the DSG reallocation exercise.

CY2 Children and Families -733 -562 171 Budget is forecasting to overspend by £2.7m despite 
significant efforts to slow down placements and reduce 
the use of Independent Fostering Agencies. 

CY3 Raising Achivement -263 -263 0
CY4 Commissioning, Performance and Quality Assurance -351 -156 195 Includes increased income generation from schools 

target of £65k unachievable in this service.
CY5 Schools 0 0 0

Unallocated linked to restructure -314 -314 0
Total Children, Young People & Families -2,955 -2,408 547
Social & Community Services

SC1 Community Services -390 -390 0
SC2 Social Care for Adults -10,031 -9,320 711 Savings have been delayed or proved unacheivable in a 

number of areas. An Efficiency Savings Plan for the 
Learning Disabilities Service is in place to deliver the 
savings target. Efficiencies may be achieved in ways 
other than those originally proposed. 

SC3 Major Projects and Supporting People 0 0 0
SC4 Strategy & Transformation -580 -353 227

Cross Directorate -49 -49 0
Total Social & Community Services -11,050 -10,112 938

Environment & Economy
EE1 Transport -2,539 -2,431 108 Unrealised income target
EE2 Sustainable Development -1,928 -1,979 -51 Increased reduction in tonnage
EE3 Property Services -717 -660 57
EE4 Business Improvement -40 0 40 Not being realised

Total Environment & Economy -5,224 -5,070 154

Community Safety & Shared Services
CS1 Fire & Rescue Service -86 -86 0
CS2 Emergency Planning 0 0 0
CS3 Safer and Stronger Communities -1 -1 0
CS4 Traveller Sites 0 0 0
CS5 Trading Standards -25 -25 0
CS6 Shared Services -773 -611 162 This is the balance of the original business case savings 

target.   It will be delivered in full in 2010/11.
Total Community Safety -885 -723 162

Corporate Core
CC1 Business Support -64 -64 0
CC2 ICT -881 -243 638 Saving on the provision of SAP support has been 

achieved by renegotiation of the contract.    Pressures on 
the ICT budget will prevent delivery of the remaining 
savings this year.

CC3 Strategic HR & Organisational Development -15 -15 0
CC4 Finance & Procurement -68 -68 0
CC5 Legal and Democratic Services -346 -346 0
CC6 Partnerships -72 -72 0
CC7 Policy Unit -52 -52 0
CC8 Communications & Public Affairs -10 -10 0
CC9 Change Fund -4 -4 0 now part of the Policy Unit
CC10 Corporate & Democratic Core 0 0 0

Total Corporate Core -1,512 -874 638

TOTAL -21,626 -19,187 2,439

CA_FEB1610R05.xls Page 59



CA6 Annex 7

Standard Limit Overnight Limit Group Limit Period Limit

£ £ £

Call Accounts / Money Market Funds

Santander UK plc - Capital A/c 22,000,000 5,000,000 27,000,000 3 years

Santander UK plc - Main A/c 22,000,000 5,000,000 27,000,000 3 years

Bank of Scotland Plc - Base Plus A/c 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Bank of Scotland Plc - Business Current A/c 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Clydesdale Bank Base Rate Tracker Plus A/c 10,000,000 0 27,000,000 3 mths

Lloyds TSB Bank plc - Callable Deposit A/c 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Royal Bank of Scotland - Call A/c 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Money Market Deposits

Santander UK plc 22,000,000 5,000,000 27,000,000 3 years

Santander UK Time Deposit Facility 22,000,000 5,000,000 27,000,000 3 years

Alliance and Leicester plc 10,000,000 0 27,000,000 3 mths

Bank Nederlandse Gemeenten N.V. 30,000,000 5,000,000 0 3 years

Bank of New York Mellon 22,000,000 5,000,000 0 2 years

Bank of Nova Scotia 22,000,000 5,000,000 0 2 years

Bank of Scotland Plc 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Bank of Scotland Plc (Through Broker) 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Barclays Bank Plc 22,000,000 5,000,000 2 years

Barclays Bank Plc (Direct) 22,000,000 5,000,000 2 years

Bilbao Bizkaia Kutxa 10,000,000 0 0 3 mths

Bradford and Bingley plc 15,000,000 0 0
Check government 
guarantee prior to 

lending

Clydesdale Bank 10,000,000 0 27,000,000 3 mths

Credit Industriel et Commercial (CIC) 15,000,000 0 0 364 days

Crown Agents Bank Ltd 10,000,000 0 0 3 mths

Debt Management Account Deposit Facility 100% Portfolio 0 0 6 mths

DnB NOR Bank 10,000,000 0 0 3 mths

DZ Bank AG Deutsche Zentral-Genossenschaftsbank 10,000,000 0 0 3 mths

EFG Bank S.A. (ex-EFG Private Bank) 10,000,000 0 0 3 mths

English, Welsh and Scottish Local Authorities 30,000,000 5,000,000 0 3 years

HSBC Bank plc 22,000,000 5,000,000 0 3 years

JP Morgan Chase Bank 22,000,000 5,000,000 0 2 years

Lloyds TSB Bank plc 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

National Australia Bank 22,000,000 5,000,000 27,000,000 3 years

National Bank of Canada 10,000,000 0 0 3 mths

Rabobank Group 30,000,000 5,000,000 0 3 years

Royal Bank of Canada 30,000,000 5,000,000 0 3 years

Royal Bank of Scotland 15,000,000 5,000,000 20,000,000 3 mths

Toronto-Dominion Bank 22,000,000 5,000,000 0 2 years

Oxfordshire County Council's Treasury Management Lending List
As at 29 January 2010

Counterparty Name

Lending Limits

CA_FEB1610R05.xls Page 60



CA6 Annex 8

December 2009 Financial Monitoring Report
Cabinet 16 February 2010

New Charges for Oxfordshire County Music Service (OCMS) Activities from
September 2010

A 50% reduction will be applied to all fees where a family has three or more children in membership at the same time.

Full remission of fees will be applied to pupils who qualify for free school meals.

Students having OCMS instrumental lessons: £45
Students not having OCMS lessons:                 £71.70

Full Membership of Central Music School including any other group or ensemble except those listed below.

Students having OCMS instrumental lessons: £55
Students not having OCMS lessons:                 £75

Junior Membership, giving access to one single non-advanced ensemble or choir.  Price is per ensemble / choir.

Students having OCMS instrumental lessons: £30
Students not having OCMS lessons:                 £42.90

Students having OCMS instrumental lessons (including V.I.P.): Free
Students not having OCMS lessons:  £42.90

Activities for which an additional charge will be payable:

Oxfordshire Youth Music Theatre:  £215.10 Plus any additional production-related costs advertised in advance in the recruitment literature.

Theory lessons: £32 (subject to minimum numbers)

Play On groups: charge will rise to £35 per term for new pupils in September 2010 – all existing pupils will transfer to standard group rates at this point.

Full Membership, giving access to an Area Music school, and / or major ensemble, choir and any other group except Central Music School and those 
activities listed below as exceptions:

All charges are 'per 10-week term', except the Youth Music Theatre which is the whole cost for the two terms in which it operates and theory which
operates on 9-week terms.

Beginner Ensembles at Saturday Music Schools only.  For first school year in which learning takes place, and where other activities at the Music School 
are not joined.

CA_FEB1610R05.xls Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



C
A

6
A

n
n

ex
 9

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

00
9

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t

(a
s 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0
O

rig
in

al
 T

ot
al

 
C

os
t

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 to

 
da

te
 2

00
9/

10

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 to
 

ye
ar

 e
nd

 
20

09
/1

0
R

ev
is

ed
 P

os
t 

20
09

/1
0

R
ev

is
ed

 T
ot

al
 

C
os

t

V
ar

ia
tio

n 
on

 
C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r 

bu
dg

et
T

ot
al

 C
os

t 
V

ar
ia

tio
n

C
om

m
en

ts
(1

)
(2

)
(3

)
(5

)
(6

)
(7

)
(9

)
(1

0)
(1

1)
(1

2)
(1

3)
(1

4)
(1

5)
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

C
Y

P
&

F
 M

ai
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

38
,2

55
38

,0
24

62
,6

78
10

0,
70

2
19

,0
94

37
,1

35
63

,9
92

10
1,

12
7

-8
89

42
5

C
Y

P
&

F
 F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n
1,

64
0

1,
95

0
17

9,
84

1
18

1,
79

1
57

1
1,

65
0

17
9,

04
5

18
0,

69
5

-3
00

-1
,0

96
S

ub
-t

ot
al

 C
Y

P
&

F
39

,8
95

39
,9

74
24

2,
51

9
28

2,
49

3
19

,6
65

38
,7

85
24

3,
03

7
28

1,
82

2
-1

,1
89

-6
71

S
oc

ia
l &

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

7,
94

6
6,

32
1

16
,5

71
22

,8
92

2,
09

2
6,

06
5

41
,4

73
47

,5
38

-2
56

24
,6

46
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t &
 E

co
no

m
y

29
,8

64
41

,0
93

11
6,

88
0

15
7,

97
3

24
,0

71
41

,0
98

12
1,

48
3

16
2,

58
1

5
4,

60
8

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
&

 S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s
24

3
88

9
5,

24
2

6,
13

1
43

5
98

9
2,

76
4

3,
75

3
10

0
-2

,3
78

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

or
e

1,
00

0
2,

88
7

3,
00

0
5,

88
7

1,
88

7
2,

88
7

3,
00

0
5,

88
7

0
0

T
o

ta
l D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
 C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

78
,9

48
91

,1
64

38
4,

21
2

47
5,

37
6

48
,1

50
89

,8
24

41
1,

75
7

50
1,

58
1

-1
,3

40
26

,2
05

C
Y

P
&

F
 S

ch
oo

ls
 C

ap
ita

l
1,

39
2

2,
54

2
3,

69
2

6,
23

4
0

2,
54

2
3,

69
2

6,
23

4
0

0
D

ev
ol

ve
d 

F
or

m
ul

a 
S

ch
oo

ls
 C

ap
ita

l
9,

86
7

9,
56

4
48

,2
56

57
,8

20
6,

22
8

9,
56

4
48

,2
56

57
,8

20
0

0
E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
R

es
er

ve
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

28
6

2,
03

5
7,

56
7

9,
60

2
0

2,
03

5
5,

74
9

7,
78

4
0

-1
,8

18
T

o
ta

l C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
90

,4
93

10
5,

30
5

44
3,

72
7

54
9,

03
2

54
,3

78
10

3,
96

5
46

9,
45

4
57

3,
41

9
-1

,3
40

24
,3

87

N
O

T
E

: 
th

e 
sc

h
em

e 
to

ta
ls

 r
ep

re
se

n
t 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
o

f 
sc

h
em

es
 f

ro
m

 2
00

9/
10

.

B
u

d
g

et
F

o
re

ca
st

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 63



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
 -

 M
ai

n
D

ec
 2

00
9

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
o

ta
l

R
ev

is
ed

sc
h

em
e

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

1
C

om
be

 -
 H

al
l &

 C
la

ss
ro

om
s

35
0

93
4

24
1

0
1,

17
5

93
4

16
2

24
1

0
1,

17
5

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e 
A

ug
 0

9.
2

C
ha

rlt
on

-o
n-

O
tm

oo
r 

- 
R

ep
l o

f 
T

em
po

ra
ry

 C
la

ss
ro

om
s

40
0

23
60

0
58

2
1,

20
5

23
22

1
60

0
58

2
1,

20
5

0
0

O
n-

si
te

.

3
T

ha
m

e,
 B

ar
le

y 
H

ill
 -

 R
ep

l o
f 

T
em

po
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

ro
om

s
30

0
37

60
0

76
3

1,
40

0
37

26
5

63
0

73
3

1,
40

0
30

0
O

n-
S

ite
. 

4
M

ar
ch

am
 (

P
ha

se
 2

) 
- 

C
la

ss
ro

om
s

35
0

0
34

4
0

34
4

0
34

4
34

4
0

34
4

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e 
S

ep
t 0

9.
5

La
un

to
n 

- 
H

al
l &

 C
la

ss
ro

om
90

0
0

25
0

62
5

87
5

0
6

25
0

62
5

87
5

0
0

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ta

rt
 F

eb
 1

0.
6

H
ar

w
el

l -
 2

 C
la

ss
ro

om
 e

xt
en

si
on

35
0

0
20

0
55

0
75

0
0

31
20

0
55

0
75

0
0

0
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 s

ta
rt

 J
an

 1
0.

 

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

7
W

an
ta

ge
, F

itz
w

ar
yn

 -
 P

ha
se

 1
1,

72
5

47
2

1,
75

6
0

2,
22

8
47

2
1,

54
8

1,
75

6
0

2,
22

8
0

0
O

n-
si

te
 -

 fo
re

ca
st

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

F
eb

 1
0.

8
W

oo
ds

to
ck

, M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

 -
 S

ci
en

ce
 

&
 R

ep
l T

em
po

ra
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
2,

97
8

22
0

2,
30

0
79

5
3,

31
5

22
0

94
5

1,
70

0
1,

39
5

3,
31

5
-6

00
0

O
n-

S
ite

, i
nc

lu
de

s 
P

ha
se

 2
 &

 3
. F

or
ec

as
t 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 e
xt

en
de

d 
du

e 
to

 w
or

k 
qu

al
ity

.

9
W

itn
ey

, W
oo

d 
G

re
en

 -
 C

ha
ng

in
g 

R
oo

m
s

0
13

5
15

7
0

29
2

13
5

14
8

15
7

0
29

2
0

0
C

om
pl

et
e 

M
ay

 0
9.

 

10
O

xf
or

d 
A

ca
de

m
y 

P
ro

je
ct

12
,7

00
70

5
15

,0
00

17
,6

45
33

,3
50

70
5

8,
96

3
15

,0
00

17
,6

45
33

,3
50

0
0

O
n-

S
ite

. I
nc

lu
de

s 
£2

.1
m

 IC
T

 in
 1

0/
11

 &
 1

1/
12

 
w

hi
ch

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
on

fir
m

at
io

n 
of

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t.
11

O
xf

or
d 

A
ca

de
m

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 -

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l W

or
ks

0
14

6
0

0
14

6
14

6
0

0
0

14
6

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e.

12
C

hi
pp

in
g 

N
or

to
n 

- 
S

ci
en

ce
1,

20
0

12
45

0
3,

93
8

4,
40

0
12

19
0

45
0

3,
53

8
4,

00
0

0
-4

00
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 s

ta
rt

 M
ar

 1
0.

 D
ue

 to
 lo

w
er

 e
st

im
at

ed
 

co
st

s,
 £

40
0k

 b
ud

ge
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

ba
ck

. 

13
B

ur
fo

rd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 -
 8

 
C

la
ss

ro
om

 B
lo

ck
 &

 D
ra

m
a 

S
tu

di
o

35
0

0
20

0
2,

30
0

2,
50

0
0

10
7

20
0

2,
30

0
2,

50
0

0
0

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ta

rt
 M

ar
 1

0.
 

14
W

an
ta

ge
, F

itz
w

ar
yn

 -
 P

ha
se

 2
 

(M
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
&

 P
os

t 1
6)

60
0

0
10

0
3,

10
0

3,
20

0
0

2
10

0
3,

10
0

3,
20

0
0

0
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 s

ta
rt

 A
ug

 1
0.

 S
pe

nd
 p

ro
fil

e 
re

vi
se

d.

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

S
ch

o
o

l P
la

ce
s

15
B

an
bu

ry
, H

an
w

el
l F

ie
ld

s 
- 

E
xt

en
si

on
s

64
3

1,
35

5
72

2
0

2,
07

7
1,

35
5

62
3

72
2

0
2,

07
7

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e 
S

ep
t 0

9.

16
W

itn
ey

, T
ow

er
 H

ill
 -

 E
xt

en
si

on
s

56
9

10
4

56
5

0
66

9
10

4
48

6
56

5
0

66
9

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e 
S

ep
t 0

9.
17

C
ut

te
sl

ow
e 

- 
F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
S

ta
ge

 
C

la
ss

ro
om

0
0

25
0

0
25

0
0

22
2

25
0

0
25

0
0

0
C

om
pl

et
e 

S
ep

t 0
9.

18
W

itn
ey

, H
en

ry
 B

ox
 -

 M
us

ic
60

0
22

78
0

60
4

1,
40

6
22

21
6

78
0

60
4

1,
40

6
0

0
O

n-
S

ite
.

19
C

ar
te

rt
on

 C
C

 -
 E

xt
en

si
on

 to
 h

al
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

21
50

57
5

62
5

50
62

5
P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l E

D
71

9.
20

O
xf

or
d,

 S
t N

ic
ho

la
s 

- 
2 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

s 
&

 e
xt

en
si

on
 to

 h
al

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
31

50
65

0
70

0
50

70
0

P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

ro
va

l E
D

72
0.

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 64



C
A

6

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
o

ta
l

R
ev

is
ed

sc
h

em
e

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 &
 F

am
ily

 C
en

tr
es

19
F

le
xi

bi
lit

y 
of

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 0

8/
09

 -
 1

0/
11

2,
90

0
11

7
1,

30
0

6,
35

5
7,

77
2

11
7

56
4

1,
20

0
6,

45
5

7,
77

2
-1

00
0

G
ra

nt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 u
p 

to
 3

1s
t M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.

20
C

hi
ld

re
n 

C
en

tr
es

 0
8/

09
 -

 1
0/

11
 

P
ha

se
 3

1,
00

0
6

26
0

4,
85

2
5,

11
8

6
15

8
26

0
4,

85
2

5,
11

8
0

0
G

ra
nt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 u

p 
to

 3
1s

t M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

21
N

or
th

 E
as

t A
bi

ng
do

n 
- 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tr
e

0
16

42
4

0
44

0
16

13
1

42
4

0
44

0
0

0
O

n 
si

te
 -

 fo
re

ca
st

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

F
eb

 1
0.

22
B

lo
xh

am
 -

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tr
e

0
0

20
0

25
2

45
2

0
21

20
0

25
2

45
2

0
0

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ta

rt
 M

ar
 1

0.
23

C
ha

lg
ro

ve
 -

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tr
e

0
1

40
0

14
3

54
4

1
16

3
40

0
14

3
54

4
0

0
P

ha
se

 1
 C

om
pl

et
e,

 P
ha

se
 2

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 S
ta

rt
 

Ja
n 

10
.

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 

C
en

tr
es

24
F

ar
in

gd
on

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

C
en

tr
e

0
10

5
12

0
0

22
5

10
5

93
12

0
0

22
5

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e 
N

ov
 0

9.
25

W
al

lin
gf

or
d 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

&
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
C

en
tr

es
19

0
22

50
1,

13
5

1,
20

7
22

20
50

1,
13

5
1,

20
7

0
0

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ta

rt
 A

pr
il 

10
.

26
W

itn
ey

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

C
en

tr
e 

(P
ha

se
 1

)
14

5
92

8
0

10
0

92
16

8
0

10
0

0
0

C
om

pl
et

e.
 

27
B

er
in

sf
ie

ld
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
C

en
tr

e
17

5
6

20
0

44
25

0
6

24
20

0
44

25
0

0
0

O
n-

si
te

.
28

C
hi

ll 
O

ut
 / 

Y
ou

th
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

d
39

9
52

8
47

0
39

9
1,

39
7

52
8

43
8

47
0

39
9

1,
39

7
0

0
29

W
itn

ey
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
C

en
tr

e 
(P

ha
se

 2
)

25
0

0
75

1,
04

5
1,

12
0

0
0

75
1,

04
5

1,
12

0
0

0
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 s

ta
rt

 J
un

e 
10

.

30
K

id
lin

gt
on

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

C
en

tr
e

0
0

25
0

48
29

8
0

16
25

0
48

29
8

0
0

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ta

rt
 F

eb
 1

0.
31

B
ac

k 
on

 T
ra

ck
 -

 M
ill

 &
 V

eh
ic

le
s

40
0

19
38

1
40

0
19

66
38

1
0

40
0

0
0

C
h

ild
re

n
 H

o
m

es
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
32

T
ho

rn
bu

ry
 H

ou
se

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

H
om

e 
- 

R
ep

l o
f b

ui
ld

in
g

75
0

31
30

0
1,

12
3

1,
45

4
31

56
30

0
1,

12
3

1,
45

4
0

0
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 S

ta
rt

 A
pr

il 
10

. L
at

es
t c

os
t r

ep
or

t 
id

en
tif

ie
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l £
14

0k
 p

re
ss

ur
e.

 O
ffi

ce
 m

ov
e 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 1

0/
11

.

A
n

n
u

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

33
S

ch
oo

ls
 A

cc
es

s 
In

iti
at

iv
e

1,
04

2
82

5
1,

00
8

4,
40

8
6,

24
1

82
5

31
7

1,
00

8
4,

40
8

6,
24

1
0

0
34

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

- 
C

Y
P

&
F

28
5

33
1

11
9

1,
26

5
1,

71
5

33
1

68
11

9
1,

26
5

1,
71

5
0

0
35

K
ilv

ro
ug

h 
M

an
or

0
74

24
1

0
31

5
74

21
6

24
1

0
31

5
0

0
36

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

- 
C

or
po

ra
te

55
4

27
0

30
0

1,
50

0
2,

07
0

27
0

0
30

0
1,

50
0

2,
07

0
0

0
37

T
em

po
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

ro
om

s 
- 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

&
 R

em
ov

al
50

0
30

2
54

8
2,

46
0

3,
31

0
30

2
54

2
54

8
2,

46
0

3,
31

0
0

0

38
C

ro
pr

ed
y 

- 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t &
 

E
xt

en
si

on
s

0
0

0
35

6
35

6
0

0
0

35
6

35
6

0
0

O
th

er
 S

ch
em

es
 / 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
39

S
m

al
l P

ro
je

ct
s

1,
29

6
0

1,
09

9
1,

03
1

2,
13

0
0

74
1

1,
09

9
1,

03
1

2,
13

0
0

0
S

ee
 ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
.

40
M

in
or

 W
or

ks
16

5
15

0
18

1
0

33
1

15
0

10
1

18
1

0
33

1
0

0
41

Lo
an

s 
to

 F
os

te
r/

A
do

pt
iv

e 
P

ar
en

ts
15

0
15

8
90

65
2

90
0

15
8

0
90

65
2

90
0

0
0

42
S

pe
ci

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 (

16
-1

9)
0

56
7

45
3

0
1,

02
0

56
7

43
2

45
3

0
1,

02
0

0
0

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 65



C
A

6

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
o

ta
l

R
ev

is
ed

sc
h

em
e

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

43
14

 -
 1

9 
R

ur
al

 A
re

as
0

0
37

0
73

0
1,

10
0

0
0

12
0

48
0

60
0

-2
50

-5
00

£5
00

k 
re

la
te

s 
to

 la
rg

e 
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 C
ha

rlb
ur

y 
S

ki
lls

 
C

en
tr

e,
 p

ar
t o

f P
ro

pe
rt

y 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
gr

an
t p

ro
vi

de
r 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 £

27
0k

 c
ar

ry
 fo

rw
ar

d.
 

44
14

-1
9 

D
ip

lo
m

a
41

5
0

35
5

83
6

1,
19

1
0

30
9

35
5

83
6

1,
19

1
0

0
45

P
la

y 
P

at
hf

in
de

r
0

29
1

95
5

86
4

2,
11

0
29

1
36

7
95

5
86

4
2,

11
0

0
0

R
el

ea
se

 o
f g

ra
nt

 to
 r

el
at

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
di

st
ric

t &
 p

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

ls
.

46
S

ho
rt

 B
re

ak
s 

(A
H

D
C

)
0

0
29

9
69

8
99

7
0

8
29

9
69

8
99

7
0

0
47

W
oo

dl
an

ds
 O

ut
do

or
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e

37
5

76
25

9
50

38
5

76
19

19
0

11
9

38
5

-6
9

0
O

n-
si

te
.

IC
T

48
H

ar
ne

ss
in

g 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
G

ra
nt

1,
28

3
94

4
1,

28
3

1,
22

5
3,

45
2

94
4

0
1,

28
3

1,
22

5
3,

45
2

0
0

20
10

/1
1 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
sp

en
t t

hi
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
, w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
D

C
S

F
 a

s 
gr

an
t p

ro
vi

de
r 

to
 

co
nf

irm
 fu

nd
in

g.
49

H
om

e 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
T

ar
ge

te
d 

G
ro

up
s

0
0

21
3

0
21

3
0

21
8

21
3

0
21

3
0

0
C

om
pl

et
e.

R
et

en
ti

o
n

s 
&

 O
xf

o
rd

 C
it

y 
S

ch
o

o
l 

R
eo

rg
an

is
at

io
n

50
R

et
en

tio
ns

57
6

0
1,

24
0

30
5

1,
54

5
0

-5
15

1,
24

0
30

5
1,

54
5

0
0

51
O

xf
or

d 
C

ity
 S

ch
oo

ls
 R

eo
rg

an
is

at
io

n
0

0
58

0
58

0
-2

6
58

0
58

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l C
Y

P
&

F
36

,8
65

9,
09

6
38

,0
24

62
,6

78
10

9,
79

8
9,

09
6

19
,0

94
37

,1
35

63
,9

92
11

0,
22

3
-8

89
42

5

S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

52
D

ev
ol

ve
d 

F
or

m
ul

a
9,

86
7

0
9,

56
4

48
,2

56
57

,8
20

0
6,

22
8

9,
56

4
48

,2
56

57
,8

20
0

0
40

%
 o

f a
cc

el
er

at
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

(£
3.

8m
) 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
st

ill
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 1
0/

11
. E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 r

el
at

es
 

to
 S

A
P

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
nl

y.
53

H
ar

ne
ss

in
g 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

G
ra

nt
1,

39
2

0
1,

39
2

2,
46

5
3,

85
7

0
0

1,
39

2
2,

46
5

3,
85

7
0

0
54

S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

po
rt

s 
C

ol
le

ge
0

0
35

0
0

35
0

0
0

35
0

0
35

0
0

0
55

K
itc

he
n 

&
 D

in
ni

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
20

0
31

8
51

8
0

0
20

0
31

8
51

8
0

0
56

14
-1

9 
D

ip
lo

m
a

0
0

60
0

90
9

1,
50

9
0

0
60

0
90

9
1,

50
9

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l S
ch

o
o

ls
11

,2
59

0
12

,1
06

51
,9

48
64

,0
54

0
6,

22
8

12
,1

06
51

,9
48

64
,0

54
0

0

C
ap

it
al

 A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 &

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 
P

ro
vi

si
o

n
s

57
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 S
av

in
gs

30
0

14
0

0
0

14
0

14
0

0
0

0
14

0
0

0
58

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

lie
nt

 F
ee

64
0

56
0

0
0

56
0

56
0

0
0

0
56

0
0

0
59

F
ee

s
32

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

60
T

ug
w

el
l

12
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l O
th

er
1,

39
0

70
0

0
0

70
0

70
0

0
0

0
70

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l

49
,5

14
9,

79
6

50
,1

30
11

4,
62

6
17

4,
55

2
9,

79
6

25
,3

22
49

,2
41

11
5,

94
0

17
4,

97
7

-8
89

42
5

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 66



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
r t

C
h

ild
re

n
, Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 &
 F

am
ili

es
 -

 F
o

rw
ar

d
 P

la
n

D
ec

 2
00

9

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t 2
00

9/
10

T
o

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 

sc
h

em
e 

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
 S

ch
em

e 
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

(1
)

P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l R

ev
ie

w
0

0
0

33
,8

53
33

,8
53

0
0

0
33

,5
02

33
,5

02
0

-3
51

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
- 

B
ay

ar
ds

30
0

0
30

0
7,

90
0

8,
20

0
0

72
30

0
7,

90
0

8,
20

0
0

0
S

pe
nd

 p
ro

fil
e 

re
vi

se
d.

- 
W

oo
d 

F
ar

m
0

30
0

11
,4

50
11

,7
50

0
18

4
30

0
11

,4
50

11
,7

50
0

0
S

pe
nd

 p
ro

fil
e 

re
vi

se
d.

- 
R

os
e 

H
ill

- 
S

t A
nd

re
w

's
, C

hi
nn

or
6

- 
IC

T
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
P

rim
ar

y 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f T
em

ps
- 

T
he

 G
ra

ng
e

0
0

10
0

1,
90

0
2,

00
0

35
10

0
1,

90
0

2,
00

0
0

0
S

pe
nd

 p
ro

fil
e 

re
vi

se
d.

- 
G

re
at

 M
ilt

on
0

25
57

5
60

0
0

25
57

5
60

0
0

0
- 

T
ac

kl
ey

0
0

20
0

55
0

75
0

12
6

20
0

55
0

75
0

0
0

D
ra

ft 
P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l E

D
73

4
- 

M
ill

 L
an

e
9

- 
C

um
no

r
- 

G
ar

si
ng

to
n

6

E
yn

sh
am

 
10

0
0

0
40

0
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-4

00
P

ro
vi

si
on

 m
ov

ed
 to

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f S
ch

oo
l P

la
ce

s 
as

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fu
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 E
yn

sh
am

.
P

ep
pa

rd
20

0
0

50
55

0
60

0
0

0
50

55
0

60
0

0
0

(2
)

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

F
ar

in
gd

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 -
 

P
ha

se
 3

0
0

0
1,

50
0

1,
50

0
0

0
0

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

0
0

W
ar

rin
er

0
0

0
25

0
25

0
0

9
0

25
0

25
0

0
0

S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

ls
 M

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n

0
0

0
1,

50
0

1,
50

0
0

0
0

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

0
0

- 
B

ar
th

ol
om

ew
- 

H
en

ry
 B

ox

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 67



C
A

6

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t 2
00

9/
10

T
o

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 

sc
h

em
e 

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
 S

ch
em

e 
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

 S
pe

ci
al

 S
ch

oo
ls

 M
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n
- 

N
or

th
er

n 
H

ou
se

0
0

0
1,

45
0

1,
45

0
0

0
0

1,
45

0
1,

45
0

0
0

- 
W

oo
de

at
on

 M
an

or
0

0
20

0
0

20
0

0
0

20
0

0
20

0
0

0
Lo

rd
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

- 
A

ut
is

m
 U

ni
t

50
0

50
1,

37
0

1,
42

0
0

1
50

1,
37

0
1,

42
0

0
0

S
t B

iri
nu

s 
- 

F
oo

d 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
10

0
0

0
30

0
30

0
0

4
0

30
0

30
0

0
0

Iff
le

y 
M

ea
d 

- 
F

oo
d 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

0
0

50
25

0
30

0
0

0
50

25
0

30
0

0
0

S
ec

on
da

ry
 M

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n

0
0

0
4,

33
8

4,
33

8
0

0
0

4,
33

8
4,

33
8

0
0

(3
)

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

S
ch

o
o

l P
la

ce
s

D
id

co
t, 

G
re

at
 W

es
te

rn
 P

ar
k 

- 
P

rim
ar

y 
N

o.
1

0
0

0
6,

25
0

6,
25

0
0

0
0

6,
25

0
6,

25
0

0
0

D
id

co
t, 

G
re

at
 W

es
te

rn
 P

ar
k 

- 
P

rim
ar

y 
N

o.
2

0
0

0
6,

25
0

6,
25

0
0

0
0

6,
25

0
6,

25
0

0
0

D
id

co
t, 

G
re

at
 W

es
te

rn
 P

ar
k 

- 
S

ec
on

da
ry

 (
P

ha
se

 1
)

0
0

0
20

,8
00

20
,8

00
0

0
0

20
,8

00
20

,8
00

0
0

D
id

co
t, 

La
dy

gr
ov

e 
(N

ew
 P

rim
ar

y)
 -

 
7 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
0

0
0

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

0
0

0
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
0

0

C
ar

te
rt

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 -
 

H
al

l
35

0
0

50
57

5
62

5
0

0
-5

0
-6

25
T

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 m
ai

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.

B
od

ic
ot

e,
 B

an
ks

id
e 

- 
10

 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

0
0

0
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
0

0
0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

0
0

B
ic

es
te

r,
 G

av
ra

y 
D

riv
e 

- 
7 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
0

0
0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

0
-1

8
0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

0
0

B
ic

es
te

r 
- 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 P

1 
(in

cl
 

ex
is

tin
g 

sc
ho

ol
s)

0
0

0
11

,0
00

11
,0

00
0

0
0

11
,0

00
11

,0
00

0
0

B
ic

es
te

r 
- 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 P

2 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

sc
ho

ol
s)

0
0

0
11

,0
00

11
,0

00
0

0
0

11
,0

00
11

,0
00

0
0

B
ic

es
te

r,
 S

ou
th

 W
es

t -
 1

4 
C

la
ss

ro
om

0
0

0
6,

25
0

6,
25

0
0

0
0

6,
25

0
6,

25
0

0
0

U
pp

er
 H

ey
fo

rd
0

0
0

6,
25

0
6,

25
0

0
0

0
6,

25
0

6,
25

0
0

0
W

an
ta

ge
 / 

G
ro

ve
 -

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

(o
pt

io
n 

c)
0

0
0

14
,0

00
14

,0
00

0
0

0
14

,0
00

14
,0

00
0

0

W
itn

ey
, M

ad
le

y 
B

ro
ok

 -
 3

 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 e
xt

en
si

on
0

0
50

82
5

87
5

0
0

50
82

5
87

5
0

0

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 68



C
A

6

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t 2
00

9/
10

T
o

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 

sc
h

em
e 

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
 S

ch
em

e 
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

E
xi

st
in

g 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 p

up
il 

pr
ov

is
io

n
40

0
0

2,
50

1
2,

50
1

0
0

0
3,

38
1

3,
38

1
0

88
0

- 
T

he
 C

he
rw

el
l

P
rim

ar
y 

A
re

as
- 

O
xf

or
d

S
t N

ic
ho

la
s

0
0

25
0

50
0

75
0

0
0

-2
50

-7
50

T
ra

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 m

ai
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

S
S

 P
hi

lip
 &

 J
am

es
0

0
0

75
75

75
75

0
0

- 
H

en
le

y
- 

F
ar

in
gd

on
- 

W
an

ta
ge

- 
W

al
lin

gf
or

d
S

ec
on

da
ry

- 
B

ic
es

te
r,

 C
oo

pe
r

20
0

0
15

0
3,

85
0

4,
00

0
62

15
0

3,
85

0
4,

00
0

0
0

S
pe

nd
 p

ro
fil

e 
re

vi
se

d.
- 

W
he

at
le

y 
P

ar
k 

(H
al

l)
15

- 
C

he
rw

el
l (

H
al

l)

(4
)

R
is

k 
/ C

o
n

ti
n

g
en

cy
- 

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

0
0

0
1,

97
4

1,
97

4
0

0
0

1,
97

4
1,

97
4

0
0

T
o 

B
al

an
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

(5
)

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 &
 F

am
ily

 C
en

tr
es

(6
)

E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

(7
)

H
al

ls
 &

 K
it

ch
en

s
H

or
nt

on
 -

 H
al

l
0

0
0

75
0

75
0

0
4

0
75

0
75

0
0

0

(8
)

S
p

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 N

ee
d

s

(9
)

L
o

ca
lly

 C
o

-o
rd

in
at

ed
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

A
id

ed
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

(1
0)

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

(1
1)

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
La

rk
m

ea
d 

- 
A

W
P

 &
 S

po
rt

s 
F

ac
ili

tie
s

0
0

0
60

0
60

0
0

0
0

60
0

60
0

0
0

A
w

ai
tin

g 
D

C
S

F
 a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 li

nk
ed

 to
 B

S
F

.

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 69



C
A

6

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
20

09
/1

0

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t 2
00

9/
10

T
o

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 

sc
h

em
e 

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
 S

ch
em

e 
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

(1
2)

O
u

td
o

o
r 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce

(1
3)

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
o

f 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 

C
en

tr
es

A
bi

ng
do

n 
(in

cl
 B

oT
 G

ra
nt

 £
25

0k
)

0
25

0
25

0
0

0
0

40
0

40
0

0
15

0
C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.

D
id

co
t (

in
cl

 B
oT

 G
ra

nt
 £

35
0k

)
30

0
55

0
55

0
0

0
0

55
0

55
0

0
0

B
an

bu
ry

 N
ew

 F
ut

ur
es

 C
en

tr
e

0
10

0
2,

90
0

3,
00

0
0

35
10

0
2,

90
0

3,
00

0
0

0
C

hi
pp

in
g 

N
or

to
n 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 
A

du
lt 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
en

tr
e

0
25

97
5

1,
00

0
0

4
25

97
5

1,
00

0
0

0

(1
4)

C
h

ild
re

n
 H

o
m

es
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t

(1
5)

A
n

n
u

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

(1
6)

S
p

ec
if

ic
 / 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 F

u
n

d
in

g
T

ar
ge

te
d 

C
ap

ita
l -

 S
E

N
0

0
50

2,
58

0
2,

63
0

0
17

50
2,

58
0

2,
63

0
0

0

(1
7)

IC
T

T
o

ta
l

1,
64

0
0

1,
95

0
17

9,
84

1
18

1,
79

1
0

57
1

1,
65

0
17

9,
04

5
18

0,
69

5
-3

00
-1

,0
96

A
ll 

sc
he

m
es

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

, o
pt

io
n 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l a
nd

 fo
rm

al
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

C
ap

ita
l a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 o
nl

y 
an

no
un

ce
d 

fo
r 

08
/0

9 
to

 1
0/

11
, 1

1/
12

 to
 1

3/
14

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 n

ot
io

na
l.

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 70



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

S
o

ci
al

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

D
ec

 2
00

9

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r

F
eb

ru
ar

y
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
 2

00
9/

10

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
 2

00
9/

10

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
o

ta
l

R
ev

is
ed

sc
h

em
e

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n 
on

 
C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r 

bu
dg

et

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s
L

ib
ra

ri
es

1
B

an
bu

ry
 L

ib
ra

ry
 &

 A
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e
50

0
25

5,
76

0
5,

78
5

0
0

25
5,

76
0

5,
78

5
0

0
P

ar
t o

f t
ow

n 
ce

nt
re

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

2
B

ic
es

te
r 

Li
br

ar
y

20
16

20
83

4
87

0
16

0
20

83
4

87
0

0
0

P
ar

t o
f s

ho
pp

in
g 

ce
nt

re
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

ur
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 S

10
6 

&
 

ca
pi

ta
l r

ec
ei

pt
s.

3
C

en
tr

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t
69

26
8

20
15

9
44

7
26

8
8

20
0

28
8

0
-1

59
B

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 -
 C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.

4
C

ha
lb

ur
y 

Li
br

ar
y

0
0

0
13

0
13

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-1

30
P

ar
t o

f l
ar

ge
r 

sc
he

m
e 

w
ith

 S
ki

lls
 C

en
tr

e.
 B

ud
ge

t j
oi

ne
d 

up
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s.
5

H
ea

di
ng

to
n 

Li
br

ar
y

19
6

7
20

21
9

24
6

7
3

20
21

9
24

6
0

0
A

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

le
as

e 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 s

ta
rt

 M
ay

 2
01

0.
 

6
T

ha
m

e 
Li

br
ar

y
1,

34
4

14
5

1,
29

0
25

7
1,

69
2

14
5

44
9

1,
29

0
25

7
1,

69
2

0
0

O
n-

si
te

.
7

W
at

lin
gt

on
 L

ib
ra

ry
45

0
13

0
50

0
14

0
77

0
13

0
13

5
50

0
14

0
77

0
0

0
O

n-
si

te
. A

ge
 C

on
ce

rn
 h

av
e 

no
w

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 w

an
t t

o 
ta

ke
 a

 le
as

e 
fo

r 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 c

on
se

qu
en

tly
 w

ill
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 
be

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
£5

0,
00

0 
to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
or

k.
 T

he
re

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

a 
pr

es
su

re
 o

f t
hi

s 
am

ou
nt

 o
n 

th
is

 b
ud

ge
t.

8
Li

br
ar

y 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e

25
0

10
2

22
0

60
3

92
5

10
2

92
22

0
0

32
2

0
-6

03
B

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 -
 C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.
9

R
F

ID
 (

R
ad

io
 F

re
qu

en
cy

 Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n)
 -

S
el

f s
er

vi
ce

 in
 L

ib
ra

rie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
26

0
1,

26
0

0
1,

26
0

C
ap

ita
l P

rio
rit

ie
s 

10
/1

1 
to

 1
4/

15
.

C
o

u
n

ty
 H

er
it

ag
e 

&
 A

rt
s

10
A

bi
ng

do
n 

M
us

eu
m

 (
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n)

10
0

0
0

30
0

30
0

0
0

0
30

0
30

0
0

0
11

M
us

eu
m

s 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

42
3

41
10

0
49

4
63

5
41

48
10

0
49

4
63

5
0

0
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 s

ta
rt

 M
ay

 2
01

0.
12

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 -
 S

O
F

O
0

0
15

15
30

0
15

15
15

30
0

0
S

ub
je

ct
 to

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

13
P

eg
as

us
 T

he
at

re
 (

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

54
1

33
5

54
0

0
87

5
33

5
30

7
54

0
0

87
5

0
0

14
C

og
ge

s 
M

an
or

 F
ar

m
65

0
65

18
5

25
0

0
0

65
18

5
25

0
0

0
S

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
re

at
io

n 
of

 T
ru

st
 &

 tr
us

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

15
O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 R

ec
or

ds
 O

ffi
ce

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

43
0

43
0

0
43

0
C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.

3,
50

8
1,

04
4

2,
81

5
9,

09
6

12
,9

55
1,

04
4

1,
05

7
2,

81
5

9,
89

4
13

,7
53

0
79

8

S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt
s

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
16

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 P
ro

je
ct

s
17

7
17

7
17

7
17

7
53

1
17

7
12

5
17

7
17

7
53

1
0

0
R

ev
ie

w
in

g 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f l

in
ki

ng
 th

is
 to

 M
H

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
17

B
ic

es
te

r 
C

ar
e 

H
om

e 
(F

or
w

ar
d 

F
un

di
ng

)
89

5
1,

00
7

50
0

27
4

1,
78

1
1,

00
7

17
4

50
0

27
4

1,
78

1
0

0
P

ha
se

 2
 s

ta
rt

 S
ep

t 0
9.

 P
ot

en
tia

l £
10

0k
 p

re
ss

ur
e.

18
H

O
P

s 
P

ha
se

 1
 -

 N
ew

 B
ui

ld
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
,1

08
13

,1
08

0
13

,1
08

C
ap

ita
l P

rio
rit

ie
s 

10
/1

1 
to

 1
4/

15
.

19
H

O
P

s 
P

ha
se

 2
 S

tr
at

eg
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5,
33

0
5,

33
0

0
5,

33
0

C
ap

ita
l P

rio
rit

ie
s 

10
/1

1 
to

 1
4/

15
.

20
D

ef
ic

it 
F

un
di

ng
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

16
9

1,
16

9
0

1,
16

9
E

nd
in

g 
of

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 le

as
e 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l c

ar
e 

&
 d

ay
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

21
H

om
es

 fo
r 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
- 

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e 

H
ou

si
ng

25
0

14
23

6
65

0
90

0
14

0
50

83
6

90
0

-1
86

0
P

en
di

ng
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
of

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
of

 c
or

e 
an

d 
cl

us
te

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
. C

ur
re

nt
ly

 n
om

in
al

ly
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 G

re
at

er
 L

ey
s 

sc
he

m
e 

22
H

om
es

 fo
r 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
- 

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 (
B

an
bu

ry
)

0
0

67
5

67
5

1,
35

0
0

0
67

5
67

5
1,

35
0

0
0

G
ra

nt
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fr
om

 D
oH

 to
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 to
 b

ph
a.

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 71



C
A

6

R
ef

S
ch

em
e

B
ud

ge
t (

as
 

pe
r

F
eb

ru
ar

y
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
20

09
/1

0
P

re
 2

00
9/

10

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
E

st
im

at
e 

(a
s 

pe
r 

 la
te

st
 

ca
pi

ta
l

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
ri

g
in

al
T

o
ta

l
sc

h
em

e
co

st
P

re
 2

00
9/

10

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
to

 d
at

e 
20

09
/1

0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
o

ta
l

R
ev

is
ed

sc
h

em
e

co
st

s

V
ar

ia
tio

n 
on

 
C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r 

bu
dg

et

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

23
E

C
H

 -
 C

ar
e 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
A

dd
iti

on
s 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

90
0

90
0

0
90

0
C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.T
o 

en
ab

le
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sh
el

te
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

co
re

 a
nd

 c
lu

st
er

 E
C

H
24

E
C

H
 -

 L
an

d 
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4,

70
0

4,
70

0
0

4,
70

0
C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.T
o 

ac
qu

ire
 la

nd
/s

ite
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

E
C

H
 s

up
pl

y.
25

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

- 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 
Li

vi
ng

48
0

4
24

0
95

6
1,

20
0

4
0

24
0

95
6

1,
20

0
0

0
R

ev
is

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
to

 2
01

1/
12

.

D
ay

 C
en

tr
es

26
A

bi
ng

do
n,

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
tr

es
 (

P
ha

se
 1

-
3)

99
7

20
8

69
2

35
0

1,
25

0
20

8
45

5
62

2
42

0
1,

25
0

-7
0

0
P

ot
en

tia
l c

os
t p

re
ss

ur
e 

of
 £

50
k 

fr
om

 P
ha

se
 3

. P
ha

se
 2

 o
n-

si
te

. T
o 

be
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 fr
om

 w
ith

in
 S

C
S

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 P
ha

se
 3

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ta

rt
 

A
pr

il 
20

10
.

27
B

an
bu

ry
 D

ay
 C

en
tr

e 
(O

P
)

50
4

50
99

6
1,

05
0

4
0

50
54

6
60

0
0

-4
50

B
ud

ge
t r

ed
uc

ed
 -

 C
ap

ita
l P

rio
rit

ie
s 

10
/1

1 
to

 1
4/

15
.

28
R

ur
al

 D
ay

 C
en

tr
es

 (
O

P
)

30
81

30
59

17
0

81
3

30
0

11
1

0
-5

9
B

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 -
 C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.
29

W
an

ta
ge

 D
ay

 C
en

tr
e 

(O
P

 &
 L

D
)

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-5

00
B

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 -
 C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.
30

D
ay

 C
en

tr
e 

(O
P

)
10

0
0

0
20

0
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-2

00
B

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 -
 C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.
31

D
ay

 C
en

tr
es

 (
LD

)
10

0
0

50
15

0
20

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
-1

50
B

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 -
 C

ap
ita

l P
rio

rit
ie

s 
10

/1
1 

to
 1

4/
15

.

3,
07

9
1,

49
5

2,
65

0
4,

98
7

9,
13

2
1,

49
5

75
7

2,
39

4
29

,0
91

32
,9

80
-2

56
23

,8
48

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
IC

T
32

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e

48
81

48
0

12
9

81
0

48
0

12
9

0
0

33
T

im
e 

to
 C

ha
ng

e
0

2,
07

4
57

0
2,

13
1

2,
07

4
15

57
0

2,
13

1
0

0
34

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
- 

IT
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

26
8

0
10

0
36

3
46

3
0

4
10

0
36

3
46

3
0

0
35

N
ew

 A
du

lt 
IC

T
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
ys

te
m

58
0

0
50

1,
95

0
2,

00
0

0
33

50
1,

95
0

2,
00

0
0

0
36

M
ob

ile
 W

or
ki

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
50

26
24

50
10

0
26

3
24

50
10

0
0

0

94
6

2,
18

1
27

9
2,

36
3

4,
82

3
2,

18
1

55
27

9
2,

36
3

4,
82

3
0

0

R
et

en
ti

o
n

s 
(I

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 F
ee

s)
 &

 M
in

o
r 

37
R

et
en

tio
ns

20
1

0
18

3
0

18
3

0
10

1
18

3
0

18
3

0
0

38
M

in
or

 W
or

ks
20

2
0

31
9

50
36

9
0

13
7

31
9

50
36

9
0

0
39

H
O

P
's

 E
xt

er
na

lis
at

io
n

0
11

,9
15

75
75

12
,0

65
11

,9
15

-1
5

75
75

12
,0

65
0

0

40
3

11
,9

15
57

7
12

5
12

,6
17

11
,9

15
22

3
57

7
12

5
12

,6
17

0
0

40
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
lie

nt
 F

ee
s

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7,

94
6

16
,6

35
6,

32
1

16
,5

71
39

,5
27

16
,6

35
2,

09
2

6,
06

5
41

,4
73

64
,1

73
-2

56
24

,6
46

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 72



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y 
- 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

00
9 S

ch
em

e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

R
et

en
tio

ns
 fr

om
 L

T
P

1 
sc

he
m

es
0

19
7

0
19

7
0

10
19

7
0

19
7

0
0

0

L
T

P
2

N
et

w
o

rk
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
T

ho
rn

hi
ll 

P
 &

 R
15

2,
91

8
26

0
2,

94
4

2,
91

8
-1

3
26

0
2,

94
4

0
0

0
A

40
 G

re
en

 R
oa

d 
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t
5,

39
6

15
0

5,
41

1
5,

39
6

14
15

0
5,

41
1

0
0

0
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

A
N

P
R

79
4

2
0

79
6

79
4

2
2

0
79

6
0

0
0

T
N

R
 R

ou
te

in
g

62
13

50
0

63
13

1
50

0
63

0
0

0
O

xf
or

d 
V

M
S

25
0

44
1

20
0

0
64

1
44

1
25

20
0

0
64

1
0

0
0

C
hi

pp
in

g 
N

or
to

n 
A

Q
M

A
29

0
76

12
9

25
0

45
5

76
30

12
9

25
0

45
5

0
0

0
W

al
lin

gf
or

d 
A

Q
M

A
24

8
0

22
34

56
0

8
22

34
56

0
0

0
T

ho
rn

hi
ll 

P
 &

 R
 e

xt
en

si
on

s 
(p

ro
je

ct
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

27
7

82
14

0
49

9
27

7
19

82
14

0
49

9
0

0
0

T
M

C
 N

et
w

or
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
72

10
3

0
17

5
72

34
10

3
0

17
5

0
0

0

A
cc

es
s 

to
 O

xf
o

rd
A

cc
es

s 
to

 O
xf

or
d 

- 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
45

0
0

0
5,

73
0

5,
73

0
0

0
0

5,
73

0
5,

73
0

0
0

0

O
xf

or
d 

R
ai

l S
ta

tio
n

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
0

0
0

50
0

50
0

0
0

0

R
o

ad
 S

af
et

y
96

5
0

67
7

61
6

1,
29

3
0

57
6

67
7

61
6

1,
29

3
0

0
0

O
xf

o
rd

 T
ra

n
s p

o
rt

 S
tr

at
eg

y
H

ig
h 

S
t (

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 H

M
 s

ch
em

e)
22

9
S

um
m

er
to

w
n

34
1,

29
1

50
0

1,
34

1
1,

29
1

27
50

0
1,

34
1

0
0

0
F

ai
rf

ax
 R

d/
P

ur
ce

ll 
R

d 
C

yc
le

 L
in

k
20

5
5

0
18

0
18

5
5

1
0

18
0

18
5

0
0

0
O

ld
 R

d/
W

in
dm

ill
 R

d 
C

yc
le

 L
in

k
0

9
35

91
13

5
9

3
35

91
13

5
0

0
0

O
th

er
 C

yc
le

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t s

ch
em

es
30

0
3

30
33

0
1

3
30

33
0

0
0

C
on

tr
ol

le
d 

P
ar

ki
ng

 Z
on

es
37

6
13

4
13

8
23

5
50

7
13

4
84

13
8

23
5

50
7

0
0

0
H

ig
hf

ie
ld

 A
re

a 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
11

6
0

5
13

0
13

5
0

0
1

13
4

13
5

-4
4

0

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
V

ar
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
u

d
g

et

In
iti

al
 e

st
im

at
e 

of
 th

e 
sp

en
d 

pr
of

ile
 fo

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
os

ts
 n

ow
 in

cl
ud

ed
 (

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
£6

2k
 D

F
T

 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g 

- 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f f

ul
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e)
.

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 73



C
A

6

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
V

ar
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
u

d
g

et

C
en

tr
al

 A
Q

M
A

10
0

31
53

0
84

31
0

53
0

84
0

0
0

Lo
nd

on
 R

d 
co

rr
id

or
 -

 p
ha

se
 2

55
4

1,
74

6
60

0
0

2,
34

6
1,

74
6

52
4

60
0

0
2,

34
6

0
0

0
Lo

nd
on

 R
d 

co
rr

id
or

 -
 p

ha
se

 3
52

0
11

2
18

0
1,

74
3

2,
03

5
11

2
10

9
18

0
1,

74
3

2,
03

5
0

0
0

N
ew

 In
n 

H
al

l S
tr

ee
t (

W
es

t E
nd

)
16

4
12

8
46

6
0

59
4

12
8

43
7

46
6

0
59

4
0

0
0

S
pe

ed
w

el
l S

tr
ee

t/S
t A

ld
at

e’
s 

(W
es

t 
E

nd
)

85
12

1
0

20
6

85
12

2
12

1
0

20
6

0
0

0

H
or

sp
at

h 
D

rif
tw

ay
/T

he
 S

la
de

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
&

 c
yc

l/p
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
15

0
15

0
0

0
0

15
0

15
0

0
0

0

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

 O
xf

o
rd

0
0

58
8

58
8

0
0

0
58

8
58

8
0

0
0

Q
ue

en
s 

S
tr

ee
t

82
5

9
98

5
0

99
4

9
95

1
98

5
0

99
4

0
0

0
F

rid
es

w
id

e 
S

qu
ar

e 
(p

ro
je

ct
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

13
5

64
13

6
45

0
65

0
64

12
13

6
45

0
65

0
0

0
0

S
t E

bb
es

0
0

0
90

90
0

0
0

90
90

0
0

0

T
o

w
n

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

A
b

in
g

d
o

n
A

bi
ng

do
n 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e
54

0
2,

49
1

54
0

15
0

3,
18

1
2,

49
1

16
8

54
0

15
0

3,
18

1
0

0
0

A
bi

ng
do

n 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

3
11

0
14

3
0

11
0

14
0

0
0

M
ar

ch
am

 R
d 

P
h 

2
18

5
95

21
0

0
30

5
95

32
21

0
0

30
5

0
0

0
B

an
b

u
r y

1
W

es
te

rn
 C

or
rid

or
26

1
1

0
26

2
26

1
2

1
0

26
2

0
0

0
M

er
to

n 
S

tr
ee

t O
ne

 w
ay

 s
ch

em
e

6
41

0
47

6
36

41
0

47
0

0
0

H
an

w
el

l F
ie

ld
s 

M
in

er
al

 R
ai

lw
ay

0
0

15
0

15
0

0
0

0
15

0
15

0
0

0
0

M
er

to
n 

S
tr

ee
t O

ne
 w

ay
 s

ch
em

e 
2

0
13

0
13

0
0

0
0

13
0

13
0

0
0

0
R

ap
id

 s
ch

em
es

 -
E

C
O

 T
ow

n 
(p

ro
je

ct
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

0
25

25
0

0
0

25
25

0
0

0

H
en

le
y

0
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e

13
4

1,
16

4
28

0
0

1,
44

4
1,

16
4

23
8

28
0

0
1,

44
4

0
0

0
W

it
n

e y
C

og
ge

s 
Li

nk
 R

oa
d

1,
03

3
1,

54
1

79
0

15
,7

83
18

,1
14

1,
54

1
46

5
79

0
15

,7
83

18
,1

14
0

0
0

£9
9k

 fu
nd

in
g 

sh
or

tfa
ll 

re
m

ai
ns

. A
 r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
a 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 is
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t s
av

in
gs

 a
re

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

 u
til

ity
 c

os
ts

.
W

oo
dg

re
en

/W
es

t E
nd

 P
ed

 C
yc

le
 R

ou
te

25
0

90
11

5
25

1
0

90
11

5
0

0
0

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 74



C
A

6

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
V

ar
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
u

d
g

et

W
oo

df
or

d 
M

ill
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
C

yc
le

 R
ou

te
59

1
0

60
59

13
13

0
72

12
0

12

D
ow

ns
 R

oa
d

43
9

50
10

2
43

23
23

50
11

6
14

0
14

T
he

 to
ta

l c
os

t o
f t

hi
s 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 a
t £

3.
4m

, 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
. R

em
ai

ni
ng

 s
pe

nd
 

pr
of

ile
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 (
de

liv
er

y 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4)

B
ic

es
te

r
B

ic
es

te
r 

ce
nt

ra
l a

re
a 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

0
0

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
0

0
0

R
om

an
 R

oa
d

2
98

10
0

0
1

2
98

10
0

0
0

0
W

an
ta

g
e/

G
ro

ve
Li

m
bo

ro
ug

h 
R

oa
d

0
45

45
0

0
0

45
45

0
0

0
C

ar
te

rt
o

n
N

E
 C

ar
te

rt
on

 C
yc

le
 L

in
ks

34
5

0
39

34
5

5
0

39
0

0
0

C
ar

te
rt

on
 B

44
77

 u
pg

ra
de

2
23

0
25

2
2

23
0

25
0

0
0

C
ar

te
rt

on
 fu

rt
he

r 
cy

cl
e 

sc
he

m
es

0
10

10
0

0
0

10
10

0
0

0
O

th
er

 T
o

w
n

s
A

m
br

os
de

n 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

re
fu

ge
36

3
0

39
36

3
3

0
39

0
0

0
S

ut
to

n 
C

ou
rt

ne
y 

F
oo

tp
at

h
15

0
15

0
13

15
0

15
0

0
0

A
dd

er
bu

ry
, T

w
yf

or
d 

cr
os

si
ng

0
55

55
0

0
0

55
55

0
0

0
K

id
lin

gt
on

, E
xe

te
r 

H
al

l c
yc

le
 r

ou
te

0
20

20
0

0
0

20
20

0
0

0
C

hi
pp

in
g 

N
or

to
n,

 O
xf

or
d 

R
oa

d
0

85
85

0
0

0
85

85
0

0
0

Lo
ca

lit
y 

In
iti

at
iv

es
0

41
0

41
0

0
0

0
41

0
41

0
0

0
0

D
id

co
t C

ow
 L

an
e

0
10

0
10

0
0

0
0

10
0

10
0

0
0

0

P
u

b
lic

 T
ra

n
s p

o
rt

Y
ar

nt
on

-P
ea

r 
T

re
e 

B
us

 P
rio

rit
y

33
P

re
m

iu
m

 R
ou

te
s 

up
gr

ad
e

42
1

0
43

7
41

4
85

1
0

79
43

7
41

4
85

1
0

0
0

R
is

k 
of

 s
lip

pa
ge

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
co

ld
 w

ea
th

er
.

Iff
le

y 
R

d 
do

nn
in

gt
on

 b
rid

ge
 jn

1
22

6
0

22
7

1
21

5
22

6
0

22
7

0
0

0
O

xf
or

d,
 G

ar
si

ng
to

n 
R

d/
C

ow
le

y 
R

d 
si

gn
al

le
d 

rd
bt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
12

0
12

0
0

0
0

12
0

12
0

0
0

0

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

28
8

67
1

28
8

27
8

1,
23

7
67

1
15

6
28

8
27

8
1,

23
7

0
0

0
R

ai
l S

ta
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

17
6

0
12

5
13

4
25

9
0

71
12

5
13

4
25

9
0

0
0

D
id

co
t S

ta
tio

n 
F

or
ec

ou
rt

3,
94

3
94

3
53

6
4,

15
0

5,
62

9
94

3
23

2
53

6
4,

15
0

5,
62

9
0

0
0

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 75



C
A

6

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
V

ar
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
u

d
g

et

S
m

ar
te

r 
C

h
o

ic
es

 (
B

W
T

S
)

85
0

0
71

6
51

2
1,

22
8

0
35

2
71

6
51

2
1,

22
8

0
0

0

S
al

ar
ie

s
63

8
0

63
2

63
5

1,
26

7
0

0
63

2
63

5
1,

26
7

0
0

0

A
bb

ey
 C

en
tr

e 
(A

bi
ng

do
n 

D
ep

ot
)

10
0

T
ug

w
el

l F
ie

ld
 A

cc
es

s 
R

oa
d

0
0

22
4

0
22

4
0

21
9

22
4

0
22

4
0

0
0

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
P

0
0

13
,5

61
13

,5
61

0
0

0
13

,5
61

13
,5

61
0

0
0

P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

P
oo

l
0

0
60

0
60

0
0

0
0

50
0

50
0

0
-1

00
-1

00

T
O

T
A

L
 IT

S
13

,9
09

20
,9

76
9,

39
0

49
,5

62
79

,9
28

20
,9

76
5,

30
4

9,
41

2
49

,4
66

79
,8

54
22

-9
6

-7
4

S
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
12

,4
97

-8
C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
s

0
1,

77
1

7,
55

0
9,

32
1

0
1,

13
0

1,
77

7
7,

35
0

9,
12

7
6

-2
00

-1
94

F
oo

tw
ay

s
0

2,
25

7
6,

60
0

8,
85

7
0

1,
70

6
2,

26
8

6,
50

0
8,

76
8

11
-1

00
-8

9

S
ur

fa
ce

 T
re

at
m

en
ts

0
3,

20
2

13
,5

60
16

,7
62

0
2,

49
9

3,
18

9
13

,5
10

16
,6

99
-1

3
-5

0
-6

3

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l P

at
ch

in
g

0
36

8
1,

83
6

2,
20

4
0

13
3

37
3

1,
83

6
2,

20
9

5
0

5
B

rid
ge

s 
0

2,
17

2
14

,9
90

17
,1

62
0

70
6

2,
03

1
14

,7
31

16
,7

62
-1

41
-2

59
-4

00
R

ep
ro

fil
ed

 to
 2

01
0/

11
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 £
60

k 
fo

r 
cu

lv
er

t 
re

pa
irs

 d
ue

 to
 a

 c
on

fli
ct

 w
ith

 r
oa

d 
sp

ac
e 

bo
ok

in
g 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

w
or

k.
 

A
nn

ua
l b

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
ed

 b
y 

£1
00

k 
to

 fu
nd

 R
ig

ht
s 

of
 

W
ay

 B
rid

ge
s 

(n
ew

 c
ap

ita
l p

rio
rit

y)
.

D
ra

in
ag

e
0

80
6

3,
15

3
3,

95
9

0
52

5
80

6
3,

15
3

3,
95

9
0

0
0

S
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

C
ol

um
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

0
55

0
2,

08
0

2,
63

0
0

31
5

55
0

2,
08

0
2,

63
0

0
0

0

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 B

rid
ge

s
0

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
0

50
0

50
0

N
ew

 c
ap

ita
l p

rio
rit

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 s

et
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s

T
ha

m
es

 T
ow

pa
th

0
0

0
0

35
0

35
0

0
35

0
35

0
N

ew
 c

ap
ita

l p
rio

rit
y 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s

20
10

/1
1 

bu
dg

et
s 

re
du

ce
d 

to
 fu

nd
 T

ha
m

es
 T

ow
pa

th
 

R
ep

ai
rs

 (
se

t a
s 

a 
ca

pi
ta

l p
rio

rit
y 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
bu

dg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s)

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 76



C
A

6

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
V

ar
ia

ti
o

n
s

B
u

d
g

et

C
um

no
r 

H
ill

41
8

35
0

0
76

8
41

8
34

6
37

6
0

79
4

26
0

26
A

42
0 

Lo
w

er
 B

ou
rt

on
 J

un
ct

io
n

0
62

0
0

62
0

0
55

1
61

0
0

61
0

-1
0

0
-1

0
A

40
 (

H
ea

di
ng

to
n 

- 
M

40
)

0
10

0
83

5
93

5
0

0
83

85
2

93
5

-1
7

17
0

A
42

2 
R

us
co

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 B

an
bu

ry
90

60
0

69
0

0
17

85
60

5
69

0
-5

5
0

A
41

58
 O

xf
or

d 
Iff

le
y 

R
oa

d 
(d

es
ig

n)
30

90
12

0
0

30
90

12
0

0
0

0
S

t A
ld

at
es

 P
ha

se
 2

87
3

10
0

0
97

3
87

3
10

2
11

0
0

98
3

10
0

10
H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t P

ha
se

 3
37

7
1,

87
8

17
8

2,
43

3
37

7
1,

14
7

1,
87

8
17

8
2,

43
3

0
0

0
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

R
oa

ds
0

23
2,

73
6

2,
75

9
0

23
23

2,
73

6
2,

75
9

0
0

0
O

th
er

 H
Q

 It
em

s
0

39
3

57
8

97
1

0
17

0
37

5
57

8
95

3
-1

8
0

-1
8

T
O

T
A

L
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

12
,4

97
1,

66
8

14
,7

10
54

,7
86

71
,1

64
1,

66
8

9,
36

2
14

,5
64

55
,0

49
71

,2
81

-1
46

26
3

11
7

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

26
,4

06
22

,6
44

24
,1

00
10

4,
34

8
15

1,
09

2
22

,6
44

14
,6

66
23

,9
76

10
4,

51
5

15
1,

13
5

-1
24

16
7

43

C
ap

ita
l r

ev
en

ue
 s

w
itc

h 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

S
av

in
g

0
20

0
0

20
0

0
0

20
0

0
20

0
0

0
0

A
cc

es
s 

to
 O

xf
or

d
0

65
0

0
65

0
0

0
65

0
0

65
0

0
0

0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l C
ap

it
al

 r
ev

en
u

e 
sw

it
ch

 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
0

0
85

0
0

85
0

0
0

85
0

0
85

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

&
E

 (
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

)
26

,4
06

22
,6

44
24

,9
50

10
4,

34
8

15
1,

94
2

22
,6

44
14

,6
66

24
,8

26
10

4,
51

5
15

1,
98

5
-1

24
16

7
43

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 77



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
00

9 S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

P
ro

p
er

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
ar

b
o

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
E

ne
rg

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

(P
ru

de
nt

ia
lly

 fu
nd

e
20

0
34

1
15

0
1,

03
3

1,
52

4
34

1
95

15
0

1,
03

3
1,

52
4

0
0

0
S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g 
(P

ru
de

nt
ia

lly
 fu

nd
ed

)
30

0
22

6
0

0
22

6
22

6
22

0
0

22
6

0
0

0
S

A
LI

X
29

1
32

3
0

61
4

29
1

14
6

32
3

0
61

4
0

0
0

E
ne

rg
y 

B
us

0
10

2
0

10
2

0
80

10
2

0
10

2
0

0
0

A
ut

om
at

ed
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 T

ar
ge

tin
g

61
68

0
12

9
61

68
68

0
12

9
0

0
0

C
ar

bo
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

un
d

10
0

0
0

16
0

16
0

0
0

0
16

0
16

0
0

0
0

C
ar

bo
n 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(P

ro
pe

rt
y)

0
0

0
0

46
5

46
5

0
46

5
46

5
N

ew
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 2
01

0/
11

 C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 
S

et
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
C

ar
bo

n 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g)

0
0

0
0

55
0

55
0

0
55

0
55

0
N

ew
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 2
01

0/
11

 C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 
S

et
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

ss

B
O

P
S

ou
th

er
n 

A
re

a 
O

ffi
ce

s
26

9
0

0
26

9
26

9
1

0
0

26
9

0
0

0
S

to
ra

ge
22

5
0

0
22

5
22

5
0

0
0

22
5

0
0

0
B

an
bu

ry
 O

ffi
ce

3,
10

8
2,

79
6

3,
27

8
0

6,
07

4
2,

79
6

2,
32

5
3,

32
0

0
6,

11
6

42
0

42
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

fr
om

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y.

 D
el

ay
ed

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 h

as
 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 e

xt
ra

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

co
st

s 
an

d 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
el

ec
tr

ic
ity

 s
up

pl
y 

co
st

s.
C

ou
nt

y 
H

al
l

1,
52

6
1,

46
3

1,
31

8
0

2,
78

1
1,

46
3

1,
39

4
1,

31
8

0
2,

78
1

0
0

0
E

as
t O

xf
or

d 
O

ffi
ce

 -
 K

ni
gh

ts
 C

ou
rt

74
2

84
0

82
6

74
2

60
84

0
82

6
0

0
0

O
xf

or
d 

O
pt

io
ns

1,
09

1
85

82
6

39
95

0
85

26
2

82
6

39
95

0
0

0
0

O
xf

or
d 

O
pt

io
ns

 -
 L

au
nd

ry
0

9
14

8
0

15
7

9
13

5
14

8
0

15
7

0
0

0
Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
15

0
0

0
15

0
15

0
0

0
0

15
0

15
0

0
0

0
T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

0
40

5
75

48
0

0
0

40
5

75
48

0
0

0
0

M
ac

cl
es

fie
ld

 H
ou

se
 IC

T
 n

od
e

0
0

50
0

50
0

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
0

0
0

B
O

P
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
0

0
37

5
37

5
0

0
0

33
3

33
3

0
-4

2
-4

2

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 78



C
A

6

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

O
th

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 to

 C
hi

pp
in

g 
N

or
to

n 
T

ow
n 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

12
0

0
0

32
6

32
6

0
0

0
12

0
12

0
0

-2
06

-2
06

R
em

ov
ed

 fr
om

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 2
01

0/
11

 C
ap

ita
l 

B
ud

ge
t S

et
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
O

xf
or

d 
C

as
tle

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
tr

e
66

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

R
ed

br
id

ge
 H

ol
lo

w
 -

 F
ly

 T
ip

pe
d 

W
as

te
1,

17
0

12
42

7
74

1
1,

18
0

12
10

0
42

7
74

1
1,

18
0

0
0

0
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
of

 C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s
50

0
2

23
7

12
1

36
0

2
3

23
7

12
1

36
0

0
0

0
B

am
pt

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ac

ili
ty

0
20

88
8

90
8

0
1

20
88

8
90

8
0

0
0

C
hi

pp
in

g 
N

or
to

n 
A

cc
es

s 
R

oa
d

0
43

0
0

43
0

0
0

28
3

14
7

43
0

-1
47

14
7

0
C

ha
rlb

ur
y 

S
ki

lls
 C

en
tr

e 
&

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
(S

pe
nd

lo
ve

 C
en

tr
e)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

08
5

1,
08

5
0

1,
08

5
1,

08
5

V
ar

io
us

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ch
em

e 
no

w
 

co
m

bi
ne

d:
(1

) 
£5

00
k 

gr
an

t f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 D
C

S
F

 
(2

) 
£1

15
k 

ca
pi

ta
l r

ec
ei

pt
s

(3
) 

£1
30

k 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fr

om
 S

&
C

S
(4

) 
£3

40
k 

(in
c.

 in
te

re
st

) 
fu

nd
in

g 
he

ld
 fr

om
 d

is
po

sa
l o

f 
C

ha
rlb

ur
y 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l.

A
n

n
u

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

B
ac

kl
og

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
P

ru
de

nt
ia

lly
 fu

nd
e

4,
65

3
17

,3
52

5,
38

5
2,

16
8

24
,9

05
17

,3
52

3,
92

5
5,

38
5

2,
16

8
24

,9
05

0
0

0
M

in
or

 W
or

ks
50

0
0

46
8

1,
59

0
2,

05
8

0
11

1
46

8
1,

59
0

2,
05

8
0

0
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

(N
on

-S
ch

oo
ls

)
28

0
28

12
0

14
8

0
0

28
12

0
14

8
0

0
0

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

- 
st

af
f d

el
iv

er
y

50
0

50
10

0
15

0
0

0
0

15
0

15
0

-5
0

50
0

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
F

un
d

0
0

34
3

34
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

-3
43

-3
43

R
em

ov
ed

 fr
om

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 2
01

0/
11

 C
ap

ita
l 

B
ud

ge
t S

et
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
W

ho
le

 L
ife

 V
al

ue
 P

oo
l-B

ud
ge

t P
ro

vi
si

on
10

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-5

00
-5

00
R

em
ov

ed
 fr

om
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 2

01
0/

11
 C

ap
ita

l 
B

ud
ge

t S
et

tin
g 

P
ro

ce
ss

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l P
ro

p
er

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

13
,6

62
23

,8
74

13
,7

47
9,

22
9

46
,8

50
23

,8
74

8,
72

8
13

,5
92

10
,4

35
47

,9
01

-1
55

1,
20

6
1,

05
1

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
O

ak
le

y 
W

oo
d 

W
R

C
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
50

0
71

67
9

0
75

0
71

67
7

72
9

0
80

0
50

0
50

R
ed

br
id

ge
 W

R
C

1,
00

0
4

56
94

0
1,

00
0

4
0

65
93

1
1,

00
0

9
-9

0
K

id
lin

gt
on

 W
R

C
62

5
15

61
0

62
5

0
0

14
0

2,
86

0
3,

00
0

12
5

2,
25

0
2,

37
5

C
os

t e
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
sp

en
d 

pr
of

ile
 n

ow
 u

pd
at

ed
.

D
ea

n 
P

it 
W

R
C

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

0
10

0
90

0
1,

00
0

10
0

90
0

1,
00

0
N

ow
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 p
ha

se
 1

 o
f p

ro
gr

am
m

e
A

lk
er

to
n 

W
R

C
75

0
0

75
0

75
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-7
50

-7
50

N
ow

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 p

ha
se

 2
 o

f p
ro

gr
am

m
e

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 79



C
A

6

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

S
ta

nf
or

d 
in

 th
e 

V
al

e 
W

R
C

35
0

0
35

0
35

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-3

50
-3

50
N

ow
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 p
ha

se
 2

 o
f p

ro
gr

am
m

e
W

as
te

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

en
tr

e 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(P

ha
se

 2
)

0
0

0
0

1,
18

9
1,

18
9

0
1,

18
9

1,
18

9
T

ot
al

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
W

R
C

 In
fr

as
tu

ct
ur

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 £
3,

51
4k

. £
2,

67
9k

 N
ew

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 W

as
te

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

en
tr

e 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 2

01
0/

11
 C

ap
ita

l B
ud

ge
t S

et
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 £

83
5k

 u
se

 o
f W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

R
es

er
ve

s.

O
xf

or
d 

W
as

te
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

R
G

 
al

lo
ca

tio
n

0
38

4
15

4
53

8
0

0
38

4
15

4
53

8
0

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
3,

22
5

75
1,

13
4

2,
80

4
4,

01
3

75
67

7
1,

41
8

6,
03

4
7,

52
7

28
4

3,
23

0
3,

51
4

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

3,
22

5
23

,9
49

14
,8

81
12

,0
33

50
,8

63
23

,9
49

9,
40

5
15

,0
10

16
,4

69
55

,4
28

12
9

4,
43

6
4,

56
5

C
ap

ita
l r

ev
en

ue
 s

w
itc

h 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
B

O
P

 C
ap

ita
l R

ev
en

ue
 S

w
itc

h
23

3
0

79
5

28
0

1,
07

5
0

0
79

5
28

0
1,

07
5

0
0

0
D

is
po

sa
l c

os
ts

97
88

18
5

97
88

18
5

0
0

0
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 S
av

in
gs

37
0

13
1

50
1

37
0

13
1

50
1

0
0

0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l C
ap

it
al

 r
ev

en
u

e 
sw

it
ch

 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
23

3
0

1,
26

2
49

9
1,

76
1

0
0

1,
26

2
49

9
1,

76
1

0
0

0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l E
&

E
 O

th
e r

3,
45

8
23

,9
49

16
,1

43
12

,5
32

52
,6

24
23

,9
49

9,
40

5
16

,2
72

16
,9

68
57

,1
89

12
9

4,
43

6
4,

56
5

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 80



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

&
 S

h
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

00
9 S

ch
em

e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

F
ut

ur
e

Y
ea

rs
va

ria
tio

n

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

(1
6)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0

F
ir

e 
&

 R
es

cu
e 

S
er

vi
ce

B
an

bu
ry

 F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

- 
N

ew
 D

im
en

si
on

20
61

1
0

62
61

0
1

0
62

0
0

0
R

ad
io

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t S
ch

em
e

14
4

14
0

15
8

14
4

7
14

0
15

8
0

0
0

C
rit

ic
al

 W
or

ks
 -

 H
Q

 P
ow

er
 S

up
pl

y
59

50
0

0
50

50
0

0
0

50
0

0
0

C
rit

ic
al

 W
or

ks
 -

 W
.C

/S
ho

w
er

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
61

0
61

0
61

0
61

0
0

0
M

in
or

 W
or

ks
 -

 D
ay

 C
re

w
in

g 
H

ou
se

s 
F

lo
od

 D
ef

en
ce

 W
or

ks
0

30
0

30
0

0
30

0
30

0
0

0

M
in

or
 W

or
ks

 -
 S

la
de

 in
ci

de
nt

 C
om

m
an

d 
S

ui
te

32
0

32
2

32
0

32
0

0
0

B
ic

es
te

r 
F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
U

pg
ra

de
35

26
20

38
9

43
5

26
1

20
38

9
43

5
0

0
0

B
ic

es
te

r 
F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

al
lin

gf
or

d 
F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n
10

12
10

2,
37

8
2,

40
0

12
0

10
0

22
0

-2
,3

78
-2

,3
78

P
ro

je
ct

 d
ef

er
re

d 
an

d 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e

T
ha

m
e 

F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n

50
0

25
2,

27
5

2,
30

0
0

0
25

2,
27

5
2,

30
0

0
0

0

G
yp

sy
 &

 T
ra

ve
lle

r 
S

it
es

R
ed

br
id

ge
 H

ol
lo

w
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 P
itc

h 
0

12
6

0
12

6
0

5
12

6
0

12
6

0
0

0
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 
to

 c
le

ar
 fl

y 
tip

pe
d 

w
as

te
. G

ra
nt

 b
id

 fo
r 

£1
.1

63
m

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
8 

pi
tc

he
s 

w
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 in

 J
un

e 
(o

ut
co

m
e 

w
as

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

)

R
ed

br
id

ge
 H

ol
lo

w
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

S
ite

 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t o
f A

m
en

ity
 U

ni
ts

69
0

69
0

69
0

0
69

0
69

0
0

0
G

ra
nt

 b
id

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

w
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 in

 J
un

e 
(o

ut
co

m
e 

w
as

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

).

S
af

er
 S

tr
o

n
g

er
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

S
af

er
 S

tr
on

ge
r 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 G
ra

nt
20

1
20

1
0

40
2

20
1

15
1

20
1

0
40

2
0

0
0

S
h

ar
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

F
o

o
d

 W
it

h
 T

h
o

u
g

h
t

S
ch

oo
l K

itc
he

n 
&

 D
in

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
30

0
20

0
50

0
0

26
9

40
0

10
0

50
0

10
0

-1
00

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 
S

H
A

R
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

24
3

49
4

88
9

5,
24

2
6,

62
5

49
4

43
5

98
9

2,
76

4
4,

24
7

10
0

-2
,4

78
-2

,3
78

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 81



C
A

6

C
ap

it
al

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

re
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
00

9

S
ch

em
e

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
B

ud
ge

t (
as

 
pe

r 
F

eb
 0

9 
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
re

20
09

/1
0

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
E

st
im

at
e

(a
s 

pe
r 

la
te

st
ca

pi
ta

l
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
) 

20
09

/1
0

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

O
rig

in
al

T
ot

al
sc

he
m

e
co

st
P

re
20

09
/1

0

A
ct

ua
l

ex
pe

nd
itu

r
e 

to
 d

at
e 

20
09

/1
0

P
ro

je
ct

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
r

e 
to

 y
ea

r 
en

d
20

09
/1

0

R
ev

is
ed

P
os

t
20

09
/1

0

T
ot

al
R

ev
is

ed
sc

he
m

e
co

st
s

V
ar

ia
tio

n
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
bu

dg
et

T
ot

al
S

ch
em

e
va

ria
tio

n
C

om
m

en
ts

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

(1
2)

(1
3)

(1
4)

(1
5)

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

IC
T

 H
ar

dw
ar

e 
&

 S
of

tw
ar

e
10

00
1,

00
0

3,
00

0
4,

00
0

0
1,

00
0

3,
00

0
4,

00
0

0
0

S
A

P
 S

up
po

rt
 C

on
tr

ac
t -

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
lic

en
ce

s
0

0
1,

88
7

0
1,

88
7

0
18

87
1,

88
7

0
1,

88
7

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 C
O

R
E

1,
00

0
0

2,
88

7
3,

00
0

5,
88

7
0

1,
88

7
2,

88
7

3,
00

0
5,

88
7

0
0

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s

C
A

_F
E

B
16

10
R

06
.x

ls

Page 82



CAFEB1610R020.doc 

Division(s): N/A 
 
 

CABINET – 16 FEBRUARY 2010 
 

CHERWELL SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

Report by Head of Partnership Working 
 

Introduction 
 
1. In May 2009 Cabinet endorsed the Sustainable Community Strategies for four 

districts in the county. Cherwell Local Strategic Partnership (formerly the 
Cherwell Community Planning Partnership) was in the process of revising 
their sustainable community Strategy at that point. 

 
Background 
 

2. As a key partner in the Cherwell Local Strategic Partnership (LSP) the county 
council was involved in the process to develop the strategy and commented 
extensively during the consultation period in the summer 2009. Responses to 
the proposed priorities from services across the council were collated and 
submitted by the Partnerships Working Unit. 

 
3. The Partnership accepted the comments from county council services and 

they were largely reflected in the final draft. 
 

The strategy 
 

4. The Cherwell Sustainable Community Strategy; ‘Our district, our future’ was 
adopted by the Cherwell LSP in November 2009. The vision for Cherwell is a 
diverse economy with opportunities for all, vibrant communities connected by 
a sense of pride, place and purpose. 

 
5. The vision for Cherwell in 2030 has four ambitions and under each of these 

objectives and priorities for action are identified. The priorities align well with 
the Oxfordshire Partnership’s Oxfordshire 2030 vision and the county 
council’s corporate priorities. 

 
(a) Opportunities for all – our communities in 2030 
(b) Diverse and resilient – our economy in 2030 
(c) Connected and protected – our infrastructure and environment in 2030  
(d) Resourceful and receptive – community leadership in 2030 

 
6. Each ambition also identifies specific local priorities for communities in 

Banbury, Bicester, Kidlington and rural areas. 
 

A. Community objectives 
 

• Provide support for older people to live independently. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 83



CA7 
 
 

CAFEB1610R020.doc 

• Focus activity on tackling deprivation in both urban and rural 
Cherwell. 

• Offer high quality education, support and opportunities to our young 
people and families. 

• Reduce the number of people who fear crime and feel unsafe in 
their area. 

• Maintain and develop health services, including preventive health 
programmes.  

 
B. Economic objectives 
 

• Raise expectations and ambitions and provide a range of economic 
opportunities for everyone including lifelong learning and retraining.  

• Manage our infrastructure development, matching housing growth 
with local jobs, transport to work, facilities and services. 

• Promote and support business diversification and a sustainable 
economy in both urban and rural environments.  

 
C. Infrastructure and environmental objectives  

 
• Cherish the resources that define Cherwell’s character and 

distinctiveness including our natural environment, our built heritage 
and the vitality of our towns and villages.  

• Mitigate and adapt to the impacts of climate change including 
minimising our waste and resource use. 

• Improve accessibility and tackle congestion including a shift in 
transport methods. 

• Ensure our social infrastructure grows at the same rate as our 
communities and current deficiencies in provision are addressed.  

 
D. Leadership objectives 
 

• Ensure fully inclusive democratic structures and processes with 
leaders at all levels who listen and act on what they hear. 

• Support the community, voluntary and private sectors to have a 
more active role in local leadership. 

• Develop and implement effective performance management to 
measure and demonstrate our progress. 

• Communicate clearly about how we make decisions and what we 
have been working on and achieved. 

 
7. Having agreed the sustainable community strategy the new LSP Management 

Group is developing the detailed action plan to ensure delivery of the 
priorities. The county council is involved in this process as it is critical that 
appropriate targets are set.  

 
8. Councillor Michael Waine has recently become a member of the Cherwell 

LSP board as the county council’s representative. Sally Taylor, Head of North 

Page 84



CA7 
 
 

CAFEB1610R020.doc 

Area Children, Young People & Families Directorate is the county council 
representative on the partnership management group. 

 
Implications 

 
9. The County Council has a duty to develop and lead the Oxfordshire 

Partnership, develop a sustainable community strategy and the Local Area 
Agreement. In doing so it is making a commitment to delivering on the targets 
for which it is partly or largely responsible.  

 
10. Equality and inclusion is at the heart of the district strategy with particular 

emphasis on access to services and breaking the cycle of deprivation. 
 
11. The Cherwell sustainable community strategy aims to ensure sustainability 

within communities in Cherwell and is complementary to Oxfordshire 2030, 
the countywide vision. 

 
12. There are not considered to be any significant risks to the county council in 

approving these strategies as targets align well with existing service delivery. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
13. The Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to endorse the Cherwell sustainable 

community strategy and commit its support to delivery of the priorities 
identified. 

 
 
 
PAUL JAMES  
Head of Partnership Working 
Corporate Core (Strategy) 
 
 
Background papers: Cherwell Sustainable Community Strategy ‘Our district, 

our future’ 
 
Contact Officer:  Claire Phillips, Partnership Officer Tel: (01865) 323967 
 
February 2010 
 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



CAFEB1610R03_v12.doc 

Division(s): N/A 
 

CABINET– 16 FEBRUARY 2010 

CHANGES IN DELEGATION TO CABINET MEMBERS 

Report by the Leader of the Council 

Introduction 
 
1. In June 2009, the Cabinet considered a report on arrangements for the transport portfolios 

(CA5b, 23 June 2009) and agreed that the former Cabinet Member for Transport take on the 
role of Cabinet Member for Growth & Infrastructure, retaining within his portfolio 
responsibility for strategic transport policy. The responsibility for implementation of schemes 
for transport; highways; traffic and parking; road safety; and public passenger transport were 
delegated to Councillor Rodney Rose as a new Cabinet Member for Transport Implementation. 

 
2. It was recognised that this new arrangement would take some time to ‘bed in’ and, in the short 

term, that it might prove difficult to separate the strategic transport policy element from other 
transport matters. In light of this, Cabinet confirmed arrangements for the creation of the 
‘Transport Decisions Committee’, comprising the Cabinet Members for Growth & 
Infrastructure and Transport Implementation to discharge the executive functions in relation to 
their respective portfolios, to take effect from 24 June 2009. 

 
3. It was agreed to review the working of the arrangements when they had been in operation for 

six months and the purpose of this report is to consider future arrangements following that 
review. 

 
Proposals 
 
4. Since June 2009, the Transport Decisions Committee has taken 23 decisions and the Cabinet 

Members concerned and officers have found no difficulty in practice in separating the 
respective elements of the portfolios. 

 
5. I have therefore decided to wind up the Transport Decisions Committee with decisions in 

future being taken individually by the Cabinet Member for Transport (renamed from the 
Cabinet Member for Transport Implementation) and the Cabinet Member for Growth & 
Infrastructure. 

 
Financial and Staff Implications 
 
6. It is not expected that the proposal will lead to any change in officer time or expense, although 

there will be a modest saving overall in the time and expense of Members, because decisions 
on transport matters will now involve only one Cabinet Member. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
7. Cabinet is RECOMMENDED to: 
 

(a) note the Leader of the Council’s decision that the Cabinet Member for Transport 
Implementation be re-designated as Cabinet Member for Transport; 

(b) note the Leader of the Council’s decision to wind up the Transport Decisions 
Committee with effect from 1 March 2010 and to authorise the discharge of its 

Agenda Item 8

Page 87



CA8 
 

CAFEB1610R03_v12.doc 

functions to be exercised by the Cabinet Members for Transport and Growth & 
Infrastructure as set out in their respective portfolios; and 

(c) authorise the Assistant Head of Legal & Democratic Services to take all necessary steps 
to bring the arrangement at (b) into effect from that date, including: 

1. the setting of provisional dates and venues for delegated decision sessions for the 
Cabinet Member for Transport, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for 
Transport and the Director for Environment & Economy; and 

2. making the arrangements known to other members and to officers. 

 
 

Cllr Keith R Mitchell  CBE 
Leader of the Council 
 

Page 88



Division(s): N/A 

 
CABINET –  16 FEBRUARY 2010 

 
FORWARD PLAN AND FUTURE BUSINESS 

 
Items identified from the Forward Plan for Forthcoming Decision 

 
Topic/Decision Portfolio/Ref 

 

Cabinet, 16 March 2010 
 
§ Financial Monitoring - March 2010 

Monthly financial report on revenue and capital spending 
against budget allocations, including virements between 
budget heads 

Leader, 
2009/202 

§ Performance Management: 3rd Quarter Progress 
Report Against Priorities and Targets 
Quarterly Performance Monitoring Report 

Leader/Deputy 
Leader, 
2009/204 

§ Establishment Review - March 2010 
Quarterly staffing report, with analysis of main changes 
since the previous report and including a progress report 
on the Establishment Review 

Deputy Leader, 
2009/203 

§ Compensation Agreement for Extra Care Housing 
Cabinet is asked to agree compensation for Bedfordshire 
Pilgrims Housing Association for the cost of construction 
of Extra Care Housing in Banbury should there be a 
failure to agree lease agreements between Bedfordshire 
Pilgrims Housing Association and County Council.  Extra 
Care Housing is a strategic priority for County Council and 
Social Care and the lease arrangement will follow those 
already in place elsewhere. 

Adult Services, 
2010/018 

§ Homes & Communities Agency Single Conversation: 
Local Investment Plan 
To consider the draft Local Investment Plan prepared on 
behalf of the Spatial Planning and Infrastructure 
Partnership. 

Growth & 
Infrastructure, 
2010/005 

§ Progress Report on CLA and Leaving Care 
To note progress and issues in relation to the Children 
and Young People in Council’s care 

Children, Young 
People & Families, 
2009/232 

§ Wood Farm Primary School and Slade Nursery 
School 
To consider a project appraisal for the construction of 
replacement school accommodation and community 
facilities. 

Children, Young 
People & 
Families/Schools 
Improvement, 
2009/239 

§ Oxford School 
To receive a report on progress with developments in 
relation to Oxford School and to take such decisions as 
necessary 

Schools 
Improvement, 
2010/006 

§ Wood Farm Primary School 
If objections are received, to consider the statutory notice 
to expand Wood Farm Primary School. 

Schools 
Improvement, 
2009/194 

Agenda Item 9

Page 89



CA9 
 
 
§ Larkrise Primary School 

To consider the expansion of Larkrise Primary School and 
approve issue of statutory notice if objections received. 
 

Schools 
Improvement, 
2009/190 

§ The Cooper School, Bicester 
To consider a project appraisal for the construction of a 
new 6th Form Centre 

Schools 
Improvement, 
2009/238 

§ Transport Services Contract Award 
To consider contract award 

Transport 
Implementation, 
2009/170 

§ City Centre Street Scene Manual (Part One) 
To seek endorsement of City Centre Street Scene Manual 
(Part One). 

Growth & 
Infrastructure, 
2010/003 

§ Local Transport Plan 3 
To seek approval of the loss of draft policies as the basis 
for further developing the Local Transport Plan 3 

Transport 
Implementation, 
2010/017 

§ IRMP Action Plan - final 
To seek approval of the final IRMP action plan 2010/11 

Safer & Stronger 
Communities, 
2009/151 

§ Cogges Trust 
To seek approval to complete the legal details, 
agreements and lease of the new Trust. 

Safer & Stronger 
Communities, 
2010/007 

 

Cabinet Member Decision - Deputy Leader, 16 March 2010 
 
§ Grounds Maintenance 

Grounds Maintenance is currently a service provided by 
Enterprise to OCC sites and schools.  The contract under 
which service is provided expires in March 2010.  It is 
proposed that the service is brought in-house as part of 
Shared Services, Food with Thought/QCS.   The proposal 
is contained within a detailed business case. 

 
2010/010 

 

Cabinet Member for Children, Young People & Families, 2 March 
2010 
 
§ Residential Care Contract for Children in Complex 

Needs 
To agree a joint contract for residential care with 5 other 
local authorities 

 
2009/231 

§ Chill Out Fund 2009/10 
To consider applications received (if any) from the Chill 
Out Fund 

 
2009/060 

§ Early Years Capital Grants 
To consider full applications received (if any) for Early 
Years Capital Grants 

 
2010/015 

 

Page 90



CA9 
 
 
Cabinet Member for Schools Improvement, 2 March 2010 
 
§ St Nicholas Infants and Fir Tree Junior (Wallingford) 

To seek permission to consult on the possibility of 
merging both schools to create an all through primary 
school. 

 
2009/241 

§ The Grange Primary School 
To consider a project appraisal for the construction of a 
new 6 classroom block to replace temporary classrooms. 

 
2009/242 

 

Transport Decisions Committee, 25 March 2010 
 
§ Review of Funding for Body Representing People 

with Disabilities (Transport for All) 
Decision on future funding and role 

 
 
2009/227 

§ Bicester Residents Parking Scheme - Minor 
Amendments 
To consider minor amendments to the Bicester parking 
scheme 

 
 
2009/209 

§ Oxford - Cowley Marsh Area - Parking Restrictions 
To consider amendments to the Cowley Marsh area 
parking restrictions 

 
2009/210 

§ Oxford - Barracks Lane, Cowley - Proposed Parking 
Restrictions 
To consider responses to a consultation on the 
introduction of parking restrictions on parts of Barracks 
Lane as a results of development. 

 
 
2008/194 

§ Cherwell District Parking, Waiting and Loading 
Restrictions - Consolidation Order 
To consider consolidation of all parking, waiting and 
loading restrictions throughout the Cherwell District 
Council area into a single Traffic Regulation Order. 

 
 
2008/043 

§ Oxford - Central Area CPZ - Minor Amendments 
To agree minor amendments to the central Oxford parking 
scheme 

 
2009/207 

§ Oxford - Headington Central CPZ - Minor 
Amendments 
To agree minor amendments to the Headington parking 
scheme 

 
 
2009/206 

§ Oxford, Waterways Estate - Parking Restrictions 
To consider the introduction of parking restrictions on 
newly-adopted roads 

 
2009/113 

§ Oxford, Marston Area - Parking Restrictions 
Introduction of parking restrictions in areas outside the 
Marston south CPZ 

 
2009/115 

§ Oxford Rail Station: Planning Approval 
To consider results of a stakeholder and public 
consultation on the detail of a planning application for a 
new Transfer Deck at Oxford Station prior to submission 
to Oxford City Council 

 
2009/216 

Page 91



CA9 
 
 
§ Oxford - Magdalen Road Area CPZ - Re-Consultation 

on the Proposed 
To consider proceeding on the basis of revised proposals 
for the introduction of a CPZ in the area, to exclude the 
Iffley Fields part of the zone 

 
 
2009/223 

§ Abingdon - New Street - Prohibition of Waiting 
To consider responses to a public consultation on the 
Road Traffic Regulation Order as advertised an 
authorisation of the necessary work 

 
2009/224 

§ Subsidised Bus Services 
To consider the award of new contracts following a review 
of supported bus services in the Oxford City and 
Abingdon areas together with support for bus services 
elsewhere in the County for which a decision is required. 

 
2009/226 

§ Kidlington - C43 Bus Lane (Bicester Road) Removal 
of Bus Lane 
To consider responses to a statutory consultation 

 
 
2009/237 

§ Bardwell Road, Oxford : Proposed Zebra Crossing 
and Traffic Calming for The Dragon School 
To decide whether or not to proceed with the proposed 
measures. 

 
 
2009/247 

§ Beech Croft Road, Oxford - Traffic Calming Measures 
To consider whether to approve scheme for construction 

 
2010/016 

 
Cabinet Member for Growth & Infrastructure, 25 March 2010 
 
§ Impact of the Proposed LEZ on Low Frequency Bus 

Services 
To consider, in accordance with a decision taken on 26 
March 2009, whether there should be any exemptions 
from the proposed LEZ, in time for this to be taken into 
account in the tendering for subsidised bus services due 
in late January 2010, which will include some services 
which would operate in the LEZ area 

 
 
2009/211 

 
Cabinet Member for Adult Services, 26 March 2010 
 
§ Supporting People Programme 

To consider approval of the 2010-11 Annual Plan, 
including the amount to be spent on each individual client 
group 

 
2009/205 

 

 
 
Democratic Services 
 
January 2010 

 
 
 

Page 92


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Financial Monitoring - February 2010
	CA_FEB1610R05
	CA_FEB1610R06

	7 Endorsement of the Cherwell Sustainable Community Strategy, Our District, Our Future
	8 Review of Delegation to Cabinet Members
	9 Forward Plan and Future Business

